
 Marysville City Council Work Session 
June 3, 2013                                   7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of the Agenda 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Presentations 
 
Approval of Minutes (Written Comment Only Accepted from Audience.) 
 
1.  Approval of the May 13, 2013, City Council Meeting Minutes. 

 
Consent 
 
2.  Approval of the May 22, 2013, Claims in the Amount of $496,780.36; Paid by Check 
Number’s 84716 through 84858 with Check Number’s 76307, 83786, 84427, and 84515 
Voided. 
 
3.  Approval of the May 29, 2013, Claims in the Amount $314,755.36; Paid by Check 
Number’s 84859 through 84986 with No Check Number’s Voided. 
 
4.  Approval of the May 20, 2013, Payroll in the Amount of $1,207,067.25; Paid by 
Check Number’s 26569 through 26629. 
 
Review Bids 
 
5.  Contract Award - Decant Facility Retrofit Contract. 
 
Public Hearings  
 
Action Items 
 
6.  Resolution of Support for Legislative Action on a 2013 Transportation Investment 
Package. 
 
 
 
 
 

Work Sessions are for City Council study and orientation – Public Input will be received at the 
June 10, 2013 City Council meeting. 

1



 Marysville City Council Work Session 
June 3, 2013                                   7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

New Business 
 
7.  a) Planning Commission Recommendation relating to Multi Family and Commercial 
Design and Open Space Amenity Standards.   
 
 b) Consider Approval of an Ordinance Affirming the Planning Commission’s 
Recommendation.  
 
8.   a) Hearing Examiner Recommendation on the Trivett Rezone located at 8021 State 
Avenue.  
 
 b) Consider Approval of an Ordinance to rezone the eastern portion of 8021 
State Avenue to General Commercial, amending the official zoning map of the 
City. 
 
9.   a) Hearing Examiner Recommendation –Lakewood Station Binding Site Plan 
and Rezone located north of 172nd Street NE (SR 531), west of 27th Avenue NE. 
 
b) Consider Approval of an Ordinance Affirming the Hearing Examiner 
Recommendation to Rezone approximately 3.6 additional acres from General 
Commercial to Mixed Use.  
 
10.  Planning Commission Recommendation – Marysville Capital Facilities Plan 2013-
2018  
 
11.  Consideration of Special Event Permit for the Marysville Downtown Merchants 
Association to Conduct a car show “Rodz on 3rd” on July 13, 2013, Including the Street 
Closure of 3rd Street between State Avenue and Quinn Avenue. 
 
12.  Consideration of Firework Stand Permit Applications. 
  
13.  Consideration of Contract Renewal with J.K. Eastbury Salvage Metals and Auto 
Wrecking for Scrap Metal Disposal/Recycling Services. 
 
14.   Consideration of Maintenance Agreement between Aclara Technologies LLC and 
the City of Marysville. 
 
15.  Consider the Truck Route Modification to Remove the Truck Route designation for 
2nd Street. 
 
16.  Consider Naming City Park Located at 9028 67th Avenue NE.  
 
Legal   
 
Mayor’s Business 
 
17.  Salary Commission Appointment; Don Culbertson. 

Work Sessions are for City Council study and orientation – Public Input will be received at the 
June 10, 2013 City Council meeting. 

2



 Marysville City Council Work Session 
June 3, 2013                                   7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

Work Sessions are for City Council study and orientation – Public Input will be received at the 
June 10, 2013 City Council meeting. 

 
Staff Business  
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
18.  Council Training: Washington City Insurance Authority (WCIA) – Council Do’s and 
Don’ts. 
  
Executive Session 
 
A.    Litigation 
 
B.    Personnel 
 
C.    Real Estate 
 
Adjourn 
 
Special Accommodations:  The City of Marysville strives to provide accessible 
meetings for people with disabilities.  Please contact the City Clerk’s office  at (360) 
363-8000 or 1-800-833-6384 (Voice Relay), 1-800-833-6388 (TDD Relay) two days 
prior to the meeting date if any special accommodations are needed for this meeting.       
 

3



Index #1
 

4



May 13, 2013 7:00 p.m. City Hall 
 

Page 1 of 2 

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 7:00 p.m.
Committee Reports 
Presentations 
Volunteer of the Month - April 2013 - Elaine Hanson Presented
Proclamation: Declaring May 19-25, 2013 as Emergency Medical Services 
(EMS) Week 

Read

Proclamation: National Police Week, May 12-18, 2013 Read
Adjournment 7:16
Executive Session 7:16
Pending Litigation - one item 
Reconvene 7:36
Approval of Minutes  
Approval of the April 8, 2013, City Council Meeting Minutes. Approved
Approval of the April 22, 2013, City Council Meeting Minutes. Approved
Consent Agenda  
Approval of the April 17, 2013, Claims in the Amount of $366,885.04; Paid 
by Check Number’s 83937 through 84086 with Check Number 81966 
Voided. 
 

Approved

Approval of the April 24, 2013, Claims in the Amount of $488,137.87; Paid 
by Check Number’s 84087 through 84255 with Check Number 83806 
Voided. 

Approved

Approval of the April 19, 2013, Payroll in the Amount of $816,390.72; Paid 
by Check Number’s 26481 through 26514. 

Approved

American Red Cross Authorized Provider Agreement. Approved
Independent Contractor and Lease Agreement with Kim Reynolds, Mike 
Reynolds, and Brandon Wilson for the Caretaker Position at Strawberry 
Fields Park. 

Approved

Quotation from Tyler Technologies for the Munis Work Orders, Fleet, and 
Facilities Module Purchase. 

Approved

Local Agency Federal Aid Project Prospectus and Local Agency Funding 
Agreement with WSDOT thereby Securing Funding for the 53rd Ave. NE 
and SR528 Intersection Improvements Project. 

Approved

Approval of the May 3, 2013 Payroll in the Amount of $1,429,726.42; Paid 
by Check Number’s 26515 through 26568. 

Approved

Approval of the May 1, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $341,644.27; Paid 
by Check Number’s 84256 through 84419 with Check Number’s 83665 
and 84039 Voided. 

Approved

Review Bids 
Authorize the Mayor to award the bid for the 51st Avenue NE contract to 
Fidalgo Paving and Construction, Inc. in the amount of $273,180 including 
Washington State Sales Tax and approve a management reserve of 
$20,000 for a total allocation of $293,180. 

Approved

Public Hearing 
New Business 

Item 1 - 1

5



May 13, 2013 7:00 p.m. City Hall 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Planning Commission Recommendation the Rezoning of the Following 
Parks to the R-MHP Zone: Glenwood Mobile Estates, 5900 64th St NE 
Which is Currently Zoned R-18; Emerald Hills Estates, 14727 43rd Ave 
NE Which is Currently Zoned R-18; Crystal Tree Village, 16600 25th Ave 
NE Which is Currently Zoned R-12; and La Tierra MHP, 4401 80th St NE 
Which is Currently Zoned R-18; and Authorize the Mayor to Sign the 
Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning Map of the City. 

Approved

An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington, Affirming the 
Recommendation of the Planning Commission, Providing for the Area-
Wide Rezone of Four (4) Existing Manufactured Homes Parks from 
Specified Residential Zones to the Residential-Manufactured Home Park 
(R-MHP) Zone to Conform to the City of Marysville Comprehensive Plan; 
Amending the Official Zoning Map of the City and Providing for 
Severability. 

Approved
Ord. No. 2926

Waterfront Panel Final Report and Recommendations. Approved
Roy Robinson Subaru Utility Request - Direct Staff to draft a Special Utility 
Service Agreement.  

Approved

A Resolution of the City of Marysville for the Acceptance of a $100 Wal-
Mart Gift Card Subject to Conditions. 

Approved
Res. No. 2343

An Ordinance of the City of Marysville amending Section 14.05.030 of the 
Marysville Municipal Code Addressing Liens and Extending the 
Effectiveness of a Sewerage Lien to One Year Without the Necessity of 
Any Recording. 

Approved
Res. No. 2924

An Ordinance Of The City Of Marysville, Washington, Amending Chapter 
6.28 To The Marysville Municipal Code Entitled “Stay Out Of Drug Areas 
(Soda) Orders” To Amend 6.28.030 To Add Penalties; Providing For 
Severability; And Effective Date. 

Approved
Res. No. 2925

Legal 
Mayor’s Business 
Staff Business 
Call on Councilmembers 
Recessed 8:52 p.m.
Executive Session 9:00 p.m.
Litigation – three items 
Reconvened into regular session 9:15 p.m.
Adjournment 9:15 p.m.
 

Item 1 - 2

6



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 11 

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

 
Regular Meeting 

May 13, 2013 
 
 

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Nehring called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Hirashima gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. 
 
Mayor: Jon Nehring 
 
Council: Steve Muller, Kamille Norton, Jeff Seibert, Michael Stevens, 

Rob Toyer, Jeff Vaughan, and Donna Wright 
 
Absent: None 
 
Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Gloria Hirashima, Finance 

Director Sandy Langdon, Commander Robb Lamoureux, 
City Attorney Grant Weed, Public Works Director Kevin 
Nielsen, Senior Planner Cheryl Dungan, Parks and 
Recreation Director Jim Ballew, and Recording Secretary 
Laurie Hugdahl.  

 
 
Committee Reports  
 
Councilmember Norton reported on the Parks Advisory Board Meeting on May 1. The 
Board voted on a name recommendation for the new tree farm park and will be bringing 
the recommendation to the Council by the May 28 meeting. The Board talked briefly 
about the status of the spray park plan. They went on a tour to six different parks and 
got to see a lot of beautiful properties that the City owns. Councilmember Norton 
reported that the tour was very informative, inspirational, and will be helpful for future 
planning efforts by the Board. 
 

Item 1 - 3

7



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 11 

 

Presentations 
 
A. Volunteer of the Month 
 
Elaine Hanson was recognized as Volunteer of the Month for April 2013 for outstanding 
community service through her involvement in Soroptomist International of Marysville, 
her leadership role in Soroptimist’s goal to raise community awareness about the 
human sex trafficking issue, and her volunteer service with Providence General 
Children’s Association. 
 
B. Proclamation: Declaring May 19-25, 2013 as Emergency Medical Services 

(EMS) Week 
 
Mayor Nehring read the Proclamation recognizing the Week of May 10-25, 2013 as 
Emergency Services Week in the City of Marysville, with the theme, “EMS: One 
Mission. One Team” and encouraging community members to observe this occasion by 
sharing their support of EMS providers in the Marysville Fire District, taking steps to 
improve their personal safety and preparedness, and honoring these frontline medical 
responders who have dedicated their lives to ensure the safety of everyone around 
them.  
 
C. Proclamation: National Police Week 
 
Mayor Nehring read the Proclamation recognizing the week of May 12-18 , 2013 as 
Police Week in the City of Marysville and further observing Wednesday, May 15, as 
Peace Officers’ Memorial Day in honor of those law enforcement officers who through 
their courageous deeds, have made the ultimate sacrifice in service to their community 
or have become disabled  
 
Mayor Nehring added that on Wednesday at 9 a.m. there will be a peace officer 
memorial at the library. 
 
Grant weed requested that Council consider adjourning into Executive Session for a 
time not to exceed 15 minutes to discuss one item concerning potential litigation.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Toyer, to recess 
into Executive Session for 15 minutes to discuss one item concerning potential litigation. 
Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Council recessed at 7:16 into Executive Session for 15 minutes to discuss one item 
concerning potential litigation. Council extended the Executive Session 5 minutes and 
reconvened the regular session at 7:36 p.m. 
 
 

Item 1 - 4

8



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 11 

Approval of Minutes  
 
1.   Approval of the April 8, 2013, City Council Meeting Minutes. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
approve the April 8, 2013, City Council Meeting Minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously (7-0). 
 
2.   Approval of the April 22, 2013, City Council Meeting Minutes. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
approve April 22, 2013, City Council Meeting Minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously (7-0). 
 
Consent 
 
3.   Approval of the April 17, 2013, Claims in the Amount of $366,885.04; Paid by 

Check Number’s 83937 through 84086 with Check Number 81966 Voided. 
 
4.   Approval of the April 24, 2013, Claims in the Amount of $488,137.87; Paid by 

Check Number’s 84087 through 84255 with Check Number 83806 Voided. 
 
5.   Approval of the April 19, 2013, Payroll in the Amount of $816,390.72; Paid by 

Check Number’s 26481 through 26514. 
 
7.   American Red Cross Authorized Provider Agreement.  
 
8.   Independent Contractor and Lease Agreement with Kim Reynolds, Mike 

Reynolds, and Brandon Wilson for the Caretaker Position at Strawberry Fields 
Park. 

 
9.   Quotation from Tyler Technologies for the Munis Work Orders, Fleet, and 

Facilities Module Purchase. 
 
10.   Local Agency Federal Aid Project Prospectus and Local Agency Funding 

Agreement with WSDOT thereby Securing Funding for the 53rd Ave. NE and 
SR528 Intersection Improvements Project. 

 
17.  Approval of the May 3, 2013 Payroll in the Amount of $1,429,726.42; Paid by 

Check Number’s 26515 through 26568.  
 
18.  Approval of the May 1, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $341,644.27; Paid by 

Check Number’s 84256 through 84419 with Check Number’s 83665 and 84039 
Voided. 

 

Item 1 - 5

9



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 11 

Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve Consent Agenda items 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 17, and 18. Motion passed 
unanimously (7-0). 
 
Review Bids 
 
6.   Award the Bid for the 51st Avenue NE Overlay (Grove Street to 80th St. NE) 

Project. 
 
Public Works Director Nielsen said they are excited to get started on this section of 
road.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Norton, to 
authorize the Mayor to award the bid for the 51st Avenue NE contract to Fidalgo Paving 
and Construction, Inc. in the amount of $273,180 including Washington State Sales Tax 
and approve a management reserve of $20,000 for a total allocation of $293,180. 
Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Public Hearings  
 
New Business 
 
14.   Planning Commission Recommends the Rezoning of the Following Parks to the 

R-MHP Zone: Glenwood Mobile Estates, 5900 64th St NE Which is Currently 
Zoned R-18; Emerald Hills Estates, 14727 43rd Ave NE Which is Currently 
Zoned R-18; Crystal Tree Village, 16600 25th Ave NE Which is Currently Zoned 
R-12; and La Tierra MHP, 4401 80th St NE Which is Currently Zoned R-18; and 
Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning Map of 
the City. 

 
 An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington, Affirming the 

Recommendation of the Planning Commission, Providing for the Area-Wide 
Rezone of Four (4) Existing Manufactured Homes Parks from Specified 
Residential Zones to the Residential-Manufactured Home Park (R-MHP) Zone to 
Conform to the City of Marysville Comprehensive Plan; Amending the Official 
Zoning Map of the City and Providing for Severability. 

 
Senior Planner Cheryl Dungan explained that this is a consideration of the Planning 
Commission recommendation for rezoning four Manufactured Home Parks (MHPs) in 
Residential zones to the Residential Manufactured Home Park (R-MHP) zone which 
was created in 2010. There are currently 13 MHPs in Marysville with 1120 spaces. The 
four parks recommended for rezone contain 703 spaces. There is a total of 747 spaces 
in the residentially zoned parks. The parks considered for rezone are the Glenwood 
Mobile Estates, Emerald Hills Estates, La Tierra MHP, and Crystal Tree Village.  
 

Item 1 - 6

10



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 11 

Public Comment: 
 
Ishbel Dickens, 3306 E. John, Seattle, WA 98112, spoke in support of this item, but 
recommended that all 13 Manufactured Home communities be included in the R-MHP 
zone to provide a certain degree of security for over 1100 households. As 
recommended, the MHP zone will not protect those most in need of protection, the 400+ 
households living in the seven MHP communities within the City's limits that are not 
currently zoned Residential. Preserving all of the MHP's through the local zoning 
ordinance would help Marysville meet its Growth Management Act goals of protecting 
existing neighborhoods, providing a density of housing, adding to the number of choices 
of housing available to its citizens, and providing housing affordable to all economic 
sectors of society. Lacking the security of the MHP zone, the 400+ homeowners in the 
seven commercially zoned MHPs will have more difficulty selling their homes and they 
will have less incentive to upgrade their homes; they are also the most likely to be the 
citizens most in need of protection from a MHP zone. Ms. Dickens informed the Council 
that the 9th District US Court of Appeals ruled last October in the Tumwater case that 
enacting MHP zones does not violate either the federal or the state constitution. She 
recommended that if the City does not do it tonight, that they at least keep the door 
open for including the other MHP communities at some future date.  
 
Councilmember Stevens asked Senior Planner Dungan to explain how Kellogg Village 
is already protected. Senior Planner Dungan explained that it was originally approved in 
Snohomish County as a Planned Residential Development and a demonstration project, 
which included a manufactured home component. The way the decision was written it 
has to remain a MHP. Therefore, staff felt it was already protected under the Snohomish 
County approval. There is no sunset on that protection written into the decision. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
approve the Planning Commission recommendation. Motion passed (6-1) with 
Councilmember Stevens voting against the motion.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to adopt 
Ordinance 2926. Motion passed (6-1) with Councilmember Stevens voting against the 
motion.  
 
11.   Waterfront Panel Final Report and Recommendations. 
 
CAO Hirashima reviewed this item. She solicited feedback from the Council. 
 
Councilmember Muller asked if the Council could say they wanted to continue to 
research certain portions. CAO Hirashima replied that this was a possibility.  
 
Councilmember Seibert asked if they could elect to move forward with all of them, but 
have each one come back separately.  CAO Hirashima stated that was a possibility. 
 

Item 1 - 7

11



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 6 of 11 

Motion made by Councilmember Muller to adopt the recommended waterfront plan with 
the caveat that they work through the Economic Development committee to develop 
phasing. The motion died for lack of a second. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
adopt the recommendations, look at bringing all of them forward, but have each area 
divided out as a separate project to decide which one they want to bring forward first or 
if they want to bring them all forward at the same time.  
 
Councilmember Vaughan asked why they felt the need to separate these out.  
Councilmember Stevens commented that in lieu of sending an RFP out for the entire 
package, which may limit the developers that may be interested, parceling it out into 
sections would allow each section to be developed separately. Councilmember Muller 
stated that because the east side would be a large commercial project with a lot of 
variables, it may not be one person that comes in to do the whole thing. The west side 
is pretty straight forward with mixed use development. Councilmember Seibert added 
that there may be difficulties in some areas with environmental or other issues, and he 
wouldn’t want to hold up the project because of that. This would allow sections to 
proceed independently. Councilmember Vaughan asked CAO Hirashima her opinion. 
She spoke in support of the recommendation.  
 
Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
12.   Roy Robinson Subaru Utility Request. 
 
CAO Hirashima reviewed this item as discussed previously at the last workshop. City 
Attorney Weed commented that it is important to understand that this piece of the City’s 
utility system is in transition. Discussions have been ongoing with the Tribes about sale 
of the utility system to them. A draft agreement to make that happen has been written 
and provided to them, and meetings are scheduled to try to further that effort. The sale 
of a utility system is quite complicated, but ultimately, if the sale is consummated, it’s 
important for Roy Robinson Chevrolet to understand that once the Tribes are in 
ownership of that system, they are entirely subject to the Tribe setting the fees, rates, 
terms and conditions of service. Any approval by the City of Marysville at this point 
should be viewed as being temporary and subject to the Tribes being the utility purveyor 
in the end. It is also important to understand that there is language in the GMA that 
prohibits service outside of the UGA. There is also language in the City's code that 
prohibits service outside of the city limits and outside of the Utility Service Area. 
However, there is potential exception within the MMC in section 14.32.035 that would 
allow for service within another jurisdiction subject to reaching an agreement. One step 
to reaching that agreement with the Tribes is entering into an MOU intended to lead to 
the sale of the system.  
 
Bill Foster, 5116 Harbor Lane, Everett, WA 98203, counsel for Roy Robinson Chevrolet, 
commented on the valuable asset that Roy Robinson Chevrolet is to the community. He 
summarized that Roy Robinson Chevrolet needs to move as the current location does 
not fit the needs of either Roy Robinson or the companies that it represents, Chevrolet 

Item 1 - 8

12



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 7 of 11 

and Subaru. Roy Robinson wants to build a brand new dealership on the "Sam" 
property that is west of I-5 and south of Marine View Drive in the subject area. He has 
been involved with this property for almost 20 years for other clients. The new 
dealership would be a beautiful structure and a great addition to the community even 
though it would be on reservation land. Roy Robinson fully supports the concept of 
providing sewer service to this property through an MOU.  
 
Mr. Foster stated that he believes authorizing the extension of sewer service outside of 
both the city limits and the UGA is authorized by section 14.32 of the MMC. His 
interpretation of that section is that the City has the ability to extend that service under 
agreement. He believes there is currently an agreement in place right now between 
Lake Stevens and the City of Marysville to provide sewer service in either the Soper Hill 
or Sunnyside areas. He thinks that the City has authority to extend sewer service 
beyond its boundaries and beyond the UGA if it is contemporaneous with an agreement 
to do so. Mr. Foster went on to say that at the work session a question was raised about 
if the provision of sewer service outside the UGA would violate the provisions of GMA. 
The case of Thurston County v. Cooper Point is the most recent case, which would 
seem to prohibit the extension of utilities outside the UGA. However, he feels this is a 
different situation. GMA mandates that urban services are to be provided to urban areas 
and not to rural areas. What is being proposed is providing urban service sewers to a 
"different country". Additionally, under the Tribes' Comprehensive Plan, that property is 
designated as being urban/commercial. Therefore, providing sewer service to this 
property does not run afoul of GMA because the City would not be providing urban 
services to a rural area as was seen in the Thurston County v. Cooper Point case. The 
City of Marysville would be providing sewer service to an area that the entity controlling 
it has designated as being commercial which would be consistent with the GMA. Mr. 
Foster spoke in support of the City's efforts with the MOU, and expressed hope that it 
moves forward.  
 
Council Comments and Questions: 
 
Councilmember Vaughan asked who owns the property. Mr. Foster said that the Sam 
family, which is a group of tribal members, owns the property, but the land is essentially 
controlled by the BIA. The Sam family entered into a long-term lease of the property to 
an individual and that individual leased it to an entity controlled by Roy Robinson 
people. It is a very long-term lease. Since it is Indian land nothing can be done on it 
without BIA approval. 
 
Councilmember Muller asked if the MOU was an agreement with the owner of the land 
or with the Tribes. Mr. Foster thought that the MOU related solely to the intention to 
purchase the sewer system by the Tribe. He stated that Roy Robinson Chevrolet is well 
aware of the fact that if the purchase goes forward, the sewer service will be provided 
by Tribes and that the rates, connection charges, and all aspects of the sewer system 
will be controlled by the Tribes.  
 
City Attorney Weed stated that the MOU would be a stepping stone to the City's ultimate 
goal of entering into a Purchase and Sale Agreement with the Tribes to purchase the 

Item 1 - 9

13



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 8 of 11 

utilities referred to as Marysville West. He thought that what Councilmember Muller was 
asking about was if there is a need for an agreement between the City and the 
controlling owner of the property to define the terms of the utility service between Roy 
Robinson or the underlying property owner. Mr. Foster stated that if an agreement is 
necessary, the Robinson family will definitely cooperate with the efforts of the City of 
Marysville to affect the ultimate agreement contemplated by the MOU. Councilmember 
Muller again asked which property the City would work with, the owner of the land or 
Roy Robinson. Mr. Foster stated that Roy Robinson Chevrolet is the lessee of the 
property, and they have control over what they do with the property. He asserted that 
providing sewer service to this property enhances everybody's value in the property. He 
believes that no one would object to providing sewer service or making whatever 
commitments are necessary to get that accomplished.  
 
City Attorney Grant Weed stated that the City would like to look for an agreement, such 
as a Special Utility Service Agreement, that meets the needs specifically of Roy 
Robinson Chevrolet, but doesn't give an open-ended commitment to whatever else 
might go there in the event that this particular project doesn't happen. Mr. Foster 
confirmed that Roy Robinson Chevrolet would be more than willing to participate in that 
type of agreement to form a binding commitment between Roy Robinson and the City of 
Marysville as to the type of development and type of service they would like to have 
provided to their project. City Attorney Weed stated that this would also be an ideal 
vehicle to also make sure there is a clear understanding about the fact that there is a 
transition in process for the sale of the utility in the name of full disclosure. Mr. Foster 
concurred and expressed full support for this type of agreement.  
 
Councilmember Vaughan asked if crafting an agreement that is specific to one business 
would create any sort of risk for the City with regard to GMA. City Attorney Grant Weed 
stated that referencing the MOU relating to the City's intent to sell the utility to the Tribes 
in any site-specific agreement would show that the agreement was only to provide 
utilities to span the gap between the City's ownership and the Tribes' ultimate 
ownership. This would help to alleviate concerns about GMA issues.  
 
Councilmember Vaughan asked if the City Attorney had any concerns about the 
ownership of the property being a family as opposed to a jurisdiction. City Attorney 
Weed commented that it would probably be best to have the agreement with Roy 
Robinson as well as the underlying Sam family. However, if there is sufficient amount of 
control of the property through the lease, then it may not be necessary. If the Sam 
family is agreeable and willing to participate, he thinks it would be best for both parties 
to be parties to the agreement. Mr. Foster interjected that in his twenty years of dealings 
with this property he has learned that some of the members of the Sam family are hard 
to find, but BIA has a rule that if a tribal member needs to sign a document, and they 
haven't been seen for seven years, they can be presumed dead. He explained that they 
actually have that situation with one of the Sam people right now.  
 
Councilmember Toyer asked why Roy Robinson Chevrolet isn’t building on City of 
Marysville property. Mr. Foster did not have that information, but noted that the Sam 
property is a fairly large site with very good freeway access. Councilmember Toyer 

Item 1 - 10

14



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 9 of 11 

commented that the project ultimately benefits the Tribes, so he was wondering why the 
City Attorney would be doing all the work for this. CAO Hirashima commented that it is 
because the City is the owner of the water and sewer at this point. This is why the City 
drafted the MOU to identify a process where this could move forward. 
 
Councilmember Vaughan said he was also wondering what the benefit of this would be 
to the City and to its citizens. Director Nielsen commented that the City would get the 
capital connection charges. Additionally, the City will still be treating the flows from that 
area in the future for a maximum of ten years, so there is still interest by the City as far 
as operation goes on the discharge, the NPDES and other permits, as it relates to the 
effluent of what is coming off the specific projects over there. The City will still be highly 
engaged in the sewer system over there after the Tribes take ownership of it. 
Councilmember Norton added that the new dealership will mean new jobs for the area 
so it will have a positive economic impact on the area.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to direct 
staff to draft a Special Utility Service Agreement to bring back to City Council at the next 
meeting. Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
13.   A Resolution of the City of Marysville for the Acceptance of a $100 Wal-Mart Gift 

Card Subject to Conditions. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
approve Resolution No. 2343. Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
15.   An Ordinance of the City of Marysville amending Section 14.05.030 of the 

Marysville Municipal Code Addressing Liens and Extending the Effectiveness of 
a Sewerage Lien to One Year Without the Necessity of Any Recording. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2924. Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
16.   An Ordinance Of The City Of Marysville, Washington, Amending Chapter 

6.28 To The Marysville Municipal Code Entitled “Stay Out Of Drug Areas 
(Soda) Orders” To Amend 6.28.030 To Add Penalties; Providing For 
Severability; And Effective Date. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2925. Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Legal   
 
Mayor’s Business 
 
Mayor Nehring: 

• Governor Inslee visited the Future of Flight Museum last Thursday, and Mayor 
Nehring had the opportunity to attend. Governor Inslee laid out his plan for 

Item 1 - 11

15



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 10 of 11 

keeping the 777X in Everett, which is very important for Marysville since we have 
thousands of Boeing workers in the community and it affects every business in 
the City.  

• Everett Community College had a great event regarding education and economic 
development.  

• Peace Officers’ Memorial will be held at 9 a.m. at the library on Wednesday. 
• The City's bill 5105 which passed unanimously in both houses will be signed on 

Thursday at 1:30.  
 
Staff Business  
 
Jim Ballew stated that the Challenge Day event is coming up on June 1. This year they 
have had a very strong partnership with Girl Scouts of Western Washington putting on 
this event. 
 
Robb Lamoureux had no further comments. 
 
Kevin Nielsen stated that construction of the 10th Street sidewalk has begun. 
 
Sandy Langdon commented that the state auditors arrived today and will be scheduling 
the entrance interview soon.  
 
Grant Weed stated the need for an Executive Session to discuss two matters 
concerning pending litigation and one additional matter concerning potential litigation 
expected to last 15 minutes with no action required. 
 
Gloria Hirashima had no comments. 
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Kamille Norton said she attended the Marysville City Band concert last week. It was a 
very nice event, and they are an asset to the City. 
 
Steve Muller discussed Coos Bay Oregon and noticed a SODA area sign.  
 
Rob Toyer went to fire ops 101 with Councilmember Stevens last week and gained a 
whole new respect for the job that firefighters do. He also asked Commander 
Lamoureux about the reason for the closure on 83rd yesterday. Commander 
Lamoureux stated that there was a collision in the 4400 block that knocked power out 
for a while. 
 
Michael Stevens reported that the fire ops training was fun, but very hot, especially in 
the suits. He would like to see the City continue to participate in this event in the future 
 
Jeff Seibert: 

Item 1 - 12

16



DRAFT 

 
5/13/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 11 of 11 

• He requested an update on the final lift on the bridge. Director Nielsen replied 
that it is scheduled for this week, but is weather dependent. 

• He said thought that the City prohibits new auto sales in the downtown area, but 
he noticed one that opened on Cedar Street. CAO Hirashima said she would look 
into it. 

 
Donna Wright said she attended an event called the Health of Snohomish County. 
There is a report out which identifies priorities in the county. The top three that they will 
focus on are youth physical abuse, youth and adult obesity, and suicide of both adults 
and children. They are looking for people that will work on the Community Health 
Improvement Plan and asking for a commitment for a year. Jim Ballew stated that the 
Council has the opportunity to see the entire presentation, which he recommends. He 
offered to set that up for an upcoming meeting.  
 
Jeff Vaughan had no further comments. 
 
Council recessed at 8:52 until 9:00 at which time they reconvened in Executive Session 
to discuss two matters concerning pending litigation and one additional matter 
concerning potential litigation expected to last 15 minutes with no action required. 
 
Executive Session 
 
A.    Litigation - three items, per RCW 42.30.110 (1)(i) 
 
B.    Personnel 
 
C.    Real Estate 
 
Council reconvened into regular session at 9:15 p.m. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Seeing no further business Mayor Nehring adjourned the meeting at 9:15 p.m. 
 
Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2013. 
 
 
_________________________ ________________________  
Mayor April O’Brien 
Jon Nehring Deputy City Clerk 

Item 1 - 13

17



Index #2
 

18



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: JuneI0,2013 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Claims 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Claims Listings 

BUDGET CODE: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the May 22, 
2013 claims in the amount of$496,780.36 paid by Check No.'s 84716 through 84858 
with Check No.'s 76307, 83786, 84427 & 84515 voided. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 2 - 1

19



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-5 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $496,780.36 PAID 
BY CHECK NO.'S 84716 THROUGH 84858 WITH CHECK NO.'S 76307, 83786, 84427 & 
84515 VOIDED ARE JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID 

:::ff~tF{!(?L 
MAYOR DATE 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 22 nd DAY OF MAY 
2013. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER
 

Item 2 - 2

20



DATE: 5/22/2013 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 1 
TIME:	 8:35:55AM INVOICE LIST 

CHK# VENDOR 

14716	 REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 

14717	 ADVANCED TRAFFIC 
14718	 ADVANTAGE BUILDING S 
14719	 ALBERTSONS 
14720	 ALBERTSONS 

ALBERTSONS 
ALBERTSONS 

14721	 AMSAN SEATILE 
AMSAN SEATILE 
AMSAN SEATILE 
AMSAN SEATILE 
AMSAN SEATILE 
AMSAN SEATILE 
AMSAN SEATILE 

34722	 ANDES LAND SURVEY 
ANDES LAND SURVEY 

14723	 ARAMARK UNIFORM 
ARAMARK UNIFORM 
ARAMARK UNIFORM 

14724 BANK OF AMERICA 
14725 BANK OF AMERICA 
14726 BANK OF AMERICA 
14727 BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 
14728 BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 
:4729 BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 
BANK OF AMERICA 
BANK OF AMERICA 

:4730 BANK OF AMERICA 
BANK OF AMERICA 
BANK OF AMERICA 

:4731 BANK OF AMERICA 
:4732	 BARTL, CRAIG 

BARTL, CRAIG 
:4733	 BEST AUTO 
:4734	 BICKFORD FORD 

BICKFORD FORD 
BICKFORD FORD 

4735 BOYD,RAE 
4736 BUD BARTON'S GLASS 
4737 BUELL, LARRY 
4738 BUILDING SPECIALTIES 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/16/2013 TO 5/22/2013 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

SALES AND USE TAXES-APRIL 2013 

PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTIONS 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 
PW COMM MTG REFRESHMENTS 
PARKS & CITY FUNCTION SUPPLIES 

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

QWULOOLT PROJECT STAGING AREA 
QWULOOLT ECOSYSTEM RESTORATION 
UNIFORM SERVICE 

MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 
MEAL/SUPPLY REIMBURSEMENT 
REFRESHMENT REIMBURSEMENT 
CONFERENCE/MEETING REIMBURSEME 

TRAININGITRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 

WRPA CONF REIMBURSEMENT 

AWC CONF REGISTRATION/HOTEL RE 

TRAVELITRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 
TRAININGITRAVEL MEAL REIMBURSE 

DRIVERS DOOR AND PANEL 
BRAKE PAD SET 
CYLINDER, LEVER AND CLIP 
LEVER, BUSHING, INDICATOR AND 

INMATE MEDICAL CARE 
WINDOW INSTALLATION-GOLF COURS 
TRAINING EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
SAND, PAIL AND KNIFE 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

RECREATION SERVICES -73.25 
CITY CLERK 0.23 
INFORMATION SERVICES 4.95 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 15.69 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 29.81 
ER&R 44.96 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 67.94 
CITY STREETS 138.40 
GENERAL FUND 168.87 
PRO-SHOP 328.19 
GOLF COURSE 5,967.44 
STORM DRAINAGE 6,005.68 
SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 31,196.79 
UTILADMIN 59,918.47 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 531.06 
COMMUNITY CENTER 50.00 
UTILADMIN 20.77 
RECREATION SERVICES 13.01 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 42.39 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 202.45 
PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 3.03 
WATER SERVICE INSTALL 151.26 
COURT FACILITIES 159.44 
UTILADMIN 166.09 
ADMIN FACILITIES 228.83 
MAlNT OF GENL PLANT 329.23 
PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 475.56 
STORM DRAINAGE 600.00 
STORM DRAINAGE 2,600.00 
MAINTENANCE 10.86 
MAINTENANCE 11.02 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 42.29 
POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 31.67 
UTILADMIN 211.28 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 292.00 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 88.49 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 375.00 
CITY CLERK 475.00 
CITY CLERK 600.00 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 19.95 
RECREATION SERVICES 172.26 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 300.51 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 755.23 
CITY COUNCIL -39.00 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 700.00 
CITY COUNCIL 750.00 
POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 2,124.42 
POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 10.50 
POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 36.39 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 43.80 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 7.70 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 136.12 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 181.74 

DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,325.00 
MAINTENANCE 477.55 
POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 136.96 
PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 68.64 

Item 2 - 3

21



DATE: 5/22/2013 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 2 
TIME: 10:18:48AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/16/2013 TO 5/22/2013 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 
14739 CAPTAIN DIZZYS EXXON CAR WASHES ANIMAL CONTROL 9.00 

CAPTAIN DIZZYS EXXON POLICE PATROL 157.50 
14740 CARRSACE CHICKEN WIRE SEWER LIFT STATION 6.52 

CARRSACE SPRAY TANK SUPPLIES WATER RESERVOIRS 37.71 

CARRSACE MARKER AND CLAW HAMMERS ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 73.26 
CARRSACE CONDUIT, LAMP, TAPE, RAGS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 139.43 

14741 CASTEEL, CRAIG UB 762980000000 6524 66TH DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 13.78 
14742 CEMEX ASPHALT STORM DRAINAGE MAINTEN.L 346.73 
14743 CENTRAL WELDING SUPP JACKETS AND MESH VESTS ER&R 312.49 
14744 CONCRETE NOR'WEST FILL SAND AND PEA GRAVEL PARK & RECREATION FAC 921.33 
14745 CONKLIN, JENNIFER RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
14746 CORPORATE OFFICE SPL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES ER&R 59.68 

CORPORATE OFFICE SPL ER&R 191.03 
14747 D A HOMES CONSTRUCTI UB 757819510000 7819 51ST PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 123.60 
14748 DEPT OF ENT SRVCS SOFTWARE UPGRADES/LICENSES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 272.23 

DEPT OF ENT SRVCS EXECUTIVE ADMIN 606.95 
DEPT OF ENT SRVCS IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 8,767.28 

14749 DIAMOND B CONSTRUCT HEAT PUMP REPAIR ADMIN FACILITIES 678.53 
DIAMOND B CONSTRUCT AIR DRYER REPAIR WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 691.78 

14750 DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 43.44 
14751 DUNLAP INDUSTRIAL CAULKING GUN FACILITY MAINTENANCE 258.26 
14752 E&E LUMBER CHAIN CREDIT PARK & RECREATION FAC -21.89 

E&E LUMBER WIPES PARK & RECREATION FAC 4.25 
E&E LUMBER SCOOP PARK & RECREATION FAC 5.31 
E&E LUMBER CABLE TIE PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 5.84 
E&E LUMBER EYE BOLTS PARK & RECREATION FAC 9.55 
E&E LUMBER CLEANER AND WIRE BRUSH PARK & RECREATION FAC 12.20 
E&E LUMBER HAMMER, BIT AND FASTENERS PROTECTIVE INSPECTIONS 17.91 
E&E LUMBER BAnERIES COMMUNITY CENTER 29.33 
E&E LUMBER HANDLE, COVER, PAINT TRAY AND PARK & RECREATION FAC 29.97 
E&ELUMBER EAR MUFFS AND PLIERS PARK & RECREATION FAC 30.84 
E&E LUMBER BLADES, SCREWDRIVER SET AND SO PARK & RECREATION FAC 50.52 
E&E LUMBER CHAIN PARK & RECREATION FAC 52.30 
E&E LUMBER JOINT KNIFE, PRIMER, TAPE AND PARK & RECREATION FAC 53.47 
E&ELUMBER TRIM, DRYWALL TAPE, COMPOUND A PARK & RECREATION FAC 70.71 
E&E LUMBER TRIM, LUMBER, PAINT, SAW, WALL PARK & RECREATION FAC 195.91 

:4753 ECCOS DESIGN LLC SPRAY PARK SCHEMATIC DESIGN GMA-PARKS 1,020.00 
:4754 ECOLOGY, DEPT. OF STORMWATER CONSTRUCTION PERMIT SURFACE WATER CAPITAL PF 289.89 
;4755 EDGE ANALYTICAL LAB ANALYSIS WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00 
EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00 

-4756 EFFICIENCY FTR SOFTWARE UPGRADE MUNICIPAL COURTS 2,161.14 
-4757 EMERALD HILLS COFFEE SUPPLlES-KBCC BAXTER CENTER APPRE 166.50 
-4758 EVERGREEN SAFETY COU MEMBERSHIP DUES EXECUTIVE ADMIN 245.00 
4759 FOSSUM,RON UB 761808200002 6702 69TH PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 253.26 
4760 GARREn FAMILY LLC UB 094832148000 4832 148TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 213.90 
4761 GC SYSTEMS INC PRV REBUILD SUPPLIES WATER DIST MAINS 1,384.15 
4762 GENE'S PLUMBING CARETAKER HOUSE REPAIR PARK & RECREATION FAC 1,573.61 
4763 GENERAL CHEMICAL ALUMINUM SULFATE WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 4,324.46 

GENERAL CHEMICAL WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 4,334.92 
GENERAL CHEMICAL WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 4,336.72 

4764 GOLDSTREET DESIGN CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPORT DES WATER QUAL TREATMENT 13,021.61 
4765 GRANITE CONST ASPHALT SIDEWALKS CONSTRUCTION 2,357.17 
4766 GRAY AND OSBORNE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SURFACE WATER CAPITAL PF 19,801.18 
4767 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO ZINC COAT SPRAY STREET LIGHTING 8.78 
4768 GREEN TREE SERVICING REFERENCE #51744688 CONSTANTIN GARBAGE 242.00 
4769 GREENSHIELDS WINCH CABLE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 97.56 

Item 2 - 4

22



DATE: 5/22/2013 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 3 
TIME:	 8:35:55AM INVOICE LIST 

CHK# VENDOR 

34769 GREENSHIELDS 
34770 GRIFFEN, CHRIS 
34771 GRIPKEY, DANA 

GRIPKEY, DANA 
34772 GUY, KRISTIE 
34773 HACH COMPANY 
34774 HAMIK, CONNIE 
34775 HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 

34776 HENNAGIN, KEVIN & AN 
34777 HOANG,KHANH 
34778 INSTITUTE OF BUSINES 
34779 IRON MOUNTAIN 
34780 JAMES, DENISE 

JAMES, DENISE 
34781 JENKINS, JANET P 
34782 KELLEY, MARCIA 
34783 KNOCKWOOD, AL & CHRI 
34784 KUNG FU 4 KIDS 

KUNG FU 4 KIDS 
34785 LAKE STEVEN, CITY 
34786 LANGDON, SANDY 
34787 LESTER, DARREN & TER 
34788 LICENSING, DEPT OF 

LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 

34789	 L1TOVCHENKO, ELENA 
34790	 LOWES HIW INC 

LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 

14791 MARYSVILLE AWARDS 
34792 MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 
14793 MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
14794 MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY 

MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY 
MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY 

14795 MICROFLEX INC 
14796 MILLEn, JENNIFER 
~4797 MIRANDA, TONYA 
:4798 MUFFLY, PAUL & ELNA 
:4799 MW VENTURE PROPERTIE 
:4800 NATIONAL BARRICADE 

NATIONAL BARRICADE 
NATIONAL BARRICADE
 

,4801 NEXLEVEL REOA
 

.4802 NORTH SOUND HOSE
 
NORTH SOUND HOSE
 

4803 NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL
 
NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/16/2013 TO 5/22/2013 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

ROAD FLARES
 
PUBLIC DEFENDER
 
REFUND CLASS FEES
 

CONFERENCE HOTEL/MEAL/MILEAGE 
WATER QUALITY SAMPLE SUPPLIES 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
LID CREDIT 
PVC CROSS 
CONNECTIONS, HARDWARE, PIPE AN 
UB 848502700000 8502 70TH ST N 
UB 249091000001 10729 57TH DR 
SAFETY ALERT RENEWAL-BYDE 
ROCK 
UB 120460000002 4416 107TH PL 

UB 849000508501 8014 64TH DR N 
CONFERENCE HOTEL REIMBURSEMENT 
UB 1510100000004525 127TH PL 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HWY 9 PR 
WSCPA MEMBERSHIP REIMBURSEMENT 
REFUND CLASS FEES 
FRIGARD, JACQUELINE (ORIGINAL) 
FROST, NANCY (ORIGINAL) 
KLiNGINSMITH, JOHN (ORIGINAL) 
MCCRAW, JOSHUA (ORIGINAL) 
PAGILA, MICHAEL (ORIGINAL) 
WEBB, TYLER (ORIGINAL) 
WILLIAMS, JOHN (ORIGINAL) 
UB 030350000000 8510 59TH AVE 
NYLON BLANKS, DRYWALL AND HARD 
SWITCHES, TOGGLE AND RECEPTACL 
GROMMETS, TAPE, RAGS, FOAM AND 
PLUGS, CAPS AND MOTION DETECTO 
TOILET AND SUPPLIES 
NAME PLATE 
STATEMENT FORMS 
NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH PACKETS 
UTILITY SERVICE-6802 84TH ST N 
PATROL CAR MOUNTS 

TAX AUDIT PROGRAM-MARCH 2013 
REIMBURSE WSAMA CONF TRAVEL/ME 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
UB 020900000000 5326 85TH PL N 
UB 871250000001 4814 74TH PL N 
HERBICIDE SPRAYING TRUCK SIGN 
WORK SIGNS (36) 

UB 780760000001 5816 60TH DR N 
PIPE SWEDGE FiniNG 
WASH RACK HOSE 
SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
POLICE PATROL 495.33 
LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 300.00 
PARKS-RECREATION 85.00 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 432.68
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 929.55
 
GENERAL FUND 300.00
 
WATER DIST MAINS -268.90
 
PUMPING PLANT 31.50
 
WATER MAINS INSTALL 400.15
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 667.28
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 191.79
 
UTILADMIN 117.00
 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 445.60
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 22.49
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 56.82
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 131.40
 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 119.46
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 32.33
 
RECREATION SERVICES 350.28
 
RECREATION SERVICES 623.70
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 375.00
 
FINANCE-GENL 235.00
 
PARKS-RECREATION 28.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 70.55
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 29.95
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 34.25
 
PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 74.10
 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 165.59
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 224.00
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 21.99
 
POLICE PATROL 149.33
 
CRIME PREVENTION 151.82
 
PRO-SHOP 183.87
 
GENERAL FUND -121.95
 
POLICE PATROL 100.61
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 1,439.34
 
FINANCE-GENL 51.84
 
LEGAL - PROSECUTION 819.05
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 90.00
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 104.31
 
GARBAGE 15.59
 
ROADSIDE VEGETATION 109.14
 
WATER DIST MAINS 1,991.45
 
WATER MAINS INSTALL 1,991.45
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 100.00
 

SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 15.03
 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 46.41
 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 1,050.50
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 1,265.50
 

Item 2 - 5

23



DATE: 5/22/2013 
TIME: 8:35:55AM 

CHK # VENDOR 

34804 NUNEZ, MARGARET 
34805 OFFICE DEPOT 

OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 

~4806 OKANOGAN COUNTY JAIL 
~4807 OSBORN CONSULTING 
~4808 PACIFIC NW BUSINESS 
~4809 PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
~4810 PARTS STORE, THE 

PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 

~4811 PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 

14812 PETIIT, TANYA 
\4813 PICK OF THE L1TIER 
14814 PIESCHBACHER,CLlFTON 
\4815 PING 

PING 
PING 
PING 
PING 

14816 PREMIER FENCE INC 
:4817 PRO FAB INC 
:4818 PUD 

PUD 
PLIO 
PUD 
PLIO 
PUD 

PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/16/2013 TO 5/22/2013 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

UB 331475502001 14913 44TH AVE 
CREDIT FOR INCORRECT PRICING I 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

INMATE HOUSING-APRIL 2013 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
TONER (4) 
CEDAR CHIPS 
GAS CAP 
Q-BOND 
SPARK PLUGS AND WIRES 
AIR AND FUEL FILTERS, CAR WASH 
WATER PUMP, HOSES, BELTS AND T 
AIR AND FUEL FILTERS 
FUEL CONSUMED 

UB 57061100000117407 27TH AVE 
CLEAN SWEEP BANNER 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
GOLF HATS (6) 
GOLF HATS (18) 
GOLF BAGS (4) 
FAIRWAY METALS (3) 
HYBRID CLUBS (4) 
FENCE POSTS (12) 
WWTP GENERATOR ACCESS PLATFORM 
ACCT #2024-6102-6 
ACCT #2009-7395-6 
ACCT #2004-4880-1 
ACCT #2023-6855-1 
ACCT #2023-6854-4 
ACCT #2031-9973-2 

ACCT #2021-7595-6 
ACCT #2020-0351-3 
ACCT #2048-2122-7 
ACCT #2016-2888-0 

PAGE: 4 

ACCOUNT ITEM
 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 12.22 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT -211.99 
FINANCE-GENL 7.79 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 17.18 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 49.27 
ENGR-GENL 51.76 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 57.85 
SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 75.46 
FINANCE-GENL 86.29 
UTIL ADMIN 89.85 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 91.06 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 101.80 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 108.59 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 121.93 
UTILADMIN 122.41 
FINANCE-GENL 130.63 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 639.69 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 5,992.00 
SURFACE WATER CAPITAL PF 17,499.36
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 536.39
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 818.19
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 12.93
 
MAINTENANCE 57.50
 
MAINTENANCE 82.37
 
ER&R 97.06
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 119.67
 
ER&R 307.82
 
COMPUTER SERVICES 53.26
 
STORM DRAINAGE 54.24
 
ENGR-GENL 158.75
 
FACILITY MAINTENANCE 275.83
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 520.59
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 855.31
 
GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 2,360.16
 
SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 3,999.18
 
MAINT OF EQUIPMENT 5,669.25
 
POLICE PATROL 7,691.22
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 25.88
 
PROTECTIVE INSPECTIONS 141.68
 
GENERAL FUND 100.00
 
GOLF COURSE 94.48
 
GOLF COURSE 237.46
 
GOLF COURSE 420.00
 
GOLF COURSE 469.22
 
GOLF COURSE 512.00
 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 338.83
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 438.96
 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 36.78 
SEWER LIFT STATION 43.84 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGErv 76.71 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 85.71 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGErv 93.26 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGErv 95.61 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 99.88 
PUMPING PLANT 136.48 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 251.13 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 259.97 

Item 2 - 6

24



DATE: 5/22/2013 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 5 
TIME: 8:35:55AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/16/2013 TO 5/22/2013 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 
34818 PUD ACCT #2010-2169-8 PARK & RECREATION FAC 585.87 

PUD ACCT #2010-2160-7 PARK & RECREATION FAC 613.47 
PUD ACCT #2016-7563-4 WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 756.81 
PUD ACCT #2021-7733-3 MAtNT OF GENL PLANT 1,311.93 
PUD ACCT #2008-2454-8 MAINT OF GENL PLANT 1,314.24 
PUD ACCT #2015-8728-4 WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 1,514.87 
PUD ACCT #2015-7792-1 PUMPING PLANT 1,909.77 
PUD ACCT #2016-3968-9 MAINT OF GENL PLANT 2,457.98 
PUD ACCT #2011-4725-3 PUMPING PLANT 2,468.91 
PUD ACCT #2020-0499-0 L1BRARY-GENL 2,710.56 
PUD ACCT #2014-6303-1 PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 3,025.73 
PUD ACCT #2014-2063-5 WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 7,963.81 
PUD ACCT #2020-7500-8 WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 9,321.90 
PUD ACCT #2017-2118-0 WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 20,123.30 

34819 PUGET SOUND SECURITY KEYS AND KEY RINGS PARK & RECREATION FAC 24.35 
34820 RAPHAEL, KATHERINE RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
34821 RODDA PAINT PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 172.14 

RODDA PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 255.34 
34822 ROY ROBINSON LOCK SWITCH EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28.63 
34823 RUTH, JULIE RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
34824 SEA-ALASKA INDUSTRIA MOTOR ANALYSIS AND REPAIR WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 819.26 
34825 SIMS, BRIAN & SHARON UB 047522000000 7522 89TH PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 21.42 
34826 SNO CO FINANCE DIAGNOSE & REPLACE TRANS/SERVI EQUIPMENT RENTAL 12,876.79 
34827 SNO CO FINANCE 800 MHZ INTEREST REET I - POLICE 12,933.56 
34828 SNO CO TREASURER INMATE HOUSING-APRIL 2013 DETENTION & CORRECTION 46,757.34 
34829 SONITROL ANNUAL TESTING UTIL ADMIN 576.67 

SONITROL ADMIN FACILITIES 843.83 
34830 SOUND POWER 2 CYCLE SYNTHETIC PARK & RECREATION FAC 26.00 

SOUND POWER TRIMMER LINE PARK & RECREATION FAC 36.82 
34831 SOUND PUBLISHING EMPLOYMENT AD GENERAL SERVICES - OVERr 86.99 
34832 SOUND SAFETY GLOVES ER&R 193.46 
34833 STATE PATROL FINGERPRINT 10 SERVICES GENERAL FUND 759.00 
34834 STEWART, RON UB 961660000003 936 UNION AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 215.73 
34835 SUNNYSIDE NURSERY DOGWOOD TREE PARK & RECREATION FAC 73.29 

SUNNYSIDE NURSERY PLANTS AND SHRUBS PROTECTIVE INSPECTIONS 84.95 
34836 SUNRISE ENVIRONMENT GRAFFITI CLEANER TRANSPORTATION MANAGErv 1,127.31 
l4837 TASTAD, NICHOLAS UB 235232000000 5232 108TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 176.43 
l4838 TAYLOR, TERRI REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 28.00 
l4839 TAYLORMADE PUDER GOLF COURSE 71.54 

TAYLORMADE GOLF COURSE 83.04 
TAYLORMADE GOLF BALLS GOLF COURSE 301.86 
TAYLORMADE WEDGES (4) GOLF COURSE 363.69 
TAYLORMADE GOLF CLUBS (7) GOLF COURSE 682.98 
TAYLORMADE GOLF BAGS (5) GOLF COURSE 688.47 
TAYLORMADE TN13 GOLF BALLS GOLF COURSE 805.56 

:4840 TECH DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES LEGAL-GENL 194.27 
:4841 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATO PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE ADMIN FACILITIES 198.71 

THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATO PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 198.71 
:4842 TOYER, ROB REIMBURSE HOTEL PARKING CHARGE GENL FUND-OTHER MISC RE' 39.00 
;4843 TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPL ROAD MARKERS STORM DRAINAGE 706.42 
:4844 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC LATE CHARGES ON INV 00000766ER STORM DRAINAGE 1.61 

UNITED PARCEL SERVIC SHIPPING EXPENSE POLICE PATROL 75.37 
;4845 UTILITIES UNDERGROUN EXCAVATION NOTICE UTILITY LOCATING 427.33 
:4846 VALLEY FREIGHTLINER CONTROL MODULE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 215.39 

VALLEY FREIGHTLINER IGNITION KEY BLANK EQUIPMENT RENTAL 325.17 
4847 VAN DAM'S ABBEY BLINDS AND INSTALLATION MAINT OF GENL PLANT 275.84 
4848 VERIZON/FRONTIER WIRELESS CHARGES SOLID WASTE CUSTOMER E)< 24.40 

Item 2 - 7

25



DATE: 5/22/2013 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 6 
TIME: 8:35:55AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/16/2013 TO 5/22/2013 
ACCOUNT ITEM

CHK # VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
34848 VERIZON/FRONTIER WIRELESS CHARGES YOUTH SERVICES 26.64 

VERIZON/FRONTIER CRIME PREVENTION 26.64 
VERIZON/FRONTIER ANIMAL CONTROL 26.64 
VERIZON/FRONTIER LEGAL-GENL 40.01 
VERIZON/FRONTIER UTILITY BILLING 48.80 
VERIZON/FRONTIER GOLF ADMINISTRATION 48.80 
VERIZON/FRONTIER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 48.80 
VERIZON/FRONTIER FACILITY MAINTENANCE 48.80 
VERIZON/FRONTIER FINANCE-GENL 54.18 
VERIZON/FRONTIER PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 54.18 
VERIZON/FRONTIER OFFICE OPERATIONS 106.56 
VERIZON/FRONTIER LEGAL - PROSECUTION 108.36 
VERIZON/FRONTIER COMPUTER SERVICES 125.64 
VERIZON/FRONTIER RECREATION SERVICES 127.38 
VERIZON/FRONTIER EXECUTIVE ADMIN 173.67 
VERIZON/FRONTIER PARK & RECREATION FAC 176.18 
VERIZON/FRONTIER DETENTION & CORRECTION 186.48 
VERIZON/FRONTIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 210.81 
VERIZON/FRONTIER STORM DRAINAGE 235.21 
VERIZON/FRONTIER POLICE INVESTIGATION 239.96 
VERIZON/FRONTIER ENGR-GENL 240.59 
VERIZON/FRONTIER WASTE WATER TREATMENT t 246.20 
VERIZON/FRONTIER GENERAL SERVICES - OVERf 346.98 
VERIZON/FRONTIER POLICE ADMINISTRATION 427.61 
VERIZON/FRONTIER UTILADMIN 838.62 
VERIZON/FRONTIER POLICE PATROL 920.92 
VERIZON/FRONTIER POLICE PATROL 1,864.49 

34849 VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT #36065774950927115 STREET LIGHTING 49.96 
VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT #36065836350725085 UTILADMIN 52.89 
VERIZON/FRONTIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 52.89 

l4850 WAKNUK, ELIZABETH UB 620560000001 10431 41ST AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 21.68 
l4851 WASTE MANAGEMENT YARDWASTE/RECYCLE SERVICE RECYCLING OPERATION 87,953.13 
l4852 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES PARK & RECREATION FAC 598.30 
14853 WEST PAYMENT CENTER INVESTIGATIVE TOOL POLICE PATROL 185.71 

WEST PAYMENT CENTER WEST INFORMATION CHARGES LEGAL - PROSECUTION 644.00 

14854 WESTERN PETERBILT DISCONNECT SWITCH EQUIPMENT RENTAL 180.21 
14855 WIERSMA, ALEX REIMBURSE TRAINING EXPENSE POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 1,026.77 

14856 YAMAHA MOTOR CORP GOLF CART RENTAL PRO-SHOP 1,164.61 

14857 YUN, KYUNG & CHONG UB 680361110001 4817106TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 45.34 

14858 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE FIRST AID SUPPLIES MAINTENANCE 121.00 

497,294.66WARRANT TOTAL: 

REASON FOR VOIDS: CHECK # 76307 CHECK LOST IN MAIL (21.42) 

INITIATOR ERROR CHECK # 83786 INITIATOR ERROR (242.00) 

WRONG VENDOR CHECK # 84427 INITIATOR ERROR (225.00) 

CHECK LOST/DAMAGED IN MAIL CHECK # 84515 INITIATOR ERROR (25.88) 

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 
496,780.36 

Item 2 - 8

26



Index #3
 

27



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June10,2013 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Claims 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Claims Listings 

BUDGET CODE: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the May 29, 
2013 claims in the amount 0[$314,755.36 paid by Check No.'s 84859 through 84986 
with no Check No.'s voided. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 3 - 1

28



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-5 

I THE UNDERSIGNED I DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THEI 

MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $314,755.36 PAID 
BY CHECK NO.'S 84859 THROUGH 84986 WITH NO CHECK NO.'S VOIDED ARE JUST, DUE 
AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM 
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS. 

AUDITING OFFICER DATE
 

MAYOR DATE 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 29th DAY OF MAY 
2013. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER
 

Item 3 - 2

29



DATE: 5/29/2013 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 1TIME: 8:56:42AM INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 512312013 TO 512912013 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 
84859 ALBERTSONS INMATE SUPPLIES DETENTION & CORRECTION 235.98 
84860 AMERICAN WATER WORKS MEMBERSHIP DUES-NIELSON UTILADMIN 196.00 
84861 ARAMARK UNIFORM UNIFORM SERVICE MAINTENANCE 10.86 

ARAMARK UNIFORM EQUIPMENT RENTAL 19.98 
84862 ARELLANO, SALVADOR UB 099714000000 9714 50TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 8.38 
84863 ARNEY, TAUSHA UB 848505820000 8505 82ND ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 11.44 
84864 ASSOCIATED BAG EVIDENCE SUPPLIES GENERAL FUND -56.86 

ASSOCIATED BAG POLICE PATROL 717.92 
84865 AT YOUR SERVICES REFUND BUSINESS LICENSE FEES GENL FUND BUS L1C & PERMI 50.00 
84866 AUDIOLOGY SERVICES HEARING TESTING EXECUTIVE ADMIN 883.75 

AUDIOLOGY SERVICES EXECUTIVE ADMIN 1,712.75 
84867 AUTO VISUAL REAR WINDOW TINTING EQUIPMENT RENTAL 134.66 
84868 BARGABOS, JACQUELINE UB 570703400000 2902 178TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 295.00 
84869 BARNETT IMPLEMENT DECK DRIVE BELTS AND BLADES ER&R 368.38 
84870 BENEDICT, ALAN M & D UB 1606500000004514 130TH PL WATER/SEWER OPERATION 37.92 
84871 BICKFORD FORD CORE REFUND EQUIPMENT RENTAL -108.60 

BICKFORD FORD TRAILING ARM LINKS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 85.10 
BICKFORD FORD ENGINE OIL COOLER HOSES EQUIPMENT RENTAL 112.06 
BICKFORD FORD EQUIPMENT RENTAL 112.06 
BICKFORD FORD TIMING COVER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 182.90 
BICKFORD FORD CONTROL MODULE W/CORE CHARGE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 676.77 

84872 BLUE MARBLE ENV. WASTE REDUCTION/RECYCLING PROG RECYCLING OPERATION 4,651.68 
84873 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS UNIFORM-THOMAS, M POLICE ADMINISTRATION 455.79 
84874 BOYDEN ROBINETT & AS UB 651445390000 10307 62ND DR WATER/SEWER OPERATION 130.93 
84875 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS 2013 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB AUCTION CITY COUNCIL 200.00 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS EXECUTIVE ADMIN 600.00 
84876 BRIM TRACTOR TURN SIGNAL/FLASHER UNIT ER&R 176.99 
84877 BRINKS INC ARMORED TRUCK SERVICE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 105.20 

BRINKS INC UTILADMIN 105.20 
BRINKS INC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 108.46 
BRINKS INC UTILADMIN 108.46 
BRINKS INC GOLF ADMINISTRATION 181.85 
BRINKS INC GOLF ADMINISTRATION 185.10 
BRINKS INC UTILITY BILLING 185.24 
BRINKS INC UTILITY BILLING 188.51 
BRINKS INC POLICE ADMINISTRATION 345.36 
BRINKS INC MUNICIPAL COURTS 345.36 
BRINKS INC POLICE ADMINISTRATION 348.62 
BRINKS INC MUNICIPAL COURTS 348.62 

34878 BUILDERS EXCHANGE PUBLISH PROJECT ONLINE ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 45.00 
BUILDERS EXCHANGE SIDEWALKS CONSTRUCTION 45.00 

~4879 BUNNEY, MIKE & CASSA UB 040980000000 9229 61ST DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 171.47 
14880 BURNHAM, ALENE UB 767114000000 7114 81ST DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 27.70 

BURNHAM, ALENE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 28.60 
14881 CARRSACE VALVE AND HOSE ADAPTER WATER RESERVOIRS 7.79 

CARRSACE AMMONIA TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 26.02 
CARRSACE RODENT CONTROL SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 42.32 
CARRSACE BUCKETS, WD40 AND TRI FLOW TRANSPORTATION MANAGEtv 73.75 

4882 CASCADE NATURAL GAS NATURAL GAS CHARGES WATER FILTRATION PLANT 1,946.93 
4883 CATES, J D UB 800587000000 5123 64TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 269.63 
4884 CEMEX LIQUID ASPHALT SIDEWALKS CONSTRUCTION 131.04 

CEMEX ASPHALT WATER MAINS INSTALL 278.62 
4885 CODE 4 PUBLIC SAFETY TRAINING-VOLUNTEER MANAGEMENT POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 338.00 
4886 CODY, LEWIS H UB 849000703000 6125 80TH PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 25.05 
4887 COE, TAMMY UB 651445290001 10201 62ND DR WATER/SEWER OPERATION 98.68 
4888 COMCAST CABLE SERVICE-KBCC BAXTER CENTER APPRE 49.83 

COMCAST MONTHLY BROADBAND CHARGE COMPUTER SERVICES 217.50 
~889 COOP SUPPLY RODENT CONTROL MAlNT OF GENL PLANT 18.81 

COOP SUPPLY UTILADMIN 18.82 
COOP SUPPLY WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 18.82 
COOP SUPPLY POST DRIVERS STORM DRAINAGE 86.86 

Item 3 - 3

30



DATE: 5/29/2013 
TIME:	 8:56:42AM 

CHK# VENDOR 

84889	 COOP SUPPLY 
84890	 CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 
84891	 CROP PRODUCTION SRVC 

CROPPRODUCnONSRVC 
CROP PRODUCnON SRVC 

84892	 DAILY JOURNAL OF COM 
84893	 DAVIS DOOR 
84894	 DIAMOND B CONSTRUCT 
84895	 DICKS TOWING 

DICKS TOWING 
84896 E&E LUMBER 

E&ELUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&ELUMBER 

84897 EAST JORDAN IRON WOR 
84898 EDGE ANALYTICAL 

EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 

84899	 ENGINEERING BUSINESS 
84900 EVERETT, CITY OF 

EVERETT, CITY OF 
84901 FLAGG, BARRY 
84902 FOREMOST PROMOTIONS 

FOREMOST PROMOTIONS 
FOREMOST PROMOTIONS 
FOREMOST PROMOTIONS 
FOREMOST PROMOTIONS 
FOREMOST PROMOTIONS 

34903	 FORSLOF, WALLACE 
FORSLOF, WALLACE 

34904 GAZELLE REAL ESTATE 
~4905 GEENE, TIMOTHY 
~4906 GEOCELL, LLC 
14907 GREENHAUS PORTABLE 

GREENHAUS PORTABLE
 
14908 GREENSHIELDS
 
:4909 HD FOWLER COMPANY
 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/23/2013 TO 5/29/2013 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

SPRAYER 
INMATE MEALS 
FINANCE CHARGE CREDIT 
FUNGICIDE 
PESTICIDES 
LEGAL AD 
GARAGE DOOR OPENERS INSTALLIPR 
REPLACE CONTACTORS ON HEAT PUM 
TOWING EXPENSE 
TOWING EXPENSE-MP13-3148 
BIT AND FASTENERS 
GALV SPIKE 
PAINT TRAY 
DOOR VIEWER 
CONCRETE 
GASKET AND HARDWARE 
EXTENSION CORD AND PEST CONTRO 
FASTENERS 
PAINT AND TRAY 
NOZZLE, BIT AND FASTENERS 
CLEANOUT RING/SEWER COVER 
LAB ANALYSIS 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT-KIP PRIN 
LAB ANALYSIS 
ANIMAL SHELTER FEES 
UB 570703850700 17619 29TH AVE 
COLORING BOOKS, GRAB BAGS AND 
NATIONAL NIGHT OUT SUPPLIES 
CRAYON PACKS, STICKERS, JR BAD 

NATIONAL NIGHT OUT SUPPLIES 
COLORING BOOKS, GRAB BAGS AND 
REIMBURSE SIGHT PURCHASE 

UB 331419000001 15112 45TH DR 
UB 849000286001 8019 66TH DR N 
CELL PHONE INVESTIGATION TRAIN 
PORTABLE RESTROOMS 

HYDRAULIC HOSES 
ADAPTER AND PVC 
HAND WRENCH 
PVC, TAPE AND COUPLINGS 
BRASS BALL VALVE 
MARKING PAINT 
PLUG AND REPAIR COUPLINGS 
BRASS HARDWARE 

POLYMER LIDS 
METER BOX BASES 
COUPLINGS, ELLS, BRASS AND THR 

PAGE: 2 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

WATER RESERVOIRS 108.59 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 3,794.96
 
MAINTENANCE -53.42
 
MAINTENANCE 255.21
 
MAINTENANCE 2,014.10
 
SURFACE WATER CAPITAL PF 387.60
 
COURT FACILITIES 401.17
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 553.36
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 43.44
 
POLICE PATROL 43.44
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 7.22
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 9.42
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 10.59
 
ADMIN FACILITIES 11.16
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 25.11
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 27.44
 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 27.64
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 42.25
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 46.78
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 64.35
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 55.70
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 20.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 20.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 21.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 180.00
 
UTILADMIN 106.43
 
STORM DRAINAGE 216.00
 
ANIMAL CONTROL 2,430.00
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 24.51
 
GENERAL FUND -117.53
 
GENERAL FUND -75.89
 
GENERAL FUND -59.23
 
CRIME PREVENTION 747.85
 
CRIME PREVENTION 958.41
 
CRIME PREVENTION 1,484.11
 
GENERAL FUND -15.40
 
POLICE PATROL 194.37
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 69.84
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 168.09
 
POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 225.00
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 299.50
 
RECREATION SERVICES 630.00
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 184.41
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 6.42
 
ER&R 113.40
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 120.57
 
WATER DIST MAINS 142.41
 
ER&R 204.34
 
WATER OIST MAINS 221.94
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 341.98
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 382.12
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 586.17
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 593.34
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 596.67
 

Item 3 - 4

31



DATE: 5/29/2013 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 3
TIME:	 8:56:42AM INVOICE LIST 

CHK# VENDOR 

84910 HUMAN SERVICES 
84911 JAMES, ANGELA 
84912 KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TEC 
84913 KIWANIS CLUB OF ARL 

KIWANIS CLUB OF ARL 
84914 KNEBEL COMPANY 
84915 KRISTOFFERSEN, MONIK 
84916 KUBOTA TRACTOR 

KUBOTA TRACTOR 
84917 LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES 
84918 LASTING IMPRESSIONS 
84919 LAW,LYMAN,DANIEL,KAM 

LAW,LYMAN,DANIEL,KAM 
84920 LEGACY FORD 

LEGACY FORD 
84921	 LES SCHWAB TIRE CTR 

LES SCHWAB TIRE CTR 
LES SCHWAB TIRE CTR 

84922 LINKS TURF SUPPLY 
84923 LOWES HIW INC 
84924 MACKIE, TRACEY 

MACKIE, TRACEY 
84925 MARYSVILLE PAINT 
84926 MARYSVILLE PRINTING 
84927 MARYSVILLE SCHOOL 
84928 MCQUARRIE, CHARLES 
84929 MOTOR TRUCKS 
84930 NELSON PETROLEUM 

NELSON PETROLEUM 
NELSON PETROLEUM 

84931 NORTHUP GROUP 
84932 NYITRAY, SANDRA 
84933 ODELL, RAY" 
84934 OFFICE DEPOT 

OFFICE DEPOT
 
OFFICE DEPOT
 
OFFICE DEPOT
 
OFFICE DEPOT
 
OFFICE DEPOT
 
OFFICE DEPOT
 
OFFICE DEPOT
 
OFFICE DEPOT
 

34935 PACIFIC NW BUSINESS
 
34936	 PACIFIC POWER PROD. 

PACIFIC POWER PROD. 
PACIFIC POWER PROD. 

34937	 PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 

:4938	 PERKINS COlE 
;4939	 PETTY CASH- PW
 

PETTY CASH- PW
 
PETTY CASH- PW
 
PETTY CASH- PW
 
PETTY CASH- PW
 
PETTY CASH- PW
 
PETTY CASH- PW
 
PETTY CASH- PW
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/23/2013 TO 5/29/2013 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

LIQUOR BOARD PROFITS-1ST QTR 2 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
2 BOLT FLANGE BEARINGS 
RENTAL FEE AND DEPOSIT REFUND 

ASBESTOS INSPECTION-15524 SM P 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
MOWER-FLEET ADDITION 

ASPHALT
 
EMBROIDERY
 
LEGAL FEES
 

2013 FORD F150 

STEER TIRE TURN IN CREDIT 
REPAIR FLAT 
DRIVE AXLE TIRES INSTALLED AND 
MARKERS 
LED LAMPS 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 

PAINT, TAPE, RAGS, POLE AND BR 
GETCHELL PUBLIC MTG POSTCARDS 
FACILITY USEAGE FEES-TMS 
UB 849000612501 6616 78TH PL N 
AIR BRAKE HOSE, FITIINGS AND S 
BULK ENGINE OIL 
FUEL CONSUMED 
BULK ENGINE OIL AND TRACTOR 01 
PRE EMPLOYMENT ASSESSMENT 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
UB 7516240100005413 73RDAVE 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

TONER 
TIRE 
RELAY AND BLADES 
BLADES (23) 
GREASE GUNS 
TIMING COVER GASKET KIT 
DISC AND ALUMA BRIGHT 
WATER PUMP, BELT, THERMOSTAT A 
LOWER BALL JOINTS 
SOLVENT, THREAD SEAL AND CALIP 
LEGAL FEES 
RIBBON CUTIING SUPPLIES, MAILI 

ACCOUNT !Th.M.. 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 2,758.12 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
ER&R 361.68 
PARKS-RECREATION 50.00 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
ROADS/STREETS CONSTRue 1,935.00
 
RECREATION SERVICES 39.60
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10,851.86
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 13,397.09
 
WATER MAINS INSTALL 583.64
 
POLICE PATROL 21.72
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 1,273.15
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 3,819.45
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 23,339.05
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 23,339.05
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL -1,000.00
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 41.90
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 6,891.30
 
MAINTENANCE 181.13
 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 92.81
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 231.00
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 714.00
 
PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 181.70
 
ENGR-GENL 269.55
 
RECREATION SERVICES 282.00
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 57.92
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 22.39
 
ER&R 1,459.29
 
MAINTENANCE 1,541.96
 
ER&R 2,073.79
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 340.00
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 90.00
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 115.52
 
UTILITY BILLING 55.10
 
LEGAL-GENL 69.98
 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 92.37
 
POLICE PATROL 93.46
 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 108.58
 
POLICE PATROL 223.60
 
POLICE PATROL 247.32
 
POLICE PATROL 259.60
 
POLICE PATROL 274.25
 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 133.52
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 74.53
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 196.27
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 547.13
 
ROADSIDE VEGETATION 10.60
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10.73
 
SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 62.48
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 83.54
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 112.94
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 222.18
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 5,227.50
 
UTILADMIN 6.00
 
UTILADMIN 6.00
 
GMA- STREET 6.77
 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 7.05
 
STORM DRAINAGE 8.30
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 9.75
 
ROADSIDE VEGETATION 10.00
 
STORM DRAINAGE 14.11
 

Item 3 - 5

32



DATE: 5/29/2013 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 4
TIME: 8:56:42AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/23/2013 TO 5/29/2013 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 
84939 PETIY CASH- PW RIBBON CUnlNG SUPPLIES, MAILI ROADS/STREETS CONSTRue 26.02 

PETIY CASH- PW TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 27.18 
PETIY CASH- PW EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28.75 

84940 PETIY CASH-COMM DEV MTG SUPPLIES. POSTAGE AND PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 11.64 
PETIY CASH-COMM DEV COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 55.32 

84941 PLAn BALLASTS, LAMPS AND RECEPT PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 513.46 
84942 POLLARDWATER.COM D-CHLOR TABS WATER DIST MAINS 400.10 
84943 POORTVLlET, TASHA RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
84944 PUD ACCT #2023-7865-9 MAINT OF GENL PLANT 31.40 

PUD ACCT #2016-7213-6 SEWER LIFT STATION 47.47 
PUD ACCT #2006-5074-5 TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 65.24 
PUD ACCT #2027-2901-8 TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 70.19 
PUD ACCT #2030-0516-0 STREET LIGHTING 80.89 
PUD ACCT #2030-6201-3 STREET LIGHTING 84.91 
PUD ACCT #2008-2727-7 TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 102.10 
PUD ACCT #2021-4311-1 TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 111.46 
PUD ACCT #2020-0032-9 PARK & RECREATION FAC 138.45 
PUD ACCT #2025-5745-0 STREET LIGHTING 150.57 
PUD ACCT #2024-6354-3 SEWER LIFT STATION 150.97 
PUD ACCT #2010-6528-1 PARK & RECREATION FAC 159.88 
PUD ACCT #2026-8910-5 WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 163.15 
PUD ACCT #2024-9063-7 SEWER LIFT STATION 193.61 
PUD ACCT #2020-3007-8 TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 210.14 
PUD ACCT #2022-9433-6 STREET LIGHTING 218.11 
PUD ACCT #2032-3100-6 TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 221.35 
PUD ACCT #2025-7232-7 STREET LIGHTING 237.17 
PUD ACCT #2002-2385-7 PARK & RECREATION FAC 576.47 
PUD ACCT #2005-8648-5 SEWER LIFT STATION 1,177.38 
PUD ACCT #2003-0347-7 WATER FILTRATION PLANT 3,304.41 

84945 REVENUE, DEPT OF CC USEAGE FEES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 511.59 
84946 RICHES, RAY REIMBURSE RADIO HOLDER PURCHAS POLICE PATROL 32.57 
84947 RICHEY, scon REIMBURSE MILEAGE POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 33.34 
84948 RIEGER, ROD RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
84949 RODRIGUEZ, KRISTIN GENERAL FUND 100.00 
84950 RODRIGUEZ, MANUELA GENERAL FUND 200.00 
84951 ROY ROBINSON OXYGEN SENSOR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 138.88 
84952 SCCIT MEMBERSHIP DUES 2013-2014 ENGR-GENL 400.00 
84953 SEAnLE PUMP & EQUIP RELIEF VALVE WATER SERVICES 299.62 
84954 SEAnLE TIMES, THE SUBSCRIPTION ACCT #60344419 EXECUTIVE ADMIN 66.95 
84955 SHERWOOD. G scon UB 760960370000 5910 70TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 27.78 
84956 SMITH, BRAD REIMBURSE MEALS-2013 CONFERENC POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 111.07 
!34957 SNO CO PUBLIC WORKS SOLID WASTE CHARGES PROTECTIVE INSPECTIONS 406.00 

SNO CO PUBLIC WORKS SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 126,849.00 
34958 SNO CO TREASURER INMATE MEDICAL SERVICES/PRESCR DETENTION & CORRECTION 957.15 
34959 SONSRAY MACHINERY PAVER REPAIR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 18,215.17 
34960 SOUND POWER FUEL CAP WATER DIST MAINS 20.56 

SOUND POWER TARGET SAW DIAGNOSE AND REPAIR GENERAL SERVICES - OVERf 1,448.07 
34961 SOUND PUBLISHING LEGAL ADVERTISING COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 281.09 
34962 SOUND PUBLISHING CALL FOR BIDS ADVERTISING SIDEWALKS CONSTRUCTION 91.60 

SOUND PUBLISHING ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 193.96 
\4963 SOUND SAFETY GLOVES ER&R 69.07 
;4964 SPRINGBROOK NURSERY GRAVEL PARK & RECREATION FAC 46.31 

SPRINGBROOK NURSERY ROCK PARK & RECREATION FAC 53.85 
:4965 STILLAGUAMISH GRANGE HALL RENTAL-PW LEAD II TEAMBUI UTILADMIN 100.00 
4966 STRAWBERRY LANES INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 98.00 
4967 TACOMA SCREW PRODUCT NUTS, BOLTS, WASHERS AND SCREW EQUIPMENT RENTAL 34.35 

TACOMA SCREW PRODUCT EQUIPMENT RENTAL 113.74 
4968 TAYLOR, TERRY UB 840100515001 7808 67TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 216.97 

TAYLOR, TERRY WATER/SEWER OPERATION 302.15 
4969 TAYLORMADE FW METALS GOLF COURSE 156.25 

TAYLORMADE IRONS GOLF COURSE 964.14 

Item 3 - 6

33



DATE: 5/29/2013 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 5 
TIME: 8:56:42AM INVOICE LIST 

CHK # VENDOR 

84970 THOMAS, ROBERT & MIR 
84971 TITLEIST 

TITLEIST 
84972 TRUE L1NKSWEAR 
84973 ULTRA ELECTRIC LLC 
84974 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 

UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 
84975 VAN DAM'S ABBEY 
84976 VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

84977 VINYL SIGNS & BANNER 
84978 WARDELL, MARK 
84979 WASTE MANAGEMENT 
84980 WESTERN EQUIPMENT 

WESTERN EQUIPMENT 
WESTERN EQUIPMENT 
WESTERN EQUIPMENT 
WESTERN EQUIPMENT 

84981 WESTERN PETERBILT 
84982 WHITE CAP CONSTRUCT 

WHITE CAP CONSTRUCT 
84983 WHITMORE, CLARKE 
84984 WILBUR-ELLIS 

WILBUR-ELLIS 
WILBUR-ELLIS 

84985 WILSON, LISA 
84986 WWCPA 

WWCPA 

REASON FOR VOIDS; 

INITIATOR ERROR 
WRONG VENDOR 

CHECK LOST/DAMAGED IN MAIL 

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/23/2013 TO 5/29/2013 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

UB 982914000000 2914 73RD AVE 
GOLF BALLS 

GOLF SHOES 
POND AERATOR INSTALL 
SHIPPING EXPENSE 

FLOORING INSTALLATION-STRAWBER 
ACCT #36065125170927115 
ACCT #36065827660617105 
ACCT #36065831360617105 
ACCT #36065905060927115 
ACCT #36065962121015935 
ACCT #36065976670111075 
ACCT #425·397-6325-031998-5 
ACCT #25300628501027055 
ACCT #25301441101027055 
ACCT #25300981920624965 
ACCT #36065191230801065 
COREX BLANK 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
RECYCLING PILOT 
MISC IRRIGATION PARTS 
VOLTMETERS 
REGULATORS 
BEDKNIVES, THRUST WASHERS AND 
MISC IRRIGATION PARTS 
STARTER RELAY 
EDGER AND TROWEL ADAPTERS 
HANDLES, BRACKETS AMD YOKES 
UB 840055800000 6816 76TH DR N 
INV #3650689 TAX 
2013 HERBICIDE PROGRAM 
PESTICIDE SUPPLIES 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
SEWER MAINTENANCE REGISTRATION 

ACCOUNT ITEM
 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 92.68 
GOLF COURSE 230.85 
GOLF COURSE 306.63 
GOLF COURSE 110.07 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 1,335.78 
PUMPING PLANT 80.32 
POLICE PATROL 118.17 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 2,924.60 
STREET LIGHTING 49.96 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 54.22 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 54.22 
STREET LIGHTING 54.22 
MAlNT OF GENL PLANT 54.22 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 54.22 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 55.86 
UTIL ADMIN 66.55 
UTIL ADMIN 66.55 
SEWER LIFT STATION 93.05 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 102.45 
COMMUNITY EVENTS 19.01 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
RECYCLING OPERATION 1,143.71 
MAINTENANCE 91.96 
MAINTENANCE 132.01 
MAINTENANCE 189.39 
MAINTENANCE 190.96 
MAINTENANCE 1,730.64 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 56.44 
SIDEWALKS MAINTENANCE 47.24 
SIDEWALKS MAINTENANCE 154.11 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 73.24 
MAINTENANCE 10.78 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 984.52 
MAINTENANCE 1,129.38 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
UTIL ADMIN 140.00 
UTIL ADMIN 140.00 

314,755.36WARRANT TOTAL: 

Item 3 - 7

34



Index #4
 

35



CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 10,2013
 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Payroll 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Blanket Certification 

BUDGET CODE: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
 
The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the May 20,
 
2013 payroll in the amount $1,207,067.25 Check No.'s 26569 through 26629.
 
COUNCIL ACTION:
 

Item 4 - 1

36



Index #5
 

37



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 10, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Contract Award - Decant Facility Retrofit 

PREPARED BY: D;:CWPROVAL:
Jeff Laycock, Project Manager 

DEPARTMENT: 

Public Works, Engineering 
"

ATTACHMENTS: 

Certified Bid Tabulation \\ 
BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

40250594.563000, D 1201 $X 

). 
SUMMARY: 

The Decant Facility Retrofit project includes the construction of a new decant facility and retrofit 
of site improvements to the Public Works Yard. The project will improve waste handling 
processes and storage areas, provide cover for material storage areas to eliminate pollution runoff, 
install new stormwater conveyance lines to direct decant process liquids to the sanitary sewer, 
and create new standard operating procedures that will increase the amount of material that can 
be handled and processed at the facility. 

The project is funded in part by the Department of Ecology Stormwater Grant, which Council 
authorized on October 22, 2012. Construction was originally estimated at $985,000. Ecology 
would cover 75% of the cost or $738,750. The City's match requirement is 25% or $246,250. 

The project was advertised for a May 30, 2013 bid opening. The City received X bids as shown 
on the attached bid tabulation. The low bidder was X at $X. The engineer's estimate is $X. 
References have been checked and found to be satisfactory. 

Contract Bid (Includes Sales Tax): $X 
Management Reserve: $X 
Construction Total: $X 

Ecology Stormwater Grant (est.): ($X) 

Total Cost to the City: $X 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to award the bid for the Decant Facility
 
Retrofit contract to X in the amount of $X including Washington State Sales Tax and approve a
 
management reserve of $X for a total allocation of $X.
 

Item 5 - 1

38



Index #6
 

39



 
Page 1 of 3              

C I T Y   O F   M A R Y S V I L L E 
Marysville, Washington 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 

WASHINGTON, IN STRONG SUPPORT OF A 2013 TRANSPORTATION 
INVESTMENT PACKAGE 

________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, a healthy transportation system is a critical foundation of our state and local 

economies and our quality of life, as well as our global position as the nation’s most trade-dependent 

state; and 

WHEREAS, Washington State’s transportation system is suffering from disrepair, with a 

backlog of maintenance and preservation needs, and data showing that without any new 

investments, more than half the pavement on our state roads and highways will be in poor condition 

by 2023; and 

WHEREAS, failing roads and bridges, congested highway corridors, and bottlenecked 

interchanges undermine the mobility of vehicles, buses, and freight-carriers to transport people and 

goods; and 

WHEREAS, the Connecting Washington Task Force released a report in early 2012, 

identifying $50 billion in unfunded transportation needs and recommending an investment of $21 

billion in state funding during the next 10 years for maintenance, preservation, and strategic 

investments; and 

 WHEREAS, investing in maintaining and upgrading our transportation system is a positive 

step the Legislature can take to catalyze construction jobs, enhance freight mobility for our ports, 

and create a pathway for retaining and growing new jobs for key industry sectors; and 

WHEREAS, through SHB 1954, SHB 1955 and related bills, the 2013 Washington State 

Legislature is considering a 12-year, $9.5 billion package of transportation infrastructure 

investments; and 

WHEREAS, this package provides critical funding for key highway corridor projects 

throughout the state, including the City of Marysville and Snohomish County; and 

Item 6 - 1

40



 
Page 2 of 3              

WHEREAS, the current package contains funding to build a new interchange at 116th Street 

and Interstate 5, funding for an Interchange Justification Report for the proposed interchange at SR 

529 and Interstate 5, design/engineering funding for a future interchange at 156th Street and 

Interstate 5, and funding for Interstate 5 northbound peak use shoulder lane Phase 1 between 

Marine View Drive and SR 528, and 

WHEREAS, funding for the construction of the proposed interchange at SR 529 and 

Interstate 5 continues to be a strong candidate for funding if additional funding becomes available, 

and 

WHEREAS, the transportation package also provides a direct gas tax distribution that will 

provide new funding each year for Marysville to maintain local roadways and arterials and to 

leverage existing funding; and 

WHEREAS, the package also includes local transportation financing options that cities and 

counties can submit to their voters for transportation improvements in their communities; and 

WHEREAS, the transportation package additionally invests in grant programs that are vital 

for cities and counties, including the Transportation Investment Board (TIB), the Freight Mobility 

Strategic Investment Board (FMSIB), “Complete Streets,” Safe Routes to Schools, and Bicycle-

Pedestrian Safety; and 

WHEREAS, the package also includes direct funding allocations for transit agencies, 

including Community Transit, that would otherwise have to make drastic cuts in routes which carry 

people to work sites and serve local communities; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Marysville strongly encourages the Washington State Legislature to 

enact a balanced transportation investment package, in Olympia, during the 2013 Special Session to 

create jobs , relieve congestion, support our businesses, and maintain our quality of life. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF Marysville, WASHINGTON, 

HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Item 6 - 2

41



 
Page 3 of 3              

Section 1.  The Marysville City Council takes an official position in strong support of a 

comprehensive transportation investment package, including direct funding and funding options for 

local governments. 

Section 2.  The Marysville City Council strongly encourages lawmakers to approve and enact 

this package in Olympia during its 2013 Special Session.. 

 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this _____ day of _____________, 
2012. 
 
 
       CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
 
 
       By____________________________ 
       Jon Nehring, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By____________________________ 
April O’Brien, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
By____________________________ 
GRANT K. WEED, City Attorney 
 

Item 6 - 3

42



Index #7
 

43



Item 7 - 1

44



Item 7 - 2

45



Item 7 - 3

46



Item 7 - 4

47



Item 7 - 5

48



Item 7 - 6

49



Item 7 - 7

50



Item 7 - 8

51



Item 7 - 9

52



Item 7 - 10

53



Item 7 - 11

54



Item 7 - 12

55



Item 7 - 13

56



Item 7 - 14

57



Item 7 - 15

58



Item 7 - 16

59



Item 7 - 17

60



Item 7 - 18

61



Item 7 - 19

62



Item 7 - 20

63



Item 7 - 21

64



Item 7 - 22

65



Item 7 - 23

66



Item 7 - 24

67



Item 7 - 25

68



Item 7 - 26

69



Item 7 - 27

70



Item 7 - 28

71



Item 7 - 29

72



Item 7 - 30

73



Item 7 - 31

74



Item 7 - 32

75



Item 7 - 33

76



Item 7 - 34

77



Item 7 - 35

78



Item 7 - 36

79



Item 7 - 37

80



Item 7 - 38

81



Item 7 - 39

82



Item 7 - 40

83



Item 7 - 41

84



Item 7 - 42

85



Item 7 - 43

86



Item 7 - 44

87



Item 7 - 45

88



Item 7 - 46

89



Item 7 - 47

90



Item 7 - 48

91



Item 7 - 49

92



Item 7 - 50

93



Item 7 - 51

94



Item 7 - 52

95



Item 7 - 53

96



Item 7 - 54

97



Item 7 - 55

98



Item 7 - 56

99



Item 7 - 57

100



Item 7 - 58

101



Item 7 - 59

102



Item 7 - 60

103



Item 7 - 61

104



Item 7 - 62

105



Item 7 - 63

106



Item 7 - 64

107



Item 7 - 65

108



Item 7 - 66

109



Item 7 - 67

110



Item 7 - 68

111



Item 7 - 69

112



Item 7 - 70

113



Item 7 - 71

114



Item 7 - 72

115



Item 7 - 73

116



Index #8
 

117



Item 8 - 1

118



Item 8 - 2

119



Item 8 - 3

120



Item 8 - 4

121



Item 8 - 5

122



Item 8 - 6

123



Item 8 - 7

124



Item 8 - 8

125



Item 8 - 9

126



Item 8 - 10

127



Item 8 - 11

128



Item 8 - 12

129



Item 8 - 13

130



Item 8 - 14

131



Item 8 - 15

132



Item 8 - 16

133



Item 8 - 17

134



Index #9
 

135



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  June 10, 2013 
AGENDA ITEM: 

PA 12014 

Lakewood Station BSP/Rezone 

AGENDA SECTION: 

New Business 

 

PREPARED BY: 

Chris Holland, Planning Manager 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Adopting Ordinance, including: 

 Exhibit A – HE Recommendation 

 Exhibit B – Rezone Boundary Map 

2. HE Minutes 

3. Staff Recommendation 

4. Preliminary BSP 

 

 
MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   

DESCRIPTION: 

Smokey Point Commercial, LLC, submitted a Binding Site Plan (BSP) and concurrent 

Rezone application proposing to subdivide 39.4-acres of property into 11-lots and 

construct between 170,000 – 290,000 SF of commercial space and approximately 350 

multi-family units and concurrently Rezone a portion of the property in order to increase 

the acreage of Mixed Use zoning from 13-acres to approximately 16.6-acres, with the 

remaining acreage to retain General Commercial zoning.  The proposed project is 

generally located north of 172
nd

 Street NE (SR 531) on either side of 25
th

 Avenue NE. 

The Hearing Examiner held a public hearing on the BSP and concurrent Rezone 

application on March 28, 2013 and adopted Finding and Conclusions approving the 

preliminary BSP request, subject to twelve (12) conditions, and recommended approval 

of the Rezone request to Marysville City Council, as set forth in Exhibit A of the attached 

ordinance. 

The proposed layout of the preliminary BSP will require a street vacation of 25
th

 Avenue 

NE.  Street vacations are processed pursuant to Chapter 12.32 MMC, Vacation of Streets 

and Alleys, and will be reviewed by Marysville City Council under a separate application, 

once the final road configuration has been determined and access to SR 531 has been 

approved by WSDOT. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Affirm the recommendation of the Hearing Examiner, rezoning a portion of the preliminary BSP 

from General Commercial to Mixed Use, and authorize the Mayor to sign the ordinance 

amending the official zoning map of the City. 

COUNCIL ACTION: 

 

 

 
 

Item 9 - 1

136



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

ORDINANCE NO.    

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON, 

AFFIRMING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE HEARING EXAMINER FOR 

THE LAKEWOOD STATION BINDING SITE PLAN AND SITE SPECIFIC 

REZONE, INCREASING THE ACREAGE OF MIXED USE ZONING FROM 13 

TO APPROXIMATELY 16.6-ACRES, AND AMENDING THE OFFICIAL 

ZONING MAP OF THE CITY. 

 

WHEREAS, Smokey Point Commercial, LLC, submitted a Binding Site Plan (BSP) and 

concurrent Rezone application proposing to subdivide 39.4-acres of property into 11-lots 

and construct between 170,000 – 290,000 SF of commercial space and approximately 350 

multi-family units and concurrently Rezone a portion of the property in order to increase the 

acreage of Mixed Use zoning from 13-acres to approximately 16.6-acres, with the remaining 

acreage to retain General Commercial zoning; and 

WHEREAS, following notice as required by law, the Hearing Examiner held a public 

hearing on the BSP and concurrent Rezone application on March 28, 2013 and adopted 

Finding and Conclusions approving the preliminary BSP request, subject to twelve (12) 

conditions, and recommended approval of the Rezone request to Marysville City Council, as 

set forth in the attached Exhibit A; and    

WHEREAS, Marysville City Council held a public meeting on said rezone on June 10, 

2013 and concurred with the Findings, Conclusions and Recommendation of the Hearing 

Examiner; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 

DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  The Findings, Conclusions and Recommendation of the Hearing Examiner, 

as set forth in the attached Exhibit A, are hereby approved and adopted by this reference, 

and the City Council hereby finds as follows: 

(1) The rezone is consistent with the purposes of the Marysville 

Comprehensive Plan; 

(2) The rezone is consistent with the purpose of Title 22 MMC; 

(3) There have been significant changes in the circumstances to warrant the 

rezone; and 

(4) The benefit or cost to the public health, safety and welfare is sufficient 

to warrant the rezone. 

Section 2.  The areas depicted in attached Exhibit B are hereby rezoned from 

General Commercial to Mixed Use. 

Section 3.  The zone classification for the property depicted in attached Exhibit B 

shall be perpetually conditioned upon strict compliance with the conditions of the 

preliminary BSP as provided in the Findings, Conclusions and Recommendation of the 

Hearing Examiner, as set forth in the attached Exhibit A.  Violation of any  condition of said 

decision may result in reversion of the property to the previous zoning classification and/or 

may result in enforcement action being brought by the City of Marysville. 

Item 9 - 2

137



 Section 4.  The official zoning map of the City of Marysville is hereby amended to 

reflect the reclassification of the property from the zoning designation General Commercial 

to Mixed Use as depicted in Exhibit B. 

 Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or work 

of this ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, such invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the validity or 

constitutionality of any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this 

ordinance. 

 PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this ______ day of 

__________________, 2013. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

 

 

By:   

 JON NEHRING, MAYOR 

Attest: 

By:   

 SANDY LANGDON, CITY CLERK 

 

Approved as to form: 

By:   

 GRANT K. WEED, CITY ATTORNEY 

Date of Publication:   

Effective Date:   

Item 9 - 3

138



Exhibt A - Page 1

Item 9 - 4

139



Exhibt A - Page 2

Item 9 - 5

140



Exhibt A - Page 3

Item 9 - 6

141



Exhibt A - Page 4

Item 9 - 7

142



Exhibt A - Page 5

Item 9 - 8

143



Exhibt A - Page 6

Item 9 - 9

144



Exhibt A - Page 7

Item 9 - 10

145



Exhibt A - Page 8

Item 9 - 11

146



Exhibt A - Page 9

Item 9 - 12

147



Exhibt A - Page 10

Item 9 - 13

148



Exhibt A - Page 11

Item 9 - 14

149



Exhibt A - Page 12

Item 9 - 15

150



Exhibt A - Page 13

Item 9 - 16

151



Exhibt A - Page 14

Item 9 - 17

152



Exhibt A - Page 15

Item 9 - 18

153



Exhibt A - Page 16

Item 9 - 19

154



Exhibt A - Page 17

Item 9 - 20

155



Exhibt A - Page 18

Item 9 - 21

156



Exhibt A - Page 19

Item 9 - 22

157



Exhibit B - Page 1 of 1

Item 9 - 23

158



Item 9 - 24

159



Item 9 - 25

160



Item 9 - 26

161



Item 9 - 27

162



Item 9 - 28

163



Item 9 - 29

164



Item 9 - 30

165



Item 9 - 31

166



Item 9 - 32

167



Item 9 - 33

168



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 1 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Community Development Department  80 Columbia Avenue  Marysville, WA 98270 
(360) 363-8100  (360) 651-5099 FAX  Office Hours:  Mon – Fri 7:30 AM – 4:00 PM 

 
 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Project Title   Lakewood Station Date of Report March 19, 2013 

File Number  PA 12014 Attachments Rezone boundary map (Exhibit 67) 

Staff 
Recommendation 

Approve the preliminary Binding Site Plan and forward a recommendation of approval of the 
Rezone to Marysville City Council, for Lakewood Station, subject to the conditions contained in 

Section 2.0 of this Staff Recommendation. 

BACKGROUND SUMMARY 

Applicant   Smokey Point Commercial, LLC 

Request  

Preliminary Binding Site Plan approval and concurrent Rezone in order to subdivide 39.4-acres into 
11-lots and construct between 170,000 – 290,000 SF of commercial space and approximately 350 
multi-family units.  The applicant is also seeking approval of a Street Vacation of 25th Avenue NE 
that will be considered under a separate application, reviewed by Marysville City Council. 

SEPA Status 
A SEPA Threshold Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) was issued on February 15, 2013.  The 
appeal period for the DNS expired on March 4, 2013.  No appeals were filed. 

General Location   North of 172nd Street NE (SR 531) 
on either side of 25th Avenue NE 

APN(s) 

31052000302400, 31052000304600, 
31052000303600, 31052000302600, 
31052000302800, 31052000302900, 
31052000302500, 31052000302700 

Acreage (SF) 39.4 (1,716,264 SF) Section 20 Township 31N Range 05E 

Comprehensive Plan MU & GC Zoning MU & GC Shoreline Environment N/A 

Water Supply 
Current Proposed 

Sewer Supply  
Current Proposed 

Marysville Marysville Private (septic) Marysville 

Present Use of 
Property  

The majority of the site is vacant undeveloped land.  There is a single-family home and associated 
outbuildings located on the east side of 25th Avenue NE and a single-family residence and mobile 
home on the west side of 25th Avenue NE. 

REVIEWING AGENCIES 

Marysville 
Local Agencies & 

Districts 
State & Federal County Other 

 Building 

 Fire District 

 Land 

Development 

 Parks 

 Planning 

 Police 

 Public Works 

 

 Arlington (city) 

 Arlington Airport 

 Community Transit 

 Everett (city) 

 Lake Stevens (city) 

 Lakewood SD 306 

 PUD No. 1 (electric) 

 

 US Army Corps of 

Engineers 

 BNSF 

 DOE 

 WDFW 

 WSDOT 

 WUTC 

       

 

 Health District 

 Planning 

 Public Works - 

Land Development 

 Public Works 

       

       

       

 

 Tulalip Tribes 

 Stillaguamish 

Tribe 

       

       

       

       

       

 

ACTION 

 Administrative  City Council  Quasi-Judicial  Planning Commission 

Date of Hearing March 28, 2013  Approved   Denied  Continued 

STAFF CONTACT 

Name Chris Holland Title Planning Manager Phone 360.363.8207 E-mail cholland@marysvillewa.gov 

Item 9 - 34

169



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 2 

General Commercial

Downtown Commercial

Community Business

Neighborhood Business

Mixed Use

88 - Mixed Use

General Industrial

Light Industrial

R28 Multi-Family High

R18 Multi-Family Medium

R12 Multi-Family Low

R6-18 Multi-Family Low

R8 Single Family High Small Lot

R6.5 Single Family High

R4-8 Single Family High

R4.5 Single Family Medium

Public-Institutional

Recreation

Open

SURROUNDING USES 

 Comprehensive Plan Zoning Land Use 

Site 
Mixed Use; General 

Commercial 
MU; GC 

Majority of site is vacant, 
with two single-family 

residences 

North 
Single-family, High Density-

small lot 
R-8 

Vacant land and large lot 
single-family residences 

East 
Multi-family, Low Density; 

General Commercial 
R-12; GC 

Lakewood Commons single-
family Condo’s; Lakewood 
Pointe Shopping Center 

South General Commercial GC 
Vacant; Lakewood Crossing 

Shopping Center is located to 
the southeast 

West Mixed Use MU 
Large lot single-family 
residences; farming 

Vicinity Map 

 

Lakewood Station 

Item 9 - 35

170



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 3 

1.0 FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS 

1. Smokey Point Commercial, LLC (applicant), has requested preliminary Binding Site Plan 

(BSP) approval and a concurrent Rezone in order to subdivide 39.4-acres into 11-lots and 

construct between 170,000 – 290,000 SF of commercial space and approximately 350 

multi-family units. 

2. The application was determined to be complete on June 19, 2012 (Exhibit 31). 

3. Marysville City Council adopted Ordinance No. 2755 (Exhibit 7) on November 24, 2008, 

amending the Marysville Comprehensive Plan map and concurrently zoning approximately 

13 of the 39.4-acre acre site to Mixed Use (MU).  The remaining 26.4-acres retained the 

General Commercial (GC) zoning designation. 

4. A condition of the Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment and concurrent rezone, Ordinance 

No. 2755, was that future project actions will be required to incorporate into project 

design, two (2) east-west road connection, one located at approximately the 17300 Block 

and the other located at approximately the 17500 Block.  These two connections are shown 

on the preliminary BSP (Exhibit 65 & 66), satisfying the condition of Ordinance No. 2755. 

5. The applicant is proposing a concurrent rezone in order to increase the acreage of MU 

zoning from 13 to approximately 16.6-acres, with the rest of the 22.8-acres to remain GC 

(see Exhibit 67). 

6. The proposed layout of the preliminary BSP will require a street vacation of 25th Avenue 

NE.  Street vacations are processed pursuant to Chapter 12.32 MMC, Vacation of Streets 

and Alleys, and will be reviewed by Marysville City Council under a separate application.  

7. The proposed site consists of eight (8) parcels totaling approximately 39.4-acres.  The 

majority of the site is vacant undeveloped land.  There is a single-family home and 

associated outbuildings located on the east side of 25th Avenue NE and a single-family 

residence and mobile home on the west side of 25th Avenue NE.  The overall site 

topography is relatively flat.  On-site vegetation is generally moderate to heavy, with 

mature species of deciduous and evergreen trees, combined with some open areas 

consisting of field grass. 

8. Primary access to the site is proposed via commercial driveways located off of 25th Avenue 

NE.  Secondary access is proposed from 27th Avenue NE.  Direct access to the site is 

prohibited from 172nd Street NE (SR 531). 

9. According to the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) prepared by TraffEx, dated May 18, 2012 

(Exhibit 15), and supplemental information submitted by TraffEx dated September 20, 

2012 (Exhibit 37), October 4, 2012 (Exhibit 38) and November 27, 2012 (Exhibit 46), the 

development, as currently proposed, would generate 8,630 average daily trips (ADT) and 

895 PM peak hour trips (PMPHT).  

10. The Public Works Director reviewed the TIA and supplemental information submitted by 

TraffEx and issued a written concurrency recommendation, dated February 11, 2013 

(Exhibit 56), informing the developer of the project impacts and mitigation obligation 

pursuant to Chapter 22D.030 MMC, Traffic Impact Fees and Mitigation.  Pursuant to MMC 

22D.030.070(1)(d), an applicant is required to make a written proposal for mitigation of 

the impacts to the Public Works Director, based on the concurrency recommendation.  The 

applicant submitted a written mitigation offer to the Public Works Director dated February 

13, 2013 (Exhibit 58). 

The Public Works Director reviewed the written mitigation offer and made a final 

concurrency determination, the conditions of which are reflected in mitigation measures 7 – 

20 of the Mitigated SEPA Threshold Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS).  The 
mitigation measures are referenced in Section 3.0 of this Staff Recommendation. 

Item 9 - 36

171



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 4 

11. Pursuant to MMC 22D.030.070, the traffic concurrency determination and the project’s 

impacts and mitigation obligations shall expire on February 15, 2019 (6-years from the 

date the MDNS was issued).  If concurrency expires prior to building permit issuance, the 

Public Works Director shall, at the request of the developer, consider evidence from the 

applicant that conditions have not significantly changed and make a new concurrency 

determination.  

12. Pursuant to Chapter 14.15 MMC, a stormwater pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) and 

subsequent installation of an approved stormwater management system on the site is 

required.  Potential significant adverse environmental impacts associated with increased 

stormwater runoff from the proposed development are adequately mitigated by compliance 

with this regulation. 

13. A Critical Areas Report (CAR) for the properties located west of 25th Avenue NE was 

prepared by Talasaea Consultants, Inc., dated March 27, 2012 (Exhibit 12), and a CAR and 

Detailed Conceptual Mitigation Plan for the properties located east of 25th Avenue NE was 

prepared by Talasaea Consultants, Inc., dated March 21, 2012 (Exhibit 13) and revised on 

February 4, 2013 (Exhibit 55). 

According to the CAR (Exhibit 12), one 31,929 SF artificially created pond and one drainage 

ditch were identified on the properties located west of 25th Avenue NE.  The pond and ditch 

are artificially created wetlands and are, therefore, exempt from the provisions of Chapter 

22E.010 MMC Critical Areas Management.  The artificially created pond is proposed to be 

retained and maintained as open space for the development, and the vegetative 

community around the pond is proposed to be enhanced per the CAR. 

According to the revised CAR and Detailed Conceptual Mitigation Plan (Exhibit 55), one 

31,923 SF Category III wetland was identified on the properties located east of 25th Avenue 

NE.  In July 2011, an enforcement letter from the Washington State Department of Ecology 

(DOE) was issued to Smokey Point Commercial, LLC (applicant) regarding clearing and 

grading activity that has occurred within the wetland without DOE permit approval.  The 

CAR and Detailed Conceptual Mitigation Plan has been prepared in order to obtain an 

“after-the-fact” approval for wetland impacts and to address mitigation for impacts to the 

wetland.  Proposed mitigation includes on-site wetland and buffer restoration and 

purchasing an appropriate amount of credits at a certified mitigation bank for the indirect 

(paper-fill) wetland impacts.  Prior to beginning any ground disturbing activities within the 

wetland areas or associated buffers, the applicant shall obtain all necessary state and 

federal authorizations for wetland impacts. 

14. A preliminary noise study was prepared by The Greenbusch Group, Inc., dated December 

5, 2012 (Exhibit 47).  The preliminary analysis provides a rough estimation of predicted 

sound levels associated with mechanical equipment, parking lot activity, deliver trucks, and 

sweepers.  Prior to civil construction plan approval, the applicant shall submit a more 

detailed noise analysis in order to determine the extent of required mitigation, as 

recommended in the preliminary noise analysis.  This noise analysis shall include, but not 

be limited to, a review of any external mechanical equipment, delivery and loading areas, 

parking lot traffic, street sweeping lot parking lots, as well as recommendations to mitigate 

any noise impacts the proposed commercial development will have on the adjacent single-

family (existing) and multi-family (proposed) properties. 

15. Public notice of the development application was provided in accordance with MMC 

22G.010.090 (Exhibit 34). 

16. During the public review and comment period, the City received a letter from Marie A. Ryan 

(Exhibit 35), who is the managing partner of 5-acres located directly north of the proposed 

BSP (APN 31052000300100); an e-mail from Scott & Debbie Hackworth (Exhibit 32); and a 

phone call from Peter Cowley, owner of the adjacent single-family residence located at 

17408 27th Avenue NE (see exhibit 45 for phone call synopsis).  Concerns and questions 

raised during the public review and comment period include the following:  

Item 9 - 37

172



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 5 

a. Request that the new sewer line, required to be installed within 25th Avenue NE, be 

deep enough to serve additional properties along 25th Avenue NE. 

Staff Comment: Due to the limited depth of the existing sewer main within 172nd 
Street NE (SR 531), the applicant is proposing to extend the sewer main within 27th 
Avenue NE, west to 25th Avenue NE, in order to provide properties north of the 
proposed development, along 25th Avenue NE, adequate sanitary sewer service in the 
future. 

b. General questions about the types of stores proposed, critical areas, height 

allowances, whether or not the proposed multi-family units are apartments (rentals) or 
condos (owned), will water and sewer service be extended along the entire length of 
25th Avenue NE, and when will the project begin construction and approximate 
completion date. 

Staff Comment: All of these general questions were responded to via e-mail, with 
an acknowledgement of receipt from Scott & Debbie Hackworth (see Exhibit 32). 

c. Added motor vehicle traffic to the area. 

Staff Comment: The applicant submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA), prepared 

by TraffEx, dated May 18, 2012 (Exhibit 15), and supplemental information submitted 
by TraffEx dated September 20, 2012 (Exhibit 37), October 4, 2012 (Exhibit 38) and 
November 27, 2012 (Exhibit 46).  The City of Marysville contracted with TranspoGroup 
to conduct an independent analysis of the TIA and supplemental information submitted 
by TraffEx (Exhibit 49). 

The Public Works Director reviewed the TIA and supplemental information prepared by 
TraffEx and the independent analysis conducted by TranspoGroup, and made a final 

traffic concurrency determination, the conditions of which are reflected in mitigation 
measures 7 – 20 of the Mitigated SEPA Threshold Determination of Non-Significance 
(MDNS) referenced in Section 3.0 of this Staff Recommendation. 

Although traffic in the area will increase due to the proposed development, it has been 
determined by the Public Work Director, as conditioned, that all affected intersections 
and roadway corridors in the area will comply with the adopted level-of-service (LOS) 

standards established in the Transportation Element of the Comprehensive Plan.  

d. Thirty (30) to forty (40) foot building heights. 

Staff Comment: Pursuant to MMC 22C.020.080(2), the base height allowed in the 
Mixed Use (MU) zone is 45’ and the base height allowed in the General Commercial 
(GC) zone is 35’.  In both zones, heights may be increased when portions of the 

structure or building which exceed the base height limit provide one additional foot of 
street and interior setback beyond the required setback for each foot above the base 
height limit. 

MMC 22C.120.120 requires new development to provide a minimum 20’ L1 landscape 
buffer, plus a 6’, sight-obscuring fence or wall between the commercial portion of the 
site and existing single-family residential properties.  Additionally, a minimum 10’ L1 

landscape buffer, plus a 6’ sight-obscuring fence or wall is required between the multi-
family portion of the site and existing single-family residential properties.  An L1 
landscape buffer is required to be opaque from the ground to a height of at least 6’ 

with intermittent visual obstructions from the opaque portion to a height of at least 
20’.  The L1 screen is intended to exclude all visual contact between uses and to 
create a strong impression of spatial separation. 

The landscape buffers and sight-obscuring fencing required in the MMC should provide 

adequate spatial separation between the existing single-family residences and 
proposed multi-family and commercial uses.   

e. City code should require an 8’ cement wall separating the commercial and multi-family 
from the existing single-family homes. 

Item 9 - 38

173



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 6 

Staff Comment: The applicant has offered to install a split-face CMU wall between 

the proposed project and the Lakewood Commons single-family condominium 
development to the west.  The applicant has requested that the Lakewood Commons 
Homeowners Association determine if they would prefer a 6’ or 8’ CMU wall (6’ 

minimum required). 

f. City should not allow a left hand turn into the development off of 27th Avenue NE.  The 
concern is that this would add to much traffic, light and noise to the existing single-
family homes. 

Staff Comment: Primary access to the site is proposed via commercial driveways 
located off of 25th Avenue NE.  Secondary access is proposed from 27th Avenue NE via 
two commercial access driveways.  Fifteen (15%) percent, or 134 trips, are proposed 
to utilize 27th Avenue NE during the critical PM peak hour (4:00 – 6:00 PM). 

Condition No. 15 of the MDNS, referenced in Section 3.0 of this Staff 
Recommendation, requires the applicant to conduct a detailed analysis in order to 
understand street system operations and queuing along 27th Avenue NE between the 

site access and 172nd Street NE prior to civil construction plan approval.  The 
evaluation shall consider impacts to the neighborhoods north and east of the site.  
Analysis shall determine if dual southbound left-turn lanes and/or access management 
is necessary to provide adequate operations and minimize neighborhood impacts.  
After review of the analysis, the City Engineer shall determine whether or not signal 
improvements or access management on 27th Avenue NE will be required.  

17. A Request for Review of the proposed development was sent to the following Local, County, 

State & Federal Agencies and Districts:  

a. City of Arlington:  No comments received. 

b. Community Transit:  Community Transit (CT) requested a 6’ x 16’ concrete pad be 

constructed on the back side of the sidewalk at the northwest corner of 172nd Street 
NE (SR 531) and 27th Avenue NE, and on the northwest corner of 172nd Street NE (SR 
531) and 25th Avenue NE for future bus shelter installation (Exhibit 35).  

Staff Comment:  A detail of the requested bus shelters has been provided on the 

preliminary BSP.  Additionally, the application has been conditioned to provide the 
concrete pad for future installation of bus shelters, as reflected in MDNS Condition(s) 
17 & 18, referenced in Section 3.0 of this Staff Recommendation.  

c. Lakewood School District 306:  Lakewood School District No. 306 provided general 

comments regarding bus service and an assumption that the project would be required 
to provide sidewalks for students utilizing bus service (Exhibit 35).  

Staff Comment:  Sidewalks are required to be constructed along 25th Avenue NE, 27th 
Avenue NE and 172nd Street NE (SR 531) in accordance with MMC 12.02A.090. 

d. Public Utilities District (PUD) No. 1 of Snohomish County:  No comments received. 

e. Washington State Department of Ecology (DOE)  

Staff Comment:  Staff forwarded the initial application, including the Critical Areas 
Reports and amendments to DOE.  No written comments have been received from 

DOE.  However, based on phone conversations Staff had with Paul S. Anderson, PWS, 
DOE Wetland Specialist, the project was conditioned to obtain all necessary state and 
federal authorizations for wetland impacts prior to beginning any ground disturbing 
activities within the wetland areas or associated buffers, as reflected in MDNS 
Condition No. 4, as referenced in Section 3.0 of this Staff Recommendation.  

f. Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT):  No comments received. 

g. Snohomish Health District:  Snohomish Health District recommended the existing 
onsite sewage system(s) be abandoned in accordance with WAC 246-272A-0300 and 

Item 9 - 39

174



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 7 

the existing well(s) be decommissioned in accordance with WAC 173-160-381 (Exhibit 

35).  

Staff Comment:  The onsite sewage systems and wells were conditioned to be 
abandoned/decommissioned, as reflected in MDNS Condition(s) 5 & 6, referenced in 

Section 3.0 of this Staff Recommendation. 

h. Snohomish County Department of Public Works:  Snohomish County Department of 
Public Works requested the applicant provide a traffic mitigation offer in accordance 
with the ILA between the City of Marysville and Snohomish County based on 20% of 

the average daily trips generated from the proposed project multiplied by the County 
mitigation fee of $46.00 per new average daily trip (ADT) for the multi-family phase, 
and $39.00 per new ADT for the commercial phases (Exhibit 35).  

Staff Comment:  The applicant submitted a signed traffic mitigation offer to 
Snohomish County in the amount of $69,404.20.  The traffic mitigation offer was 
approved by Snohomish County through a Record of Developer Obligations for 
Mitigation of Impacts to the County Road  (Exhibit 68). 

i. Stillaguamish Tribe:  No comments received. 

j. Tulalip Tribes:  No comments received. 

18. MMC 22G.100.100(3) requires the City to determine whether or not the BSP complies with 

the following criteria: 

a. Whether the proposed BSP and development of the parcel(s) relate to all elements of 
the Marysville Comprehensive Plan. 

Staff Comment:  The Comprehensive Plan designation for the subject property is 

Mixed Use and General Commercial.  The proposed development and subsequent use 
of the property will be consistent with the pertinent development policies outlined in 
the Marysville Comprehensive Plan, as conditioned herein. 

The following development policies outlined in the Comprehensive Plan that are 
specifically pertinent to this request, and were used to establish appropriate 

conditions, are as follows: 

LAND USE ELEMENT 

General Development Land Use Policies 

Policies: LU-3, LU-4, LU-5, LU-6, LU-7, LU-8, LU-9, LU-11 

Commercial Land Use Policies 

Policies: LU-58, LU-59, LU-60, LU-64, LU-67, LU-68, LU-69, LU-72, LU-76, LU-81 

General Commercial 

Policies: LU-98 

Mixed Use 

Policies: LU-154, LU-156, LU-157, LU-158, LU-163 

HOUSING ELEMENT 

Housing Policies 

Policies: HO-21, HO-26 

ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENT 

Environmentally Sensitive Lands Policies 

Policies: EN-9, EN-12, EN-13, EN-15 

Earth Goals and Policies 

Policies: EN-19, EN-21 

Water: Quality, Wetland and Watershed Protection, Storm Water Runoff, 
Drainage, Shoreline Goals and Policies 

Policies: EN-27, EN-29, EN-32, EN-38 

Item 9 - 40

175



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 8 

TRANSPORTATION ELEMENT 

Transportation System Efficiency and Safety 

Policies: T-7, T-8, T-9, T-11 

Public Involvement and Agency Coordination 

Policies: T-13 

Mobility Options 

Policies: T-24, T-25, T-26, T-27, T-28, T-30 

Sustainable Transportation Systems and the Environment 

Policies: T-34, T-38 

Level of Service Standards and Concurrency 

Policies: T-40, T-41 

Financing and Implementation 

Policies: T-44, T-45, T-46 

UTILITIES ELEMENT 

Policies: UT-1, UT-3, UT-8, UT-9 

PUBLIC FACILITIES & SERVICES ELEMENT 

Police, Fire, Library 

Policies: PS-1, PS-3, PS-9, PS-10, PS-11 

Schools 

Policies: SC-8 

Water, Sewer, Storm Drainage, Solid Waste 

Policies: PF-1, PF-2, PF-7, PF-18, PF-19, PF-20, PF-26 

b. Whether the proposed BSP meets the zoning regulations. 

Staff Comment:  Approximately 13 of the 39.4-acres is currently zoned Mixed Use 

(MU).  The remaining 26.4-acres is zoned General Commercial (GC).  The applicant is 

proposing a rezone in order to increase the acreage of MU zoning from 13 to 16.6-
acres, with the remaining 22.8-acres to retain GC zoning. 

The purpose of the MU zone is to provide for pedestrian- and transit-oriented high-
density employment uses, together with limited complementary retail and higher 
density residential development, in locations within activity centers where the full 
range of commercial activities is not desirable. 

The purpose of the GC zone is to provide for the broadest mix of commercial, 
wholesale, service and recreation/cultural uses with compatible storage and fabrication 
uses, serving regional market areas and offering significant employment. 

After review of the preliminary BSP, and other supporting documentation and 
materials submitted with the application the preliminary BSP and concurrent Rezone, 
as conditioned herein, shall comply with all of the applicable development standards 

outlined in Title 22 MMC, Unified Development Code. 

c. Whether the binding site plan properly takes into account the topography, drainage, 

vegetation, soils and any other relevant physical elements of the site. 

Staff Comment:  A Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) was prepared by 
Adapt Engineering, Inc., dated February 15, 2012 (Exhibit 39) for the entire 39.4-acre 
project site.  A Phase I ESA was also prepared by Earth Solutions NW, dated 
November 9, 2007 (Exhibit 41), for the 19-acres located east of 25th Avenue NE.  The 

Phase 1 ESAs were prepared in order to identify recognized environmental conditions 
in connection with the subject property.  According to the ESAs, no evidence or 
recognized environmental conditions in connection with the property were revealed. 

Item 9 - 41

176



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 9 

A Geotechnical Engineering Study (GES) was prepared by Earth Solutions NW, LLC 

(Exhibit 14), in order to evaluate:  the subsurface conditions and characterization of 
the soil and groundwater conditions; recommendations for site grading, drainage and 
structural fill placement; recommendations for soil bearing capacity, subgrade 

preparation, foundations and pavements; and preliminary geotechnical 
recommendations for stormwater infiltration and pervious pavements.  The 
applicant/contractor shall adhere to the recommendations outlined in the GES, dated 
May 21, 2012, or as amended. 

d. Public Services: 

i. Adequate water supply 

Staff Comment:  A 12” ductile-iron water main is located in 25th Avenue NE, 

an 8” DI water main is located in 27th Avenue NE, and a 12” cast-iron water 
main is located within 172nd Street NE (SR 531).  The applicant is proposing 
to tap the existing mains and loop the water service throughout the 
development in order to provide service to each building and provide 

adequate fire flow.  The existing water main located within 25th Avenue NE 
shall be required to be relocated in order to vacate a portion of 25th Avenue 

NE. 

Water improvements will be designed in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the MMC, which will be specifically addressed during civil 
construction plan review. 

ii. Adequate sewage disposal 

Staff Comment:  A 6” sewer force main is located in 25th Avenue NE, which 
serves the townhome development to the north, known as Carol’s Creek 

Landing.  The applicant shall not be allowed to connect to the existing force 
main.  A 10” PVC sewer main is located in 25th Avenue NE and 172nd Street 
NE (SR 531).  The applicant is proposing to extend the sewer mains within 
25th Avenue NE and 172nd Street NE (SR 531) to serve the development.  
However, due to the limited depth of the existing sewer main within 172nd 
Street NE (SR 531), the applicant is proposing to extend the sewer main 

within 27th Avenue NE, west to 25th Avenue NE, in order to provide 

properties north of the proposed development, along 25th Avenue NE, 
adequate sanitary sewer service in the future. 

Sewer improvements will be designed in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the MMC and specifically addressed during civil construction 
plan review. 

iii. Appropriate storm drainage improvements 

Staff Comment:  A Preliminary Drainage Report (PDR), dated June 2012 
(Exhibit 28), and revised on October 2012 (Exhibit 42), was prepared by 
Joseph M. Smeby, PE.  According to the PDR, roof runoff from the new 
buildings is proposed to be connected to individual infiltration systems, or 
will be collected and conveyed to one of the on-site wetlands to provide 
flows to maintain their current function.  Road runoff and the parking lot 
run-off is proposed to be directed to catch basins and infiltration trenches 

spread out around the site. 

Storm drainage improvements will be designed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington (SMMWW) and 
applicable provisions of the MMC.  Storm drainage improvements will be 
specifically addressed during civil construction plan review. 

iv. Adequate fire hydrants 

Staff Comment:  In a memo dated November 6, 2012 (Exhibit 45), Assistant 

Fire Marshall, David Vanbeek, commented that the size and locations of 
water mains appears to be generally adequate.  The locations of some 
hydrants exceed the City standard for spacing between hydrants.  Standard 
hydrant spacing for the proposed use is 300 feet.  Some hydrants should be 

Item 9 - 42

177



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 10 

relocated, or additional hydrants provided, to improve their spacing.  Further 

evaluation of hydrant locations will be part of the civil plan review and 
approval process. 

v. Appropriate access to all anticipated uses within the site 

Staff Comment:  After review of the preliminary BSP, it has been determined 
that, as conditioned herein, the proposed motor vehicle and pedestrian 
accesses generally comply with the applicable provisions outlined in the MMC 
and the Marysville Engineering Design and Development Standards (EDDS).  
Final motor vehicle and pedestrian accesses improvements will be 
specifically addressed during civil construction plan review. 

vi. Provisions for all appropriate deeds, dedications, and/or easements 

Staff Comment:  Final deeds, dedication, and/or easements shall be required 
in accordance with the applicable provisions in the MMC and reviewed and 
approved, prior to recording the final BSP. 

vii. Examination of the existing streets and utilities and how the proposed BSP 

relates to them. 

Staff Comment:  After review of the preliminary BSP, it has been determined 

that, as conditioned herein, the proposed streets and utilities generally 
comply with the applicable provisions outlined in the MMC and the Marysville 
Engineering Design and Development Standards (EDDS).  Final street and 
utility improvements will be specifically addressed during civil construction 
plan review. 

e. Examination of the project through the SEPA process and a determination of whether 
the proposed binding site plan complies with the SEPA requirements. 

Staff Comment:  After evaluation of the applicant’s environmental checklist submitted 
with the application, and other supporting documentation and application materials, a 
Mitigated Environmental Threshold Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS) was 
issued on February 15, 2012 (Exhibit 59).  The appeal period for the MDNS expired on 
March 4, 2013.  No appeals were filed. 

f. Binding site plans shall comply with the critical areas land division requirements of 

MMC 22E.010.350. 

Staff Comment:  The proposed lots within the BSP contain at least one building site, 
including access that is suitable for development and is not within the critical areas or 
its associated setback in accordance with MMC 22E.010.350(1).  Prior to recording the 
final BSP, the critical areas and associated buffers and setbacks shall be placed in a 
separate tract on which development is prohibited in accordance with MMC 
22E.010.350(2). 

19. MMC 22G.010.420(1) requires the applicant to demonstrate that the proposal is consistent 

with the comprehensive plan, and applicable functional plans, and complies with the 

following criteria: 

a. There is a demonstrated need for additional zoning as the type proposed; 

b. The zone reclassification is consistent and compatible with uses and zoning of the 
surrounding properties; 

c. There have been significant changes in the circumstances of the property to be 

rezoned, or surrounding properties, to warrant a change in classification; and 

d. The property is practically and physically suited for the uses allowed in the proposed 
zone reclassification. 

The applicant submitted a written response to the rezone criteria outlined above (Exhibit 5).  

After evaluation of the applicant’s written response, and other supporting documentation 

and application materials, the proposed rezone, as conditioned herein, complies with the 

rezone criteria and applicable development standards outlined in Title 22 MMC, Unified 
Development Code.  

Item 9 - 43

178



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 11 

20. Pursuant to MMC 22G.010.420(2), properties at the edges of land use districts can make 

application to rezone property to the bordering zone without applying for a comprehensive 

plan map amendment if the proponent can demonstrate, the following: 

a. The proposed land use district will provide a more effective transition point and edge 
for the proposed land use district than strict application of the comprehensive plan 
map would provide due to neighboring land uses, topography, access, parcel lines or 
other property characteristics; 

b. The proposed land use district supports and implements the goals, objectives, policies 
and text of the comprehensive plan more effectively than strict application of the 

comprehensive plan map; and 

c. The proposed land use change will not affect an area greater than 10 acres, exclusive 
of critical areas. 

The applicant submitted a written response to the rezone criteria outlined above (Exhibit 5).  

After evaluation of the applicant’s written response, and other supporting documentation 

and application materials, the proposed rezone, as conditioned herein, will be consistent 

with the applicable development goals and policies outlined in the Marysville 

Comprehensive Plan. 

21. After evaluation of the application materials and other supporting documentation available 

to the City, Staff concludes that, as conditioned, the proposed development is beneficial to 

the public health, safety and welfare and is in the public interest. 

22. After evaluation of the application materials and other supporting documentation available 

to the City, Staff concludes that, as conditioned, the proposed development does not lower 

the level of service of transportation and/or neighborhood park facilities below the 

minimum standards established within the comprehensive plan. 

23. After evaluation of the application materials and other supporting documentation available 

to the City, Staff concludes that, as conditioned, the area, location and features of land 

proposed for dedication are a direct result of the development proposal, are reasonably 

needed to mitigate the effects of the development, and are proportional to the impacts 

created by the development. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

Based on the foregoing findings and conclusions, review of the environmental documents 

submitted by the applicant, and the City’s regulatory authority to implement the policies, 

standards, and regulations of the Marysville Comprehensive Plan and MMC, the Community 

Development Department hereby recommends the Hearing Examiner APPROVE the preliminary 

BSP and forward a recommendation of APPROVAL of the Rezone, for Lakewood Station, to 

Marysville City Council, subject to the following conditions: 

1. The preliminary BSP received by the Community Development Department on March 1, 

2013 (Exhibit 66) shall be the approved preliminary BSP layout. 

2. Project design shall comply with the condition of the Comprehensive Plan Map 

Amendment and concurrent rezone Ordinance No. 2755, requiring two (2) east-west 

road connections, one located at approximately the 17300 Block and the other located 

at approximately the 17500 Block. 

3. All power lines, telephone wires, television cables, fire alarm systems and other 
communication wires, cables or lines shall be placed underground either by direct burial or 
by means of conduit or ducts providing service to each building. 

4. A six (6) to eight (8) foot CMU wall shall be installed along the east perimeter of the 

development from 173rd Street NE to the northeast property corner, separating the multi-
family and commercial uses from the Lakewood Commons single-family condominium 
development.  This detail shall be provided on the on the civil construction, and/or 

Item 9 - 44

179



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 12 

architectural plans. 

5. The following design elements shall be incorporated into the commercial portion of the BSP: 

a. Public entrances for the buildings located along 25th Avenue NE, 27th Avenue NE, 

172nd Street NE (SR 531) and 173rd Street NE shall be visible and accessible from 
public streets and sidewalks.  Preferably these access ways should be separated 
from the parking and drive aisles.  If access traverses the parking lot, then it should 
be raised and clearly marked. 

b. Pedestrian-oriented space shall be required at intersections and street corners 
leading directly to a building entry or entries, such as: 

i. Pedestrian access to the abutting structures from the street; 

ii. Paved walking surfaces of either concrete or approved unit paving; 

iii. Pedestrian scaled lighting (no more than 15’ in height) at a level averaging 
at least 2 foot candles throughout the space; 

iv. Landscaping components that add seasonal interest to the space; 

v. Pedestrian amenities, such as a water feature, drinking fountain, tables, 
and/or distinctive paving or artwork. 

vi. A pedestrian-oriented building façade. 

vii. If providing pedestrian oriented space is not feasible or desirable per the 
director, consider the following: 

A. Install substantial landscaping (at least 30 x 30’ or 900 SF of ground 
surface area with trees, shrubs, and or groundcover).  The space may 
include a special architectural element, such as a trellis, to add identity 
or demarcation of the area.  Such an architectural element may have a 

sign incorporated into it (as long as such sign does not identify an 
individual business or businesses). 

B. Other treatments will be considered by the Director, provided they meet 
the intent of the standards and guidelines outlined above. 

c. Blank walls shall not be allowed on elevations facing a public or private road.  A 

blank wall is a ground floor wall, or portion of a ground floor wall, over 4’ in height 

having a horizontal length greater than 15’ that does not include a transparent 
window or door, or, any portion of a ground floor wall having a surface area of 400 
SF or greater that does not include a transparent window.  Design Treatments to 
eliminate blank walls shall include, but shall not be limited to: 

i. Transparent windows or doors; 

ii. Display windows; 

iii. Landscape planting bed at least 5 feet wide or a raised planter bed at least 2 

feet high and 3 feet wide in front of the wall.  Such planting areas shall 
include planting materials that are sufficient to obscure or screen at least 
60% of the wall’s surface within 3 years; 

iv. Installing vertical trellis in front of the wall with climbing vines or plant 
materials sufficient to obscure or screen at least 60% of the wall’s surface 
within 3 years.  For large areas, trellises should be used in conjunction with 
other blank wall treatments. 

v. Other methods such as murals or special building material treatments that 
meet the intent of the standards outlined above may be approved by the 
director. 

d. Street furniture, including the following elements, shall be provided and strategically 
located throughout: 

i. Trash Receptacles: Ironsites Series S-20 as manufactured by Victor Stanley; 

Powdercoating Victor Stanley, or comparable. 

ii. Ash Urn: Ironsites Series S-20 as manufactured by Victor Stanley; 
Powdercoating Victor Stanley, or comparable. 

Item 9 - 45

180



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 13 

iii. Benches: Victor Stanley RB-28 steel sides bench or Timber Form 

Renaissance Model 2806-5, 5’-1” length with arm rest; Powdercoat over 
galvanized zinc, or comparable. 

e. Plazas and gathering places for relaxing, eating, socializing and recreating shall be 

provided and designed, as follows: 

iv. Sized between 5,000 to 10,000 SF. 

v. Able to serve as a center for daily activities. 

vi. Paving should be unit pavers or concrete with special texture, pattern, 
and/or decorative features. 

vii. Pedestrian amenities should be provided, including features such as seating, 
plants, drinking fountains, artwork, and such focal points as sculptures or 

water features. 

6. Detailed recreational site amenities and boundaries of proposed recreational facilities shall 
be provided on the civil construction, architectural, or landscape plans for the multi-family 
portion of the site in accordance with MMC 22C.020.270 & MMC 22C.020.280.  Recreational 

amenities shall be reviewed and approved by the Parks Director. 

7. A detail of the bicycle parking spaces shall be provided on the civil construction or 
architectural plans, and designed in accordance with MMC 22C.130.060. 

8. A lighting plan and details for parking lot illumination locations, materials and fixture design 
shall be provided on the civil construction or architectural plans.  Lighting shall comply with 

the following design standards: 

a. 25’ maximum height. 

b. Fixtures shall be full cut-off, dark sky rated, with lower fixtures preferable so as to 
maintain a human scale. 

c. Parking lot lighting shall be designed to provide security lighting to all parking 
spaces. 

d. Lighting shall be shielded in a manner that does not disturb residential uses or pose 

a hazard to passing traffic.  Lighting should not be permitted to trespass onto 

adjacent private parcels nor shall light source (luminaire) be visible at the property 
line. 

e. Fixture design shall incorporate unique design features that coincide with the 
architectural design of the development. 

f. Pedestrian scale lighting (light fixtures no taller than 15’) is required in areas of 

pedestrian activity.  Lighting shall enable pedestrians to identify a face 45’ away in 
order to promote safety. 

g. Exterior lighting shall be part of the architectural concept.  Lighting shall enhance 
the building design and adjoining landscaping.  It should provide adequate lighting 
to ensure safety and security, and enhance and encourage evening activities.  In 
addition, the following shall be addressed: 

i. The site plan shall identify lighting equipment and standards.  Uplighting on 

trees and provisions for seasonal lighting are encouraged. 

ii. Accent lighting on architectural and landscape features is encouraged to add 
interest and focal points. 

9. Prior to civil construction plan approval, a detailed landscaping plan depicting all of the 
applicable elements outlined in MMC 22C.120.030 will be required to be submitted for review 

and approval.  The landscape plan shall incorporate the following design elements, as 
outlined in Chapter 22C.120 MMC: 

a. All landscaped areas shall be provided with an irrigation system or a readily available 
water supply with at least 1 outlet located within 50’ of all plant material. 

b. Water conservation measures shall be applied as outlined in MMC 22C.120.050. 

Item 9 - 46

181



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 14 

c. The proposed and existing residential structures shall be buffered from commercial 

structures and adjoining parking lots by use of vegetation, landscaping, fencing, 
walls, berms or other similar methods which are deemed under the circumstances to 
create effective and aesthetically pleasing screens or buffers between such diverse 

land uses. 

d. Site development shall be sensitive to the preservation of native trees, where 
applicable. 

e. A 20’ L1 landscape buffer, plus a quality 6’ minimum height, sight-obscuring fence 
or wall, is required to be installed to create a buffer between the commercial portion 
of the site and the existing single-family residential properties. 

f. A 10’ L1 landscape buffer, plus a quality 6’ minimum height, sight-obscuring fence 

or wall, is required to be installed to create a buffer between the multi-family portion 
of the site and the existing single-family residential properties. 

g. A 10’ L2 landscape buffer, plus a quality 6’ minimum height, sight-obscuring fence 
or wall, is required to be installed to create a buffer between the commercial portion 
of the site and the proposed multi-family residential properties. 

h. A 15’ L3 landscape buffer is required between off-street parking and drive-aisles and 

172nd Street NE (SR 531). 

i. A 10’ L3 landscape buffer is required between off-street parking and drive-aisles and 
27th Avenue NE, 25th Avenue NE, 173rd Street NE and 174th Street NE. 

j. The development shall create a well-defined streetscape to allow for the safe 
movement of pedestrians.  Whenever possible, building setbacks shall be minimized 
and parking and drive-through passageways shall be relegated to the side and rear 
of buildings. 

k. Attractive landscape transition to adjoining properties shall be provided. 

l. Where buildings are not located along the street frontages, enhanced landscaping 
shall be required in order to create an attractive street edge. 

m. Ten (10%) percent of the required parking areas shall be landscaped with L4 
landscaping, provided that: 

i. No parking stall shall be located more than 45’ from a landscaped area; 

ii. All landscaping must be located between parking stalls, at the end of parking 

columns, or between stalls and the property line; 

iii. All individual planting areas within parking lots shall be planted with at least 
one tree, be a minimum of 5’ in width and 120 SF in size, and in addition to 
the required trees, shall be planted with a living groundcover; 

iv. All landscaped areas shall be protected from vehicle damage by a 6” 
protective curbing.  Wheel stops may be substituted when required to allow 

storm water to pass. 

v. A minimum 2’ setback shall be provided for all trees and shrubs where 
vehicles overhang into planted areas. 

n. Pursuant to MMC 22C.130.050(6), screening in the form of a solid masonry wall, 
architectural fence or dense coniferous hedge shall be effected or planted and 
maintained to a height of not less than 5’ where a parking lot has a common 
boundary line with any residentially developed property. 

o. Street trees are required to be planted along all public streets and access 
roads/easements and comply with the following: 

i. Street trees shall be planted between the curb and the walking path of the 
sidewalk.  Either 5’ x 5’ pits with tree grates or a continuous planting strip 
with groundcover that is at least 5’ wide may be used.  Where planting strips 
are not incorporated into the design, street trees shall be located behind the 
sidewalk. 

ii. Street trees shall meet the most recent ANSI standards for a 1 ½” caliper 
tree at the time of planting, and shall be spaced to provide a continuous 
canopy coverage within 10-years. 

Item 9 - 47

182



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 15 

p. Utility meters, electrical conduit, and other service utility apparatus shall be located 

and/or designed to minimize their visibility to the public.  If such elements are 
mounted in a location visible from the street, pedestrian pathway, common open 
space, or shared auto courtyards, they shall be screened with vegetation or by 

architectural features. 

q. Additional landscaping design standards related to site and building design are 
outlined in MMC 22C.020.250. 

10. The following calculations and design elements for storage space and collection points for 
recyclables shall be provided on the civil construction or architectural plans and approved by 

the Sanitation Division: 

a. Residential: 

i. 1 ½ SF per dwelling unit. 

ii. The storage area shall be dispersed in collection points throughout the site. 

iii. Minimum of 1 collection point for every 30 dwelling units. 

iv. Collection points may be located within residential buildings, in separate 
buildings/structures without dwelling units, or outdoors. 

v. Collection points located in separate buildings/structures or outdoors shall be 
no more than 200’ from a common entrance of a residential building. 

vi. Collection points shall be located in a manner so that hauling trucks do not 
obstruct pedestrian or vehicle traffic on-site, or project into any public right-
of-way. 

b. Commercial: 

i. 5 SF per every 1,000 SF of commercial GFA. 

ii. Storage space may be allocated to a centralized collection point. 

iii. Outdoor collection points shall not be located in any required setback areas. 

iv. Collection points shall be located in a manner so that hauling trucks do not 
obstruct pedestrian or vehicle traffic on-site, or project into any public right-
of-way. 

v. Access to collection points may be limited, except during regular business 

hours and/or specified collection hours. 

c. Generally: 

i. Dimensions of the collection points shall be of sufficient width and depth to 
enclose containers for recyclables. 

ii. Architectural design of any structure enclosing an outdoor collection point, or 
any building primarily used to contain a collection point, shall be consistent 
with the design of the primary structure(s) on the site. 

iii. Collection points shall be identified by signs not exceeding 2 SF. 

iv. A 6’ wall or fence shall enclose any outdoor collection point. 

v. Enclosures for outdoor collection points and buildings used primarily to 
contain a collection point shall have gate openings at least 12’ wide for 
haulers.  In addition, the gate opening for any building or other roofed 
structure used primarily as a collection point shall have a vertical clearance 

of at least 12’. 

vi. Weather protection of recyclables shall be ensured by using weather-proof 
containers or by providing a roof over the storage area. 

11. The following solid waste details will be required to be provided on the civil construction,  
architectural, or landscape plans: 

a. Service elements shall be located to minimize the negative visual, noise, odor, and 

physical impacts to the street environment, adjacent (on and off-site) residents or 
other uses, and pedestrian areas. 

b. The designated spot for service elements shall be paved with concrete. 

Item 9 - 48

183



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 16 

c. Appropriate enclosure of the common trash and recycling elements shall be 

required, as determined by the Director.  Requirements and considerations: 

i. A 6-foot fence constructed of concrete block or brick enclosing trash and 
recycling receptacles is required.  Coordination with the current franchise 

hauler is required.  The sides and rear of the enclosure must be screened 
with Type L1, L2, L3, or L4 Landscaping at least 5’ deep in visible locations, 
as determined by the director, to soften the views of the screening element 
and add visual interest. 

ii. Preferably, service enclosures are integrated into the building itself. 

3.0 MDNS CONDITIONS 

A Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS) was issued on February 15, 2013.  The 

mitigation measures imposed to minimize the probable significant adverse environmental 

impacts of the proposed BSP and concurrent Rezone for Lakewood Station are referenced below: 

1. The applicant/contractor shall adhere to the recommendation outlined in Geotechnical 

Engineering Study, prepared by Earth Solutions NW, LLC, dated May 21, 2012, or as 
amended. 

2. Prior to civil construction plan approval, the applicant shall submit a more detailed noise 
analysis in order to determine the extent of required mitigation, as recommended in the 
preliminary noise analysis, prepared by The Greensbusch Group, Inc., dated December 5, 
2012.  This noise analysis shall include, but not be limited to, a review of any external 
mechanical equipment, delivery and loading areas, parking lot traffic, street sweeping lot 

parking lots, as well as recommendations to mitigate any noise impacts the proposed 
commercial development will have on the adjacent single-family (existing) and multi-family 
(proposed) properties. 

3. The applicant shall be required to replace the off-site stormwater culvert under 172nd Street 
NE, which is located at 2131 172nd Street NE.  Additionally, the applicant shall be required 
to analyze the peak flows for this system to ensure that the new culvert and existing ditch 

can convey developed peak flows.  

4. The applicant shall obtain all necessary state and federal authorizations for wetland impacts 
prior to beginning any ground disturbing activities within the wetland areas or associated 
buffers. 

5. The existing on-site sewage system(s) shall be abandoned by having the septic tank(s) 
pumped by a certified pumper, then having the top of the tank removed or destroyed and 
filling the void (WAC 246-272A-0300).  Documentation demonstrating completion of this 

work shall be submitted prior to final BSP approval. 

6. The existing on-site well(s) shall be decommissioned in accordance with WAC 173-160-381.  
A copy of the well contractor’s decommissioning report(s) shall be submitted prior to final 
BSP approval. 

7. A street vacation for 25th Avenue NE shall be required to be approved by Marysville City 
Council in accordance with Chapter 12.32 MMC.  The street vacation shall be reviewed by 
Marysville City Council concurrently with the Hearing Examiner’s Recommendation on the 

proposed rezone. 

8. Public right-of-way (ROW) shall be dedicated along 172nd Street NE (SR 531) in order to 
accommodate the 90’ principal arterial 5-lane public ROW section (EDDS SP3-201-002), in 
accordance with MMC 12.02A.110(1)(c), unless additional ROW is required to be dedicated 
by Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT).  The City Engineer and 
WSDOT shall review and approve the required ROW dedication, prior to civil construction 
plan approval. 

Item 9 - 49

184



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 17 

9. Thirty-feet (30’) of public ROW shall be dedicated along 174th Street NE, west of 25th Avenue 

NE, in order to accommodate the half-street 60’ neighborhood collector public ROW section 
(EDDS SP3-202-001) in accordance with MMC 12.02A.110(1)(c). 

10. Public ROW shall be dedicated along 25th Avenue NE and 27th Avenue NE, in order to 

accommodate the 60’ collector arterial/commercial access street public ROW section (EDDS 
SP3-201-003) in accordance with MMC 12.02A.110(1)(c). 

11. 173rd Street NE is approved as a private road.  173rd Street NE shall be designed and 
constructed to the pubic road standard, including two 11’ travel lanes, two 5’ bicycle lanes, 
curbs & getter per EDDS Section 3-514, two 5’ planter strips and two 5’ sidewalks.  A public 
utility and access easement for the private road shall be reviewed and approved by the City 
Engineer and recorded concurrently with the BSP. 

12. The applicant shall be required to construct frontage improvements along 172nd Street NE 
(SR 531), 173rd Street NE (private), 174th Street NE, 25th Avenue NE and 27th Avenue NE, in 
accordance with MMC 12.02A.090, prior to recording the BSP.  Frontage improvements shall 
include street lighting and signal communications conduit.  Roadway improvements, 

channelization and site access plans will be required to be reviewed and approved by the 
City Engineer and WSDOT (SR 531 and traffic signals) prior to construction plan approval. 

13. Frontage improvements along 172nd Street NE (SR 531) shall be credited against the traffic 
impact fees in accordance with Section 22D.030.070(5) MMC.  The amount of credit for 
improvements to 172nd Street NE (SR 531) shall be approved by the City Engineer. 

14. The applicant shall construct a traffic signal at the intersection of 25th Avenue NE and 172nd 
Street NE (SR 531) prior to recording the BSP.  Traffic signal design shall consider both the 
short-term (one eastbound through lane) and long-term (two eastbound through lanes) at 
this location.  Signal design shall include protected phasing for the eastbound left-turn.  

Signal construction plans shall be reviewed and approved by the City Engineer and WSDOT 
prior to civil construction plan approval.  Credit towards traffic impacts fees shall not be 
given for any work related to design and construction of the signal. 

15. The applicant shall conduct a detailed analysis in order to understand street system 
operations and queuing along 27th Avenue NE between the site access and 172nd Street NE 

prior to civil construction plan approval.  The evaluation shall consider impacts to the 
neighborhood north and east of the site.  Analysis shall determine if dual southbound left-

turn lanes and/or access management is necessary to provide adequate operations and 
minimize neighborhood impacts.  After review of the analysis, the City Engineer shall 
determine whether or not signal improvements or access management on 27th Avenue NE 
will be required. 

16. The applicant shall install Lemec Renaissance Series color BRTX street luminaire fixtures 
along 172nd Street NE (SR 531), 173rd Street NE (private), 174th Street NE, 25th Avenue NE 

and 27th Avenue NE.  Street illumination shall be designed in accordance with Section 3-506 
of the Marysville Engineering Design and Development Standards (EDDS). 

17. The applicant shall install a 6’ wide by 16’ long concrete pad on the back side of the sidewalk 
at the existing Community Transit bus stop on the northwest corner of 172nd Street NE (SR 
531) and 27th Avenue NE for the future installation of a bus shelter. 

18. The applicant shall install a 6’ wide by 16’ long concrete pad on the back side of the sidewalk 
for a future Community Transit bus stop on the northwest corner of 172nd Street NE (SR 

531) and 25th Avenue NE for the future installation of a bus shelter.  

19. In order to mitigate impacts upon the future capacity of the road system, the applicant shall 
be required to submit payment to the City of Marysville, on a proportionate share cost of the 
future capacity improvements as set forth in MMC 22D.030.070(3), for the development.  
Traffic impact fees shall be vested at a rate of $3,290.00 per multi-family unit and 
$1,870.00 per commercial PM Peak Hour Trip (PMPHT). 

20. Pursuant to the ILA with Snohomish County, the applicant is obligated to pay traffic 

mitigation based on 20% of the average daily trips generated from the proposed project 
multiplied by the County mitigation fee of $46.00 per new average daily trip (ADT) for the 

Item 9 - 50

185



PA 12014 Lakewood Station – Staff Recommendation Page 18 

multi-family phase and $39.00 per new ADT for the commercial phases.  The applicant 

submitted a signed traffic mitigation offer to Snohomish County, in the amount of 
$69,404.20, calculated as follows: 

USE ADT 
RATE 
(20%) 

IMPACT 
FEE 

Multi-Family 
 (348-units) 

1493 $9.20 $13,735.60 

Commercial 7137 $7.80 $55,668.60 

TOTAL $69,404.20 

Snohomish County reserves the right to adjust the impact fee if there is a change of use or 

building size within the development. 

Item 9 - 51

186



Item 9 - 52

187



Index #10
 

188



Item 10 - 1

189



Item 10 - 2

190



Item 10 - 3

191



Item 10 - 4

192



Item 10 - 5

193



Item 10 - 6

194



Item 10 - 7

195



Item 10 - 8

196



Item 10 - 9

197



Item 10 - 10

198



Item 10 - 11

199



Item 10 - 12

200



Item 10 - 13

201



Item 10 - 14

202



Item 10 - 15

203



Item 10 - 16

204



Item 10 - 17

205



Item 10 - 18

206



Item 10 - 19

207



Item 10 - 20

208



Item 10 - 21

209



Item 10 - 22

210



Item 10 - 23

211



Item 10 - 24

212



Item 10 - 25

213



Item 10 - 26

214



Item 10 - 27

215



Item 10 - 28

216



Item 10 - 29

217



Item 10 - 30

218



Item 10 - 31

219



Item 10 - 32

220



Item 10 - 33

221



Item 10 - 34

222



Item 10 - 35

223



Item 10 - 36

224



Item 10 - 37

225



Item 10 - 38

226



Item 10 - 39

227



Item 10 - 40

228



Item 10 - 41

229



Item 10 - 42

230



Item 10 - 43

231



Item 10 - 44

232



Item 10 - 45

233



Item 10 - 46

234



Item 10 - 47

235



Item 10 - 48

236



Item 10 - 49

237



Item 10 - 50

238



Item 10 - 51

239



Item 10 - 52

240



Item 10 - 53

241



Item 10 - 54

242



Item 10 - 55

243



Item 10 - 56

244



Item 10 - 57

245



Item 10 - 58

246



Item 10 - 59

247



Item 10 - 60

248



Item 10 - 61

249



Item 10 - 62

250



Item 10 - 63

251



Item 10 - 64

252



Item 10 - 65

253



Item 10 - 66

254



Item 10 - 67

255



Item 10 - 68

256



Item 10 - 69

257



Item 10 - 70

258



Item 10 - 71

259



Item 10 - 72

260



Item 10 - 73

261



Item 10 - 74

262



Item 10 - 75

263



Item 10 - 76

264



Item 10 - 77

265



Item 10 - 78

266



Item 10 - 79

267



Item 10 - 80

268



Item 10 - 81

269



Item 10 - 82

270



Item 10 - 83

271



Item 10 - 84

272



Item 10 - 85

273



Item 10 - 86

274



Item 10 - 87

275



Item 10 - 88

276



Item 10 - 89

277



Item 10 - 90

278



Item 10 - 91

279



Item 10 - 92

280



Item 10 - 93

281



Item 10 - 94

282



Item 10 - 95

283



Item 10 - 96

284



Item 10 - 97

285



Item 10 - 98

286



Item 10 - 99

287



Item 10 - 100

288



Item 10 - 101

289



Item 10 - 102

290



Item 10 - 103

291



Item 10 - 104

292



Item 10 - 105

293



Item 10 - 106

294



Item 10 - 107

295



Item 10 - 108

296



Item 10 - 109

297



Item 10 - 110

298



Item 10 - 111

299



Item 10 - 112

300



Item 10 - 113

301



Item 10 - 114

302



Item 10 - 115

303



Index #11
 

304



Item 11 - 1

305



Item 11 - 2

306



Item 11 - 3

307



Item 11 - 4

308



Item 11 - 5

309



Item 11 - 6

310



Item 11 - 7

311



Item 11 - 8

312



Item 11 - 9

313



Item 11 - 10

314



Item 11 - 11

315



Item 11 - 12

316



Index #12
 

317



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 6110/2013 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Approval of Fireworks Stand Permit 

PREPARED BY: Carol Mulilgan, Program Specialist DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

DEPARTMENT: Community Development 

ATIACHMENTS: 
1. Copy of Retail Firestand Stand Permit Application. 
2. Copy of Washington State Fireworks License. 
3. Copy of the Certificate of Insurance Naming the City as Co-insured. 
4. Copy of Site Plan. 
5. MMC 9.20. 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

SUMMARY: 

On February 27, 2012, City Council approved Ordinance #2890 which removed the limit on the 
number of fireworks stands that can be permitted. The City has received eight Fireworks Stand 
Permit Applications from TNT Fireworks for the following locations: 

Applicant Location 

Calvary Chapel 9315 State Avenue (Goodwill/State Street Center) 
Kiwanis Club of MarysviJle 1052 State Avenue (Gold's Gym) 
Kiwanis Club of Marysville 3711 - 88th Street NE (Haggens) 
Kiwanis Club of Marysville 6610 - 64th Street NE (Allen Creek Shopping Center) 
Mountain View Assembly of God 9925 State Avenue (Fred Meyer) 
Susan G. Komen for the Cure 
Susan G. Komen for the Cure 
Washington Rush Soccer 

1258 State Avenue (Safeway Plaza) 
3733 - 116th Street NE (Rite Aid #6503) 
1631 - 4th Street (Vacant Pad Next to Espresso Stand) 

A ninth permit application was received from Western Fireworks on behalf of local sponsor Kimi 
Gardner of Marysville for the location of 301 Marysville Mall (AJbertson's South). 

All applicants meet requirements specified in MMC 9.20. Stand operators are provided with an 
information sheet on City regulations. These are laminated and to be displayed at each stand. 
They are also provided with copies for distribution to customers. 

The Marysville Fire District inspects each stand and the Fire District distributes permits upon 
determining a satisfactory inspection. 

Staff annually monitors parking at stand locations. There continues to be no apparent problems at 
the proposed locations. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the eight firework stand permit applications
 
submitted by TNT Fireworks and approve the one firework stand permit application submitted by
 
Western Fireworks.
 
COUNCIL ACTION:
 

Item 12 - 1

318



--------------- ---------------

---------------

APPLICATION 
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT 

,WWT24 

TO: \ Governing body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF ~ May 29, 2013 
fIreworks stand will be located. APPLICATION: 

Applicant Name: 
CALVARY CHAPEL 

Address. City, State: 
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State: 
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421suzzANNE SCHALO 

Location of proposed fIreworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location] 
STATE STREET CENTER 9315 STATE STREET 

Manner and place of storage prior. during, and after sales dates: 
ON SITE WITH SECURITY 

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier: 
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421 

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
 
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:_-=2~0~13!.-..- _ 

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public) 

By virtue ofhaving been granted a license by the State ofWashington and this permit from 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, finn or organization is hereby 
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 l.4G Consumer fIreworks at the location designated herein between the 
following date and times: 

Sales For July 4th Sales For December 31st 

From: From: 

To: To: 

Sponsor: CALVARY CHAPEL 

Location: STATE STREET CENTER- 9315 STATE STREET - MARYSVILLE 

lsi lsi lAMa <~L FOR SUZZANNE SCHALO 
Signature of Official Granting Permit ignature of Applicant 

Title: _ Agency:. _ 

Date:. _ Permit Number:. _ 

Licensee Name: _~C~AL~V~AR.=Y~C~H~AP~E:2L:!..._ License Number: 00803 

]()()(H20-0I] (II4v. mS) 

Item 12 - 2

319



Washington State Patrol
 
Fire Protection Bureau
 

Office Of The State Fire Marshal 

License is Non-Transferable and Valid for Only One Stand 

Licensee Information 

Calvery Chapel 
2120 Milwaukee Way 
Tacoma, WA 98421 License Number: WSPFL-00803 

Stand Information 
W~shington ~tate Patrol 14304 
FIre Protection BureauContact Person: Suzzane Scha10 

Office Of The State Fire MarshalPhone Number: (425) 931-1245 ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE
County: Snohomish Date of Expiration Date of Issue Licensee: Calv%qii~l?WS: 

Stand Number: SN-07266 January 31, 2014 January 2, 2013 , Contact Person: suzPt!~~iSc'lla;r~.,.:;\ 
, License Number: WS.P~-:':OOO9,S~,:',:\ 

Stand Num~er:. SNtQ??§~:.·," ,i~!id For One Sland] 
Date of ExpIratIOn: Janl4ary.:J;L' ',~; 
Location: Y>~'" "C'" 

'[. land L_ocglion ~ "e:omp7eled By Licensee}Stand Location: [Stand Location To Be Completed By Licensee] 

3000-420-012 (R 9/05) Licensee Signature 

Item 12 - 3

320



ACORD
e 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCElI/1I2013 I DATE (MMlDDIYYYY) 

~ 5/29/2013 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDmONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the polley, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER Lockton Companies, LLC ~CT 

3280 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 800 r1l~.t "..,. 1~.N01: 
Atlanta GA 30305 

=~ss:(404) 460-3600 
INSURERlS) AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIC. 

41297INSURER A: Scottsdale Insurance Comoanv 
INSURED INSURERB:American Promotional Events, Inc. 
1359629 DBA TNT Fireworks, Inc. INSURERC: 

P.O. Box 1318 INSURER 0: 
4511 Helton Drive 

IHSURERE:
Florence AL 35630 

INSURERI': 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER" 12371225 REVISION NUMBER- xxxxxxx 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POlICIES BE CANCEllED BEFORE 
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE Will BE DELIVERED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUlliORlZED REPRESENTATIVE 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POliCY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING MolY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO All THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID ClAtMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~~ SUBR 

WVD POUCYNUIIBER 
POUCYEFF POLiCYEXP 

UIIITS 

A ~ERAL LIABILITY 

rX-UMMERCIAL GEN~'UTY 

N N CPSI612503 11/112012 11/1/2013 EACH OCClJRRI'NCE 
DAMAGE TO REI>lTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurr80oa) 

S 1 O()(l ()(In 

$ 100000 

I- CLNM5-MADE X OCCUR MED EXP (Any ooa-..on\ $ 5_000 

I-
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 

I-nN 
' 
L 

AGGREFt~:; JilES PER: 

GENERAL AGGREGATE 

PRODUCTS·COMP~PAGG 

$ 2_000.000 
$ 2.000000 

POUCY JECT X LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE UABILITY 
f-

NOT APPLICABLE (E. acddonl) $ 

ANY AUTO
f--

AlL OWNED 

f-- AUTOS 

f-- 
HIRED AUTOS 

r- SCHEDULED 

f-- AUTOS 
NON-QWNED 

f-- AUTOS 

BOOILY INJURY (PEW person) 

BODILY INJURY (Per aoddanl! 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

xxxxx 

xxx.xxxx 
XXXXXXX 

I-
UMBRELLA UAB 

EXCESSUAB 
HOCCUR 

ClAJM5-MADE 

NOT APPLICABLE EACH OCCURRENCE 

AGGREGATE 

$ 

$ 

XXXXXXX 
xxx x 

OED I IRETENTION $ $ xx 
~KERSCOMPENSATION 

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 

ANY PROPRIETORlPARTNERlEXEClfTlVE 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? 

YIN0 
N/A 

NOT APPLICABLE lr~r~JIV-~ 
E.L EACH ACCIDENT 

10m
$ 

(M..datmy In NH) E_L DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $ XXXXXXX 
~m~~~~()'t~PERATIONSbelow E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ xxx xx 

DESCRFTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEItCLES (Allach ACORD 101. Addltional Remar1<s SChedUle,lf mora space I. required)
 
Property located at 9315 State Street, Marysville, WA Certificate holder is an additional insured on the General Liability as required by wrinen contract
 
subject to policy tenns, conditions, and exclusions.
 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

THE 

12371225 
City of Marysville
 
Calvery Chapel
 
State Street Center
 
1049 Sate Ave #201
 
Marysville WA 98270
 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered mar1ts of ACORD 

Item 12 - 4

321



Date Drawn: May 28, 2013 

Ordinance Of: City of Marysville 

Address: 93 5 S te S reet 

Store/Center/Lot: State Street Center 

City & State: Marysville WA 98270
 

Parcel No:
 

Tent Faces The Direction Of: State Street
 

Tent Size: __20_X_3_0 _
 

Item 12 - 5

322



----------------

----------------

APPLICATION 
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT 

WWH2455 

TO: IGoverning body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF IJAN.02, 2013 
fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION: 

Applicant Name: 
KIWANIS CLUB OF MARYSVILLE 

Address, City, State: 
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State: 
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421RAY HARDING 

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location] 
1052 STATE ST MARYSVILLE, WA GOLD'S GYM 

Manner and place of storage prior, during, and after sales dates: 
ON SITE WITH SECURITY 

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier: 
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421 

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
 
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:_-=2=0=13"-- _ 

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public) 

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby 
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 lAG Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the 
following date and times: 

Sales For July 4th Sales For December 31st 

From: From: 

To: To: 

Sponsor: MARYSVILLE KIWANIS 

Location: GOLD'S GYM 1052 STATE ST MARYSVll.LE, WA 

/s,-/ _ /s/ \;)~-\;\FOR RAY HARDING 
Signature of Official Granting Permit Signature of Applicant 

Title: _ Agency: _ 

Date:------ Pennit Number: _ 

Licensee Narne: _-=-M-=A'-=-'R'-=Y--"S;......V~IL=L=E'_'K=IW::..c....;.."_'A=_N.;.::I=S License Number: '. ~ J a1_ 

3000-420-013 (Rev. 1105) 

Item 12 - 6

323



£2 
q 

a 
N
 

I
 
N
 
a 

I 

a 

E 
ci. 

rr> 
rr> 

N 
Lf) 

N 
o 

Licensee Information 

Marysville Kiwanis 
2120 Milwaukee Way 
Tacoma, WA 98421 

Stand Information 

Washington State Patrol
 
Fire Protection Bureau
 

Office Of The State Fire Marshal
 

License is NOll-Transferable and Valid for Only Olle Stand 

License Number: WSPFL-00673 

Contact Person: Ray Harding 
Phone Number: (360) 659-2497 

County: Snohomish Date of Expiration Date of Issue 
Stand Number: SN-07269 January 31,2014 January 2,2013 

Stand Location: [Stalld Locatioll To Be Co/npleted By Licensee} 

z 3000-420-012 (R 9/05) o 
f= 
o 
o 
~ 

a: 
"
Z 

::5 
cr 
UJ 

« ~ 

o 
(Y') 

'" o '" 
(Y') 
co 
(Y') 
Lrl 

'" 

Washington State Patrol 14 307 
Fire Protection Bureau 

Office Of The State Fire Marshal 
ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE 

Licensee: Maryfr.~V~~~is 
Contact Person: RaY/H~~ng!J#t<") 
License Number: WSP~0Q61:>~~ 
Stand Number: SI'HWi>,9~·J";' "~?id For Olle Stand} 
Date of Expiration: Jam\a.f.)f~,!l;-"}J 
Location: '({t.. '. "'-.0j7

"'<:;;;"'=..,..".....",;....;:;y27,<..m-p.,.-le-te-,d--=Sy--=-L,,....·ce-rr-se-e-,.jo

Licensee Signature 

Item 12 - 7

324



I DATE (MMlDDIYYVY)ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 11/1/2013.~ 12/27/2012 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}, AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

CONTACTPRODUCER Lockton Companies, LLC 

3280 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 800 

Atlanta GA 30305 

NAME: 

il)gNJo Extl: 
E·MAIL 

IFAX
IIAIC Nol: 

(404) 460-3600 
ADDRESS: 

INSURERlS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A : Scottsdale Insurance Comoanv 41297 
INSURED 

American Promotional Events, Inc. INSURER B: 
1359629 

DBA TNT Fireworks, Inc. INSURER c: 

P.O. Box 1318 INSURER D: 
4511 Helton Drive 

INSURER E: 
Florence AL 35630 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER- 12122776 REVISION NUMBER' XXXXXXX 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

ADDL SUBR 
INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER ~~h\g~l ~~MgM~~1 LIMITS 

A I~NERAL LIABILITY 

eX- jMMERCIAL GENER~rBILITY 

Y N CPSI612503 11/1/2012 11/1/2013 EACH OCCURRENCE 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) 

. $ 

$ 

1 000000 

lOa 000 

I- 
CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR MED EXP CAny one oerson) $ 5 000 

I- 
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 

I 
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2 000 000 

nN'L AGGRnE LIMIT A~ES PER: PRODUCTS  COMPIOP AGG $ 2 000 000 

POLICY ~f8T X LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
-

NOT APPLICABLE I :iINliLt:. lIMI 
(Ea accident) $ XXXXXXX 

- ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ X X X X xXX 

-
ALL OWNED 
AUTOS 

~ SCHEDULED 
AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident $ XXXXXXX 

-

-

HIRED AUTOS 

UMBRELLA L1AB 

~ NON-OWNED 
f-  AUTOS 

HOCCUR NOT APPLICABLE 

ip~?~~e~~~AMAGE 

EACH OCCURRENCE 

$ 

$ 

$ 

XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 

XXXXXXX 
EXCESS L1AB 

OED I I RETENTION $ 

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

$ 

XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 

NOT APPLICABLE IT~~~I~Nsl IOTH
ER 

ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERlEXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

D NIA E.L EACH ACCIDENT 

E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 

E.L DISEASE  POLICY LIMIT 

$ 

$ 

$ 

XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS IVEHICLES (Allach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If rna", space is required)
 
Additionallnsured: Property located at Gold's Gym located at 1052 State St in Marysville, WA 98270 (Loc # WWH2455). Certificate holder is an additional
 
insured on the General Liability as required by written contract subject 10 policy terms, conditions, and exclusions.
 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

12122776 
Kiwanis Club of Marysville 

Gold's Gym 
City of Marysville 

1049 State Ave #20 I 
Marysville WA 98270 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Item 12 - 8

325



SITE DIAGRAM
 

Stand Faces Direction of: Facing State St 

Date Drawn:------------
October 31, 2011 

Ordinance of: City of Marysville 

Address: 1....;;0..:;5_2.....:S:...;;ta=te:....S~t:::...r.=.ee~t=-- _ 

Store/Center:__G=-o=-l:..:.d:....:'s=-G~ym::..:.....- _ 

City & State:__ M _ a_ry_s_v_i_lI_e_,W_a_s_h_in-:g=-t_o_n _ 

24' Stand Size: ----=-=---- _ 
Parcel No: 

Loc No: 

G) 
2. 
Q. 
vj 
G) 
'< 

146'» 3 

WWH-2455 

North 

Item 12 - 9

326



----------------

APPLICATION 
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT 

WWH2457 
TO: \ Governing body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF IJAN.02, 2013 

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION: 
Applicant Name: 
MARYSVILLE KIWANIS 

Address, City, State: 
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State: 
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421RAY HARDING 

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location] 
3711 88TH ST NE MARYSVILLE, WA HAGGENS 

Manner and place of storage prior, during, and after sales dates: 
ON SITE WITH SECURITY 

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier: 
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421 

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
 
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of: 2013--="'-"-=----

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public) 

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby 
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 lAG Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the 
following date and times: 

Sales For July 4th Sales For December 31st 

From: From: 

To: To: --------------- 
Sponsor: MARYSVILLE KIWANIS 

Location: HAGGENS 3711 88TH ST NE MARYSVILLE, WA 

/s,-/ _ /s/ ~~ i>.c£>QL~\s~~ FOR RAY HARDING 
Signature of Official Granting Permit Signature of Applicant 

Title: _ Agency: _ 

Date: _ Permit Number: _ 

Licensee Name: _...o.M~A~R'-'=Y'_"S"_V'__'I~L"'=L"'=E~K~IW~A~N.:..::I~S .License Number: 

3000-420-013 (Rey.2/05) 

Item 12 - 10

327



~ 

rr> 

o 
N 

I 
N 
o 

I 

o Washington State Patrol 
Fire Protection Bureau

E Office Of The State Fire Marshal 

• W \\J \,~ 2-U;Sl' 
<:t 
ci-

Washington State Fireworks LicenseFIreworks Stand License 
LJ) '" License is Non-Transferable and Validfor Only One Sialld 
N 
o Licensee Information 

Marysville Kiwanis 
2120 Milwaukee Way 
Tacoma, WA 98421 License Number: WSPFL-00673 

Stand Information 

Contact Person: Ray Harding 
Phone Number: (360) 659-2497 

County: Snohomish 
Stand Number: SN-07257 

Date of Expiration 
January 31, 2014 

Date of Issue 
January 2, 2013 

Stand Location: [Sland Location To Be Completed By Licensee] 

z 
o 
5 
:2 
o 
0:: 
(].. 

Z « 
ua: 

3000-420-012 (R 9/05) 

~ « 

o 
fV'l 
(f> 
N 
o 
rr> 
co 
fV'l 

'" N 

P41. f)~ 
co State Fire MarshJ:zl Signflitffe~-. 

Detach this wallet 9'ar~n carry with you for 
verification of ce ification. 

i 
Washington State Patrol 1.12 95 
Fire Protection Bureau • 

Office Of The State Fire Marshal 
ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE
 

Licensee: Mary~rre'IK~
 
Contact Person: RaY,1i~j,1rtig'LiJikJ:'~
 
License Number: W$PB:n;;O()67.'3~?J-7'
 

I Stand Num~er:. ;.::{ ~~SNt11~17~. id For One Stand] 
Date of ExpiratIOn: Jan:x..WJ, . ,f

Location: :r.-:~ .. '..... , .:...l~;
 

'land Location<1'OC'se-eompleted By Licensee] 

Licensee Signarure 

14295 

Item 12 - 11

328



DATE (MMIODIYYYY)ACORDq» CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCEII/1I2013 \ 
~ 12/28/2012 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

CONTACTPRODUCER Lockton Companies, LLC NAME: 
PHONE IFAX3280 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 800 
AlC No E.!: liNC Nol: 

Atlanta GA 30305 E·MAll
AODRESS:(404) 460-3600 

INSURER(SI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: Scottsdale Insurance Comnanv 41297 
INSURED INSURER B:American Promotional Events, Inc.
1359629 DBA TNT Fireworks, Inc. INSURER c: 

P.O. Box 1318 INSURER D: 
4511 Helton Drive INSURER E: 
Florence AL 35630 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' 12123485 REVISION NUMBER' xxxxxxx 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR ADDl SUBRTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS
 
...Q§.NERAl LIABILITY
 

POLICY NUMBER I(~~h\g~)lTR ~~~~~)INSR WVD 
~ 1 (){){) (){){) EAr.H Or.r.URRENCF 

DAMAGE TO RENTED 
Y NA CPS1612503 1111/2012 J 11112013 

X tJMMERCIAL GENEWBILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100 000 
CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR MED EXP IAnv one cerson) $ 5 000 ' 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000' 

GENERAL AGGREGATE S 2 000 000 ' 
nN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS· COMP/OP AGG S 2 000 000 n PRO· !Xl $POLICY JECT LOC 

AUTOMOBilE LIABILITY NOT APPLICABLE (Ea accident) $ XXXXXXX 
ANY AUTO 

I 
BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ XXXXXXX

I  ALL OWNED - SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per aCcidenll $ XXXXXXXAUTOS AUTOS'- I  NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 
$ XXXXXXXHIRED AUTOS AUTOSl- I-

H $ XXXXXXX 
UMBRELLA L1AB NOT APPLICABLE EACH OCCURRENCE $ XXXXXXX 
EXCESS llAB 

OCCURI 
CLAIMS·MADE AGGREGATE $ XXXXXXX 

DED I I RETENTION $ $ XXXXXXX 
WORKERS COMPENSATION IU 'NOT APPLICABLE IT'6~{ i.;'JN~ ERAND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 0 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT S XXXXXXX 
(Mandatory in NH) 

N/AOFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? 
EL DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $ XXXXXXX 

If yes, describe under
 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
 E.L. DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT S XXXXXXX 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I lOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space Is required)
 
Additional Insured: Property located at Haggens at 3711 • 88th Street NE in Marysville, WA (Loc # WWH2457). Marysville Kiwanis Certificate holder
 
is an additional insured on the General Liability as required by wril1en contract subject to policy terms, conditions, and exclusions.
 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATlON 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE12123485 
City of Marysville
 
Marysville Kiwanis
 
Haggens
 
1049 State Avenue # 20 I
 
Marysville WA 98270
 j;--'(M/~ I~~L~

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 10 ACORD CORPeRA-TION. All ri hts reserved©~- 9 Item 12 - 12

329



WWH-2457
Date Drawn :.__D_e_c_e_rn_b_e_r_2_7:.-.2_0_1_2 _ 

Ordinance of: __C_it.::.y....:o...:..f....:.:M..:.:a:.:.ry~s..:.:vi:.:..:lI=e _ 

Address: 3711 - 88th Ave NE 

Store/Center: Haggens Foods 

City & State: Marysville Washington 

Cross Streets: 6th St & 88th St. NE 

Parcel No: _ 

Tent/Stand Faces Direction of: Towards Haggens 

Tent/Stand Size:_2_4_' _ 

Item 12 - 13

330



----------------

----------------

APPLICATION 
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT 

WWT2452 
TO: IGoverning body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF JAN.02,2013 

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION: 
Applicant Name: Address, City, State: 
KIWANIS CLUB OF MARYSVilLE 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State: 
RAY HARDING 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location] 
6610- 641R ST NE MARYSVILLE, WA ALLEN CREEK SIC 

Manner and place of storage prior, during, and after sales dates: 
ON SITE WITH SECURITY 

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier: 
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421 

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
 
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of: 2013 

-=~---

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public) 

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby 
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 l.4G Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the 
following date and times: 

Sales For July 4th Sales For December 31st
 

From: From:
 

To: To: 

Sponsor: MARYSVILLE KIWANIS 

Location: ALLEN CREEK SIC 6610- 64TH ST NE MARYSVILLE, WA 

IS,-I _ lsi ~~\u~FOR RAY HARDING 
Signature of Official Granting Permit Signature of Applicant 

Title: _ Agency: _ 

Permit Number: _Date:----- 

Licensee Name: _...:.:M~AR~'-"Y'__"S<_V'__'IL=L"'=E~Ko..:.IW~~A~N~I""'S License Number: \ Lt2C\. v'l 

3000-420-013 (Rev. 2/05) 

Item 12 - 14

331



ro 
ro 

(T) 

o 
N 

I 
N 
o 

I 

o 

E 
ci. 
ro 
N 

..... 
If) 

o 
N Licensee Information 

Marysville Kiwanis 
2120 Milwaukee Way 
Tacoma, WA 98421 

Stand Information 

Washington State Patrol
 
Fire Protection Bureau
 

Office Of The State Fire Marshal
 

License is NOII- Transferable alld Valid for Only Olle Stand 

License Number: WSPFL-00673 

Washington State Patrol 14297 
Fire Protection Bureau Contact Person: Ray Harding 

Office Of The State Fire Marshal
Phone Number: (360) 659-2497 ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE 

County: Snohomish Date of Expiration Date ofIssue Licensee: 
Stand Number: SN-07259 January 31, 2014 January 2,2013 Contact Person: 

License Number: 
Stand Number: 

Mary,~:'(lJl~f0~is 
RaY/H~J;1ihgfJ~") 
WsPEt.;OQ6Z3.:T"''; 
S~-*!i:iSl~.<.ldVgJid For Olle Stand] 

Stand Location: 

3000-420-012 (R 9/05)z 
o 
i= 
o 
~ 
o 
c:: 
c-
Z 

~ 
[i 
"-' 
~ 
<l: 

o 
(T) 

N '" o 
(T) 

<Xl 
(T) 
If) 

N 

[Stalld Locatioll To Be Completed By Licensee} 

Date of Expiration: Jan4.a~·; 
Location: ""'<' :' 

'[. lalld Location 
/". 

Licensee Signature 

Item 12 - 15

332



I DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 111112013
~ 12/27/2012 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PROOUCER Lockton Companies, LLC NAME: 
!,FAX3280 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 800 rl:gN~o Extl: I iAiC Nol: 

Atlanta GA 30305 E·MAIL 
ADDRESS:(404) 460-3600 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICtI 

INSURER A : Scottsdale Insurance Comoanv 
INSURED INSURER B:American Promotional Events, Inc.
1359629 

DBA TNT Fireworks, Inc. INSURER c: 
P.O. Box 1318 INSURER D: 
4511 Helton Drive INSURER E: 
Florence AL 35630 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOlWlTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID ClAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE 

ADDL SUBR I(~~MgYvW,l I(~g~~~)LTR INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 

A ~NERAL LIABILITY Y N CPS 1612503 111\12012 111\120\3 EACH OCCURRENCE ~ 1 fIfIfI fIfIfI 

~UMMERCIAL GENEWABILITY 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 

S 100 000 PREMISES (Ea occurrence) 

r- CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR MED EXP (Anyone person) S 5 000 

r- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY S 1,000,000 
GENERAL AGGREGATE S 2.000.000f----

nN'L AGGREnE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS  COMP/OP AGG $ 2 000 000 
PRO !Xl $POLICY JECT LOC 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY NOT APPLICABLE (Ea accidenl) 
L1MII 

$ XXXXXXXI
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ XXXXXXXf- ALL O'M-JED ~ SCHEDULED BODilY INJURY IPer accident) $ XXXXXXX - AUTOS I AUTOS 

NON-O'M-JED rp~~~;,7J:n~AMAGE $ XXXXXXXHIRED AUTOS AUTOS- I
$ XXXXXXX 

UMBRELLA L1AB HOCCUR NOT APPLICABLE EACH OCCURRENCE $ XXXXXXX-
EXCESS L1AB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ XXXXXXX 
OED I IRETENTION S S XXXXXXX 

WORKERS COMPENSATION NOT APPLICABLE IT~iL!)JN~ IOJ~-AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETORJPARTNERlEXECUTIVE 0 E.l EACH ACCIDENT $ XXXXXXXOFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA 
(Mandatory In NH) E.l. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ XXXXXXX
If yes, describe under 

E.L DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT S XXXXXXXDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule,lf more space Is required) 
Addilional Insured: Property located at Allen Creek SIC located al6610 64th St NE in Marysville, WA (Loc # WWT2452). Certificate holder is an 
additional insured on the General Liability as required by written contract subject to policy terms, conditions, and exclusions. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

CONTACT 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' 12123095 REVISION NUMBER' xxXXXXX 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATNE12123095 
Kiwanis Club of Marysville 
Allen Creek Shopping Center 
City of Marysville 
1049 State Avenue # 201 
Marysville WA 98270 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

41297 

Item 12 - 16

333



WWT-2452 
Date Drawn: April 28, 2009 

Ordinance of: City of Marysville 

Address: 6610 - 64th St. NE 

Store/Center: Allen Creek SIC 

tonCity & State,_"__M_a_ry_s_v_iII_e_,_W_a_s_h_in-:9:..__ _ 

Tent Faces Direction of:__F_a_c_e_s_C_e_n_t_e_r__ 

Tent Size: 20 X 40 

Parcel No: __=-30:.:0,"-,5~2~7~O~04:::!:O!!.:1!:.::1!:.!:O~O,- _ 

Allen C,,"k 
Thriftway 

Wuhlngton 
MuluaJ 

EnlJance 

d 45'

L 20' 
~ ~ 

~~ 

~ 
o~ ~ 
x ~ ! 
o~ 1 

i 

.........•.1 , ,. " 
22' 

'-' 

Landsca n WII 

\. 

, 

, 
I' 

, 

'. ' __""...... .. , ,.... . _ :::J 
t

til 
01 

~ 
C., 
c 

lD 

o 

~ ------ --------_ .. 

Item 12 - 17

334



9 

Mad Dog 40 X 20 Tent Layout 

Exit 5'6" ,47 

~ 

Q) 
+oJ ' 
C' 
:::J 
o 
o 

6' 
~ 

CO 
~ 
X 

W
4'6" 

1211I
.. 

I 

~ 

(j) 
~ 

L!) 

~ x 
w 

Pallet 
D:j1splay

4' 

5'9" 

3 

~ Pallet _I Cash I , 2 
Display __ Entrance 8 

! 
' , , " I 

4020Tentlayout2K =6' TableI I = 8' Table 
Item 12 - 18

335



'." 

", 

II~	 Qrertifitate of jflame Resistance 
~ 

ISSUED ay 
Dol.. 1 2 - 20- 9 5 ~~ REGI~TERtD•• ~~~~ 

l: ~ ~ • Fal>rtc No. malWfaalJf.tl 
~te rid i CI n K" n u f:,) c { II r i It g~~~~ 
>0:>0 l'opl;J( Ave., Stc. J 432 ~ ~~ [r-30601 J 

~ .Q1:.'f~" ' Mt·mphil:. TN J8157 

This is to certify that 1he ma1Griois described on tho re't'orse side hereof hoye been flame
retardont treated (Of are inherently nonRammab/e). 
FOR Kt'ly Manufacturing & R~otal ADDRESS 5030 R0C-kc;101p.$t. N~ 

CITY Brooks _STATE_O_R	 _ 

Cedification i$ hel'eny mad... thai:. (Ch'ilclc. ;'0" or "b") 

(Q)	 Tho a,ticl"s des.crib<td 0" Ihe re"'"r$'!! sid.. of Ihis Certificato ho... ., bef:ltl trootttd ""'lIn a flom".rolordon, 
chemical appro"'od and regiJlorod by rho Slate file Morshol and ,hot Iho application f)f ~(jid chomkol 
"",o~ dono in cOl'\formQnco with thll lows of 'ho Stote of California and the Rules and RlOgulo'ions of 
th" Stol.. Fite Marshal. 

Nome of ch.. micolus.ed , Chem. Rqg. No., . 
M"thod of ~pplication .- .. 

(b) The orridn o.s.crlbed ora tn. ro~ slo. h~ oro modo from' 0 flan--re-slrlonl fobtic Of mOTe rial 
rog6ter-d and appro-d by tr.. Sttttw fll'w MaT$hal fo.- a.udJ os.. 

Trade /'lome of flam resistaTlT fabric: C?~'?~~.!	 No..~ .1. ~ .~~? . 

The Flame Retardant Process Used ~.i..U, ..~.<?,L Be Removed By Washing
(.tIl.-'c>l11 ,..,.) 

JINHIE ROBER1'SONi'"	 By 

CONTROL NO.~__~_1_4_9_24 _ 

CUSTOMER ORDER NO. 4_2_2_7 ~_ 

CUS.OMER INVOICE NO.__8_0_2_2~2 _ 

YARDS OR QU ANTITy__7_6_0_Y::..-.3'C_d_S_·__--:..__ 

COLOR_ red 

STYLE ApeJ< I I Ch rome
 

DATE PROCESSFD I_-_I_I_-_9_6 __
 

Item 12 - 19

336



·f •• " ". ._~.. 

'!Certifirate. of jfIame l\e~.istan(e '. 

:;"'lJ".r; REGISTERED ISSUED &'1(l . Del" I I - 10-_95 
monvfodur.d 

H~ridian Hunufac(urinK,,~~.. t'iO No I 
SOS() Popl<ll" I'V(' •• SlP.. 14] 2~B(S, -'"t"':• 306.01

ft .QE.~ __ . H('111 P1\ is, TN ') li r 5 7 

This is to cartil}' that the mat~riols described on the revorse .side hereof hoyo been flame
retardant freefed (or' are inherently nonflammable). 
fOR.. Key l1<1nuf<lc(lIring & l{el1l:al AODRESS 'U)O l{.tH:krl;I\(: ~l" .N~ 
CITY hooks STATE__O_R~ ~ _ 

CftrtiFi<:ation is hereoy med9 that: (Check "a" or "0") 

o
 (a) Tho articlos described 0" the rOY12r$e 5ido af this Certificate have been treated ....ith C1 flame-retardanf
 
chC!mical Qpproved and regi511lred by rhe Slela Fif<. Marshal and lhcl the applicalior> of =id chemicol 
WO$ done in conformonce with Iho law~ of lhe Slohl of California and the Rules-cod Regulations of 
Ihe Stole fire Morshcl. 

Nafl'le of chomicollJ~ ,,, Chom. ROQ. No " . 
Method of application " "" , ,,, . 

(0)	 The article-s desa'ibed 01'1 tho. rnone ~(d.o ho-reof aro rno~ from c .flotT.-r..,lnQnl fobr:;: Cor rnolubl 
r...gh,.,-.,d end oW~ by tho S~ Fire Marshal. h>r wdllJ'i.Gl. 

TI'Qde nOm4t of Ron'l>-re~i$tanl fabric c;;.r.C?~p. ~ " , No..M.' 16(')~ 

The Flame Retardant Process Used ...':'.i} .I.....I.\.'?!:. .... Be Removed By Washing
(-4I/ .. ..-In ~l 

Jimmie Robertson 

CONTROL NO._.;....!t.~8..2~4_~ ~_~__ 

CUSTOMER ORDER NO.__"_2_2_' _ 

CUSTOMER INVOlCE NO.__8_0_2_2_2 ~__ 

YARDS OR QUANT1TY 7_5_o_y_<1_r_d_s_-'- _ 

COLOR vb ire 

STYLE'Pu: II White Cht'ollle 

DATE PROCESSED.__1-_1_2_-_9_5 ~~_ 

Item 12 - 20

337



----------------

----------------

APPLICATION
 
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
 

WWT2450 
TO: I Governing body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF IJAN.02, 2013 

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION: 
Applicant Name: Address, City, State: 
MOUNTAIN VIEW A.O.G. 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State: 
BRANDON HART 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location] 
9925 STATE AVE MARYSVilLE, WA FRED MEYER 

Manner and place of storage prior, during, and after sales dates: 
ON SITE WITH SECURITY 

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier: 
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421 

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
 
For The Fireworks Sales Year of:_-=2=0=13"--- _ 

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public) 

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby 
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 lAG Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the 
following date and times: 

Sales For July 4th Sales For December 31st 

From: From: 

To: To: 

Sponsor: MOUNTAIN VIEW ASSEMBLY OF GOD 

Location: FRED MEYER 9925 STATE AVE MARYSVILLE, WA 

/s:...../ _ /s/ (0,"\$,.0,~~\~31 FOR BRANDON HART 
Signature of Official Granting Permit Sign;ture of Applicant 

Title: _ Agency: _ 

Date: _ Permit Number: _ 

Licensee Name: _..:..:Mc.:..O=U;...N.:....:Tc..:.A~I""_N"_V~IE==_W.:...:......:Ac=..::.O"_' License Number:~~...:=:G'_'_. 

3000-420-013 (Rev. 2105) 

Item 12 - 21

338



~ 
If) 

14296 

Licensee Signature 

'" o 
N 

I 
N 
o 

I 

o 

Washington State Patrol 
E Fire Protection Bureau 

r--
ri. Office Of The State Fire Marshal 
'" N 
If) 

N Licellse is NOIl-Trallsferable alld Validfor Only Olle Stand 
o 

Licensee Information 

Mountain View Assembly of God
 
2120 Milwaukee Way
 
Tacoma, WA 98421 License Number: WSPFL-01101
 

Stand Information 

Contact Person: Brandon Hart
 
Phone Number: (425) 691-7464
 

County: Snohomish Date of Expiration Date of Issue
 
Stand Number: SN-07258 January 31, 2014 January 2, 2013
 

Stand Location: {Stand Locatioll To Be Completed By Licensee] 
z 
o 3000-420-012 (R 9/05) 
i= o 
2 
o 
cr: 
Q. 

Z 
<l: v 
ex: 
~ 
<l: 

o 
'" 0"1 
N 
o 
lX) '" 
If) 

N 
'" 

Item 12 - 22

339



ACORD@) CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCElI11/2013 I DATE (MMIDDNYYY) 

12/27/2012~ 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

CONTACTPRODUCER Lockton Companies, LLC NAME:
 
3280 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 800
 PlJgN~o Exl : Ir~~ Nol: 
Atlanta GA 30305 E-MAil 

ADDRESS:(404) 460-3600 
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

INSURER A: Scottsdale Insurance Comoanv 41297 
INSURED INSURER B:American Promotional Events, Inc.
1359629 DBA TNT Fireworks, Inc. INSURER c: 

P.O. Box 1318 INSURER D: 
4511 Helton Drive INSURER E: 
Florence AL 35630 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' 12123088 REVISION NUMBER' xxxxxxx 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR
lTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDL SUBR 

INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER ~8hl~~ I(~g:b%~l LIMITS 

A ~NERAL L1ABIUTY 

X tJMMERCIAL GENEWBILITY 

Y N CPSI612503 11/1/2012 Il/l/2013 EACH OCCURRENCE 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) 

$ 

S 

1 000 000 

100,000 

- CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR MED EXP IAnv one aersan) $ 5 000 

~ 
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 

' 
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2 000.000 

~N'l AGGREflE LIMIT AJilES PER: PRODUCTS  COMP/OP AGG $ 2 000 000 
POLICY j~;: X LOC $ 

AUTOMOBilE LIABILITY 
f- 

NOT APPLICABLE (Ea accident) $ XXXXXXX 
f- 

f- 

I- 

I- 

ANY AUTO 
ALL OVVNED - SCHEDULED 
AUTOS - AUTOS 

NON-OWNED
HIRED AUTOS - AUTOS 

UMBRELLA L1AB HOCCUR 
EXCESS L1AB CLAIMS-MADE 

DED I IRETENTION S 

NOT APPLICABLE 

BODilY INJURY (Per person) 

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) 
PROPERTY DAMAGE 

EACH OCCURRENCE 

AGGREGATE 

$ XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX$ 

S XXXXXXX 
S XXXXXXX 
$ XXXXXXX 
$ XXXXXXX 
$ XXXXXXX 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 0 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) 

N/A 

NOT APPLICABLE IT"6~~~fJN~ \U.!HER 
E.L EACH ACCIDENT 

E.L DISEASE  EA EMPLOYEE 
$ 

$ 

XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 

~ls~~~{~~ ~~d~PERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE  POLICY LIMIT $ XXXXXXX 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I lOCATIONS IVEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101. Additlona' Remarks Schedule, II more space Is required)
 
Additional Insured: Property located at Fred Meyer located at 9925 State Ave in Marysville, WA (Loc # WWT2450). Certificate holder is an additional
 
insured on the General Liability as required by wrinen contract subject to policy lenns, conditions, and exclusions.
 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

12123088 
Mountain View Assembly of God 
Fred Meyer 
City of Marysville 
1049 State Avenue # 201 
Marysville WA 98270 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WilL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

/) ,/~41i.~Z; /(

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACO~D . © 988- 10 ACORD CORPcrRATION. All ri hts reser'ied9 Item 12 - 23

340



__ 

--

Date Drawn:__~A:...:.pr::.r~i.:....1=-28=;,~2~0~0~9~ _ 

Ordinance of: City of Marysville 

Address: 9925 Old Hwy 99 

Store/Center: Fred Meyer 

City & State: Marysville, Washington 

Tent Size: 20 X 80 
-~:.....=...:;----------

Tent Faces Direction of: North 

Parcel No: 30051600402400 

NO STAKES 

K-Mart 

... c 
'L:Parking a. 
m 

II) 0 
C)~ 

·0 co 'iii II) >'(1)
(I) (I)c' .=~ :;IE._ co c L

~z 
E, r::: co 01
oll. Cllm ::E 
c u. 

,,, II~ ~ 20X80Tent +-- ~ I 
26' 80' 38' Brookside 

Mobile 
Home 

1111110011111 ...(I)L1ghtO 
(I) ...L

en 
--(I)...
--,5 

m 
100' 

Item 12 - 24

341



TNT 20 X 80 Tent Layout
 

8' Table 

~ 
ro 
~ 

~ 

<lJ 
..0 
ro 
~ 

~ 

8' Table 8' Table 8' Table 
6' Exit 

8' Table 8' Table 8' Table 8' Table 

9' r Q9 .~ 
ro 
~ 

¢ 

~ 

20' . 
® 

<lJ 
..0 
ro 
~ 

00 

8' Table 

8' Table 

8' Table 

8' Table 

8' Table 

8' Table 

OJ 
.0 
ro 
~ 

00 

... 
20' 

.. 
~ 

Q) 

..n 
ro 
I

~ 

<lJ 
..0 
ro 
~ 

~ 

8' Table Fble- - -j8:rab!; - -  --l 
14' Entrance 

-0r' OJ 

ro 
~ 

~ 

I 8' Table I 8' Table I 8' Table 

o =Fire Extinguisher 

Item 12 - 25

342



20·· 9 S 

This is to ~erl;fy that the motGrio/s described on tho reyorSe side hereof hove been f/ame
retordcmt tn~Qtf]d (or are inherently nonflammable). 
fOR Kp.y Manufacrur ing & Rental ADDRESS 5030 Rcnko<llp ·Sr. Nt 

:S: 

ISSUED ay 
0,,1.. I 2 

ma"utadur.d
NeridiCin Hnnufacturing 
505U Poplar AVe., Stc. 14 J 2 
l1t'll1phi~, TN J8157 

CIT'( 8rooks _ _STATE_O_R	 ~.__._, _ 

Cedification is h9r6oy made thai:. (Ch'ilck "a" or "b") 

(0)	 Tho artie/os dQs.c::ri~d on In" rlllfors.e Jjd~ of rhis CertiRcclo hove beOT! treotod with a flom .... relofd"", 
chemical epproved end reghlQrq,d by tho Slole Fire Mon!ola\ and thct tho application of ~(zid ch"mical 
""o~ done in c:of\formonc:" with the lows of the Stot" of California end th" Rules ond RoguloTions of 
the Stote Fire Marshal. 

Nome of chomical u,..,d Chem. RQg. No., .
 
M"thod of ':lpplicclion .
 

(b)	 Thlt o!1id... dcscrlh-d 0f1 tho. roYWne side h~ oro modo from' a Ranw-tiD"Slrlcnt fobtic Of "IOTe,iol 
roguter-d and opp~ by the Stcrl- Fire Marshal ~ &udt os.. 

Trade name of flomft-resistonf fabric:: S3.~C?!-!~.!	 No..~.l.~.~~? . 

The Flame Retardant Process Used ....':':.iJ.L .~.q.L. ... Be Removed By Washing
(-.Ill ... "'"It _) 

lINl'llE ROBE~1"SON By 

CONTROL NO..~__~_1_4_9_24 _ 

CUSTOMER ORDER NO.~ 4227 _ 

CUS-rOMER IN.VOICE NO•.__8_0_2_2~2 ~ 

YARDS OR QU ANTITy__7_6_0---"y_a_"C_d_s_' --'-__ 

COLOR_ red 

STYLE Ape~ 1 ~ Cn rome 

DATE PROCESS~D I-__II_-_9_6 _ 

Item 12 - 26

343



.- ~. . 'j 

REGISTERED 
Fabric No. 

["f'  306.01 I 
I~UEO ~'( 

M~~idjan HnnuFacturlnR 
S0 5 U P (I P L <J r .' v ~ .• :-; l ~ • 
I'\('mpltis, TN )8157 

14 J 2 

.0010 1 [-10-95 
monvioctur.d 

This ;s to cerlil)' that the mafGriols described on th& reverse .side hereof hoyo been (lame
retardant fr£latffd (or ere inherently nonflammable). 
f<:>R.. Key Manufacturing & Hellt:al A.DDRESS ,030 }{(l(:krlnlc St.Nl:: 
CITY Brooks STATE OR 

-------------~------

Certific:otion is hereby rnac/o thot: (Check "a" or "b") 

o (a) Tho articlos described 0" the rOytH$oll side of thh CetlificQt., have been treated "",ith a tlom~-relordont 
chemical opptoved and registered by Ihe State Firo Marshal and thol the application of !-Oid chftmkol 
was dono in conformance wilh th" 10"rt'~ of fho StOh!! of California end the Rules.and Regulolions of 
tho Slol., Fire Morshal. 

Name of chemical lJsed Chem. RltO. No, .. 

Molhod of applicction , . 

(b)	 The artide-s d-albed on ""'" rlrl~ sId. h~ oro rnoc» from 0 .flotr__ rlP)lsionl fob';:: eo, rnol",,;ol 

rogls~.-.d cmd opp~ by rl'loo Stctoa Fir" Marsnol. ~ such lJ"AO. 

Trede nome of flon1&-resistonr fabric C;;;.~<?~P. ~....................... No. .tvl 1 16~fl
 

I~ 
The Flame Refardant Process Used ...~.!..t. ! l.!l;'.!:.. ... , Be Removed By Washing

(-.+11 wln ,.,.,.) 

Jimmie Robectson 

r:;:;' 

CONTROL NO._"-14-'-8=.=.24~ ~__ 

CUSTOMER ORDER NO.~_6_2_2_7 _ 

CUSTOMER INVOICE NO.__8_0_2_2_2 _ 

Y ARCS OR QUANTITY__ 10_-"--~_7_5_0_y_;)_r_d_. _ 

COLOR --"v'-'-b....iL.Jr~e~ __~ _
 

STYL!tpex II ~hite Ch-rome
 

DATE PROCESSED I-_I_2_-_9_6 __
 

Item 12 - 27

344



----------------

----------------

APPLICATION 
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT 

WWH2451 

TO: IGoverning body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF IAPR 04, 2013 
fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION: 

Applicant Name: 
SUSAN G KOMEN FOR THE CURE 
#2 

Address, City, State: 
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Address, City, State: 
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Sponsor (If other than applicant): 
DEANNA HATHAWAY 

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location] 
1258 STATE AVE MARYSVILLE, WA SAFEWAY PLAZA 

Manner and place of storage prior, during, and after sales dates: 
ON SITE WITH SECURITY 

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier: 
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421 

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
 
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of: 2013--=-=--==---

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public) 

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this pennit from 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby 
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 lAG Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the 
following date and times: 

Sales For July 4th Sales For December 31st 

From: From:
 

To: To:
 

Sponsor: SUSAN G KOMEN FOR THE CURE #2 

Location: SAFEWAY PLAZA 1258 STATE AVE MARYSVILLE, WA 

/s,--/ _ /s/ vli.iua «' qI,b./1Jy FOR DEANNA HATHAWAY 
Signature of Official Granting Permit "1fgnature of Applicant 

Title: _ Agency: _
 

Date: _ Permit Number: _
 

Licensee Name: _..:::S~U:...:=S:..:..A~N~G:._K=..::::O:..o.M~E"='_N~F~O~R~T~HE~..::o:C:...:=U~R~E~#2:=..._ .License Number: _ 

3000·420·013 (Rev. 2105) 

Item 12 - 28

345



i' ~~i" 
j~asWngt()n State ,Patrol 

, . ·Fire Pr()t~ctionBu~~a~ 
,..Qffice,OfTheSt3t~ Fir~ MllrShal . " 

r .Wash~~~(')~,Sia1Je FiTewOF,ksLiceR~

I"" 

:' 
I 

Licensee Inf~r.~atio~"" : " 

Susan G. Komen forthe Cure 
2120 Milwaukee.Way 

15040F· ' 
Ireworks Stand License
 

License is Non-Transferable and Valid/or Only One Stand 

Tacoma, WA 98421 License Number: WSPFL-01975 

i - 
·Stand Information
 

,Contact Person: Deanna Hathaway
 
Phone Number: (425) 3~O-1201
 

" County: Snohomish Date of Expiration Date of Issue
 
Stand Number: SN-07786 January 31,2014 Api:il 5, 2013
 

Stand Location: [Stand Location To Be Completed By Licensee] 

Licensee Signature 3000-420-012 (R 9/05) 

Item 12 - 29

346



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE\II\/2013 I DATE IMMIDDNYVYI 

~ 4/4/2013 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, sUbject to 

LICIES PO

NAlcn 

41297 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.
 

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER Lockton Companies, LLC 

3280 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 800 
Atlanta GA 30305 
(404) 460-3600 

INSURED 

1359629 
American Promotional Events, Inc. 

DBA TNT Fireworks, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1318 
45\\ Helton Drive 

Florence AL 35630 

CONTACT 
NAME: 

r,tlgNNEo Ex"; !,FAX
liAic Nol: 

E·MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

INSURER(SI AFFORDING COVERAGE 

INSURER A: Scottsdale Insurance ComDanv 

INSURERB: 

INSURER c: 

INSURER 0: 

INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 12284800 REVISION NUMBER: XXXXXXX 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

ADDL SUBR 
INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER ~~'ilg~l 11~2~6gYv%1 LIMITS 

A ~NERAL LIABILITY 

eX jMMERCIAL GENERWBILITY 

Y N CPSl6J2503 1111/2012 1111/2013 EACH OCr.URRENCE 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) 

$ 

$ 

1 nnn nnn 

100000 

f- CLAIMS·MADE X OCCUR MED EXP (Anv one Derson) $ 5000 

I- 
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 

I- nN'l AGGR, 9 E LIMIT A

GZ1
ES PER: 

POLICY jf8-i X LOC 

GENERAL AGGREGATE 

PRODUCTS· COMPlOP AGG 

S 2000000 
2.000000$ 

S 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
f-- 

NOT APPLICABLE (Ea accidenll 
.LlMI 

$ XXXXXXX 
ANY AUTO 

f--- AllOWNEO r--- SCHEDULED 
f--- AUTOS f--- AUTOS 

NON·OWNED 
HIRED AUTOS AUTOSf-- f-- 

UMBRELLA LlAB HOCCUR-
NOT APPLICABLE 

BODilY INJURY (Per person) 

BODilY INJURY (Per accidentl 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 

EACH OCCURRENCE 

S 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 

XXXXXXX 
EXCESS LlAB CLAIMS·MADE 

OED I j RETENTION $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 0 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A 

NOT APPLICABLE 

AGGREGATE 

IT'6~~ l;}JN~ 
E.l. EACH ACCIDENT 

IU~R . 

$ 

$ 

$ 

XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 

XXXXXXX 
(Mandatory In NH) E.l. DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $ XXXXXXX 
~m;~~tir;5'~ ~n:~PERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT S XXXXXXX 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remark. Schedule,lf more space is required)
 
TIllS CERTIFICATE SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUSLY ISSUED CERTIFICATES FOR TIllS HOLDER, APPLICABLE TO THE CARRlERS LISTED AND THE POLICY TERM(S) REFERENCED.
 
located at Safeway Plaza 1218 Slale Ave Marysville, WA (WWH2451 ) Certificate holder is an additional insured on the General Liability as required by written
 
contract subject to policy terms, conditions, and exclusions.
 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
 

12284800 
City of Marysville 
Susan G Kamen For The Cure #2 
[049 State Avenue 11-20 I 
Marysville WA 98270 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIEg BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE wILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered mark. of ACORD 

Item 12 - 30

347



-------------

Date Drawn: October 31, 2011 

Ordinance Of: City of Marysville 

Address: 1242 State Avenue 

Store/Center/Lot: Plaza at Marysville/Safeway 

City & State: Marysville Washington 

Parcel No: 30052800202600 

Stand Faces The Direction Of: State Ave 

Stand Size: 24'

GPS Co-ordinates - 48.3.733 N - 122.10.562 W 

t 

'··~i . I' 

,r' a~"d.~ t~:I' )..1-',t ~~' ;I,..; 

Loc No: 

Grove Street 

Item 12 - 31

348



----------------

----------------

APPLICATION
 
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
 

WWH2462 
Governing body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF IJAN.02, 2013 TO: 
fireworks stand will be located. 

Applicant Name: 
SUSAN G KOMEN FOR THE CURE 

APPLICATION: 
Address, City, State: 
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Sponsor (If other than applicant): 
DEANNA HATHAWAY 

Address, City, State: 
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location] 
3733- 116TH ST NE RITE AID #6503 
MARYSVILLE, WA 
Manner and place of storage prior, during, and after sales dates: 
ON SITE WITH SECURITY 

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier:
 
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421
 

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
 
For The Fireworks Sales Year of:_-=2=0-"'-'13"-- _ 

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public) 

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby 
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 lAG Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the 
following date and times: 

Sales For July 4th Sales For December 31st 

From: From: 

To: To: 

Sponsor: SUSAN G KOMEN FOR THE CURE 

Location: RITE AID #6503 3733- 116TH ST NE MARYSVILLE, WA 

/s,-/ _ /s/ D\\~Y'--~ FOR DEANNA HATHAWAY 
Signature of Official Granting Permit Signature of Applicant 

Title: _ Agency: _ 

Date: _ Permit Number: _ 

Licensee Name: _...::::S-==U:...::::S;.:...A~N_'___'='G:.....::K:..::.O=M~E=N~F...::::O~R'_T~HE'_=__"C::..::U~R~E~ __License Number: \ ~3D~ 

3000·420·013 (Rev. 2105) 

Item 12 - 32

349



'" 
~ 

'" o 
I '" 

o
 
I Washington State Patrol
 
'" 
o	 

Fire Protection Bureau
 
Office Of The State Fire Marshal


E 
a:. 
o 

'" 
'" If) 

Licensee Information 
o '" 

Susan G. Kamen for the Cure 
2120 Milwaukee Way 
Tacoma, WA 98421 License Number: WSPFL-01975 

Stand Information 

Contact Person: Deanna Hathaway
 
Phone Number: (425) 350-1201
 

County: Snohomish Date of Expiration Date of Issue 
Stand Number: SN-07268 January 31,2014 January 2, 2013 

Stand Location: 

3000-420·012 (R 9/05) 

z 
o 
F 
o 
:;; 
o 
cr: 
c.. 
z 
<! 
u 
a: 
LU 

:;;
 
<!
 

o 
O'l '" 
o '" 
'" 
If) '" 
'" 

[Stalld Location To Be Completed By Licensee} 

License is NOli' Transferable and Validfor Only One Stalld 

(?/11~ lJ_J;L
=State Fire Mars!i8 SignfIt1jl~~

Detach this wallet ,¢ar~'ct carry with you for 
verification of ce\ 'lication. 

Washington State Patrol 14306 
Fire Protection Bureau 

Office Of The State Fire Marshal 
ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE 

Licensee: su~sa.n,~~ntPi~r the Cure 
Contact Person: D, ri@faffi~JY/.
 
License Number: W .~~O~-9k~~,~. ,
 
Stand Number:. SNt-q~~UI!~lldFOI' Olle Stand]
 
Date of ExpiratIOn: lan' 'a1Y.-'B? ~'.-)

Location:"';"!' .~~'
 

'f IQnd Locqlioll ToO-: olllpleled By Licellsee] 
y L 
arsnapiltnature Licensee Signature 

00 

Item 12 - 33

350



DATE (MM/DDNYVY)ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCEIl/I/2013 IL..----' 12/2812012 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 
CONTACT

PRODUCER Lockton Companies, LLC NAME: 
3280 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 800 
Atlanta GA 30305 

WgN~o 
E-MAIL 

Extl: I~A~liAiC No): 

(404) 460-3600 ADDRESS: 

INSURERiSI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: Scottsdale Insurance Comoanv 41297 
INSURED 

1359629 
American Promotional Events, Inc. 

DBA TNT Fireworks, Inc. 

INSURER B: 

INSURER c: 

P.O. Box 1318 INSURER D: 
4511 Helton Drive 
Florence AL 35630 

INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' 12123035 REVISION NUMBER' xxxxxxx 
THIS is TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOlWlTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICiES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

ADDL SUBR 
INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER ~~lbg~l ~ID-J%~l LIMITS 

A ~NERAL LIABILITY 

-X jMMERCIAL GENERAWBILITY 

Y N CPSJ612503 111112012 1111/2013 EACH OCCURRENCE 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) 

$ 

S 

1 ()()() ()()() 

100000 

- CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Anyone person) S 5000 

- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY S 1,000,000 

-4N'L AGGREflE LIMIT AGZ\ES PER: 

GENERAL AGGREGATE 

PRODUCTS  COMP/OP AGG 
S 2000000 
S 2000000 

POLICY ~r8T X LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABiliTY 
-

NOT APPLICABLE (Ea aCcident)"'vc,", LIMII S XXXXXXX 
~ 

'- 

'- 

ANY AUTO 
AllOV'vNED 
AUTOS 

HIRED AUTOS 

~ 

I-

l-

SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 
NON-OV'vNED 
AUTOS 

BODllY INJURY (Per person) 

BODilY INJURY IPer accident 

rp~?~t:~r.;,RAMAGE 

S 

$ 

$ 

XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 

-
UMBRELLA L1AB HOCCUR NOT APPLICABLE EACH OCCURRENCE 

S 

S 

XXXXXXX 

XXXXXXX 
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS·MADE 

OED I j RETENTION S 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA 

NOT APPLICABLE 

AGGREGATE 

IT'6~nf'JI~~ 
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 

10I_H.
ER 

$ 

S 

$ 

XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 

XXXXXXX 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes. describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

E.l. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 

El. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 

S XXXXXXX 
S XXXXXXX 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks SchedUle, If more space Is requlredl 
THIS CERTIFICATE SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUSLY ISSUED CERTIFICATES FOR THIS HOLDER, APPLICABLE TO THE CARRIERS LISTED AND THE POLICY TERM(S) REFERENCED 
Additional Insured: Property located at Rite Aid located at 3733-1 16th St NE in Marysville, WA (Loc # WWH2462). Certi ficate holder is an additional 
insured on the General Liability as required by written contract subject to policy terms, conditions, and exclusions. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE12123035
 
Susan G Komen for the Cure
 

Rile Aid
 
City of Marysville
 
1049 Stale Ave #201
 
Marysville WA 98270
 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered mark. of ACORD 

Item 12 - 34

351



Loc No: WWH2462 
Date Drawn: March 21, 2011 

Ordinance Of: City of Marysville 

Address: 3733 -116th St. NE 

Store/Center/Lot: Rite Aid Stpre #6503 

City & State: Marysville Washington 

Parcel No: 

Stand Faces The Direction Of: Into Center 

Stand Size: _=2..:..4' -'-____ 

Item 12 - 35

352



APPLICATION 
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT 

WWT2461
 
TO: I
 Governing body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF JAN.02,2013 

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION: 
Applicant Name: Address, City, State:
 
WASHINGTON RUSH SOCCER
 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State:
 
LISA HALE
 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421 

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location]
 
1631- 4th ST MARYSVILLE, WA VACANT PAD NXT TO ESPRESSO
 

Manner and place of storage prior, during, and after sales dates: 
ON SITE WITH SECURITY 

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier: 
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421 

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
 
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:_-=2=0~13,,---- _ 

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public) 

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby 
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 lAG Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the 
following date and times: 

Sales For July 4th Sales For December 31st 

From: ---------------  From: 

To: ---------------  To: 

Sponsor: WASHINGTON RUSH SOCCER 

Location: VACANT PAD NEXT TO 4TH ST ESPRESSO 1631- 4TH ST MARYSVILLE, WA 

IS,--I _ lsi ~~~ FOR LISA HALE 
Signature of Official Granting Permit Signature of Applicant 

Agency: _Title:------------- 

Date: _ Permit Number: _
 

Licensee Name: _--'-W!-'-A--'-'S=H~IN=.:...:G=<...cT"__'O=N'_'__"_R=U=S=H~SO=C=C=E=R~ .License Number: (J\1C6' ~ 

3000-4~0-013 (Rev. 7105) 

Item 12 - 36

353



~ 
<D 

o 
N 

I 
N 
o 

I 

o 

E 
ci 
o 

'" '" N 
o 

Licensee Information 

Washington State Patrol
 
Fire Protection Bureau
 

Office Of The State Fire Marshal
 

license is NOIl-Trallsferable alld Validfor Only Olle Stand 

Washington Rush Soccer 
2120 Milwaukee Way 
Tacoma, WA 98421 License Number: WSPFL-O 1781 

Stand Information 

Contact Person: Lisa Hale 
Phone Number: (360) 925-6482 

County: Snohomish 
Stand Number: SN-07256 

Date of Expiration 
January 31, 2014 

Date of Issue 
January 2, 2013 

z 
o Stand Location: 
§ 
2 

3Q00..420-012 (R 9/05) 

o 
a:: 
Q. 

Z « 
u 
~ 

~ « 

o 

'" '" N 
o 

'" co 
'" '" N 

[Stand Location To Be Completed By Licellsee] 

P#!,I)&
'-- State Fire Marshal Siin'yit1jf~M 

Detach this wallet 1ar#n\:l carry with you for 
verification of ce 'fication, 

Washington ~tate Patrol 14294 
Fire Protection Bureau
 

Office Of The State Fire Marshal
 
ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE
 

Licensee: washiltgi'i~~~/occer
 
!	 Contact Person: L,s~1flli:f"',;JJ£(> 

License Number: W$Pl;!;'f0I',7~~9#-.'; 
Stand Number: SN.-:Q~§,~_;/J, id For One Stand]~_',.," 
Date of Expiration: Janlfar.y;~,': . ';1
 
Location: \0'" ,:". "'0>

'[. Iallt! Lpcqlioll iJ'.- - ompleled By Licellsee} 

Licensee Signature 

Item 12 - 37

354



1359629 

I DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)ACORV® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 11/1/2013
~ 12/28/2012 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAllER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER LDckton Companies, LLC 

3280 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 800 

Atlanta GA 30305 

(404) 460-3600 

INSURED 
American Promotional Events, Inc. 

DBA TNT Fireworks, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1318
 

4511 Helton Drive
 
Florence AL 35630
 

CONTACT 
NAME:
 

r~gN~o Extl: IINC Nol:
I~AX

E-MAIL
 
ADDRESS:
 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

INSURER A: Scottsdale Insurance Comoanv 
INSURER B: 

INSURER c: 

INSURER D: 

INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' 12123477 REVISION NUMBER' XXXXXXX 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. N01WlTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID ClAIMS. 

INSR ADDL SUBR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS
 

~NERAL LIABILITY
 
POLICY NUMBER '1~~l5%~1 II~gT6%~1INSR WVD 

$ 1 000 ()O()EACH OCCURRENCE 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 

Y NA CPS1612503 111112012 1)/1/2013 

lX jMMERCIAL GENERAWABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100 000 

CLAIMS·MADE X OCCUR MED EXP (Anyone oerson) $ 5 000I 
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY S 1,000,000~ 

GENERAL AGGREGATE S 2 000 000'- 
PRODUCTS-COM~OPAGG S 2 000 000 

POLICY ~~8T X LOC 

n'L AGGREnE LIMIT AGZjES PER: 
S 

.L1MIIAUTOMOBILE LIABILITY NOT APPLICABLE (Ea accidenl) S XXXXXXXf-
BODILY INJURY (Per person)ANY AUTO S XXXXXXXf- - SCHEDULEDALL OVVNED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ XXXXXXX 

f-- AUTOS AUTOS- NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS S XXXXXXXAUTOSf-  -

H S XXXXXXX 
UMBRELLA LlAB NOT APPLICABLE EACH OCCURRENCE S XXXXXXXOCCURf- 
EXCESS L1AB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE S XXXXXXX 
OED I IRETENTION S S XXXXXXX 

WORKERS COMPENSATION NOT APPUCABLE IT~~i L~Jt¥sl IU~~-AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT S XXXXXXXN/AOFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? D(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE S XXXXXXX 
11 yes, describe under
 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
 E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT S XXXXXXX 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS JLOCATIONS JVEHICLES (AlUch ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space Is required)
 
Additional Insured: Property located at the Pad at 163 I - 4th Street in Marysville, W A (Loc # WV-,lT246I ). Washington Rush Soccer Certificate holder
 
is an additional insured on the General Liability as required by wrinen contract subject to policy terms, conditions, and exclusions.
 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

12123477 
City of Marysville 

1049 State Avenue # 20 1 

Marysville WA 98270 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

. ,,

7~ ///~L\ll' ~~ If; (/;t~ I 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD '© 9881tho ACORD CORPORATION. All ri hts reserved9 

41297 

Item 12 - 38

355



Date Drawn: September 9,2009 

Ordinance Of: _C_ity....;......o_f_M_ary--=--s_vi_"_e _ 

Address: 1631 4th Street 

Store/Center/lot: Vacant Lot next to 4th Street Espresso 

City & State: Marysville Washington 

00528700701700
ParceI N 0:--------------

Tent Faces The Direction Of: Towards 4th Street 

20 x40Tent Size: 

Item 12 - 39

356



--

Mad Dog 40 X 20 Tent Layout
 

I.., 

Exit 5'6" 
7 ·4 

s 6'ID 
~. ... 
C <0 .......,
:J 
o ><() W

4'6"9 
11 12I 

Pallet 
Diisplay

4' 

-(j)L!) 5'9"
 
:!:
 
>< w 3 

-,-, Pallet 
2I Cash IDisplay 

I . I . Entrance 8' ,.. I,'.. . '.. 

4020Tentlayout2K =6' Table I I - 8' Table 
Item 12 - 40

357



ISSUED ay 

Heridi~n H~nuFac(uri"g 

5050 l'opl:1f live., St£:. 
Ht'frlphi!:, TN J8157 

14 J '

Dele 12- 20- 9 S 
mOnlAo~lJ,.d 

.. 

J HINt E ROB E RT SON 
-----------~--~---

8y 

This is to certify that the motGriols described on tho r9'YorSe side hereof hOY9 been f/ame
retardant treated (or are inherenl/y nonflammable). 
FQR..J Po Y Man u fa c [ uri n g & Ren t a I ADDRE;SS ) OJ 0 Roc k d ;) I p . S [. Nt 
CITY 8rookli _ _STATE_O_R -'- _ 

Certification is her{lr,)' mode thol:. (Ch9CJc. 1'0" or lib") 

.0
 (0) Tho ariicl"s doscrib<td on ,h.. r"''far",. sido of this Corlifkale ho...., boon trootod whh a flome'folo,do,,'
 
chemicel appro...ed and regbtQr~d by rhl!l 51<;110 fire Monhal end that tho application of ~oid chemical 
...,.o~ done in c:ooformanco with thll lows of tns Stotc of California and the Rules and RoguloTions of 
the Stote Fifo Mauhal. 

Nome of chomical us.ed C),.,m. Rog. No., . 
Method of application , . 

(b) The orTid.., dcqlb-d ClrI tiM ro~ side hO'nl'Of OfCll modo from' 0 floln6-rlnlnont fobtic Of nlOTeriQJ 

r~tst1tred and app~ by the Sta1w fir. Mc~hol ~.....dJ us..
 

Tro~ nome of flome-.resistant fobri.; S'i.~t?~~.! No..~ .'. ~ .~~? .
 

The Flame Retardant Process Used ~.U.L .~9.L Be Removed By Washing
(..-lll ... ~lt ......) 

CONTROL NO.~~_~-1_4_9_24_~ _ 

CUSTOMER ORDER NO. 4_2_2_7 ~_ 

CUSTOMER INVOICE NO.__8_0_2_2_2 _ 

YARDS OR QUANT1TY_._7_6_0~y~a_'C_d_s_·__....:..-__ 

COLOR. red 

STYLE Apex II Chrome 

DATE PROCESS?D__1_-_'_I_-_9_6 __ 

Item 12 - 41

358



. ~. 

'. 

Jimmie Robertson 

qrertifitate. of j1ame l\e~.istan(£
 
~ 

REGISTERED ISSUED BY 
. Dalef 1- 10- 9 > 

Fabric No. monviOdur.d~~ Mf:riclian t1i1nUFllCC.\Jrill~
 

~~~~ SOStJ PClpl<Jr ,'v(' .• Stl!. 14 J 2
 
't~ r"F -306.01 J H('111 PIi is, TN '}Ii I 5 7
 

This is to cerlily thai the matGriols described On the reverse .$ide hereoF hoyo been flame
re/ardont freated (or are inherently nonflammable). 
fOR.. Key H<lnlJ(actllrin£ [, Hen!.:al ADDRESS )0)0 }{ot:krlrl\e St.t-I!:: 
CITY !'>rooks STATE~_O_R_~ _ 

Certification is hereoy mad" that: (Check "el' or "b") 

o (0) Tho articlol d~Krjbed on the rltvcrs-e side of this Certificate heve been treated with a flame.reTordant 
chemical Qpproved Qnd registered hy lhe Slota Firo Marshal and that the opplkQliol' or said chemkol 
wcn done in conformonco with Ih" laws of the S,ate of California and tho Rules.end Rogutolions of 
the Stol .. fires Marshal. 

Nemes of chemico! u-d , Chem. R"O. No . 

Mothod of application . 

(b) Th ... artide-s d.ncrll:-d on th. r1N'OOoe 11d. h~ aro rnoc» from 0 .flofr r1l>sl~onl fobri:: Co, rIIol~riol 

r..-gls",...o and opp~ by tt.. Stot-a Fir.. Monnol. ftx- sud"I ~. 

Trade no~ of Ronlo-reSI$tonJ fobri, " , C;;.r.C?~p. ~.............. . No..M.1 16()1i
 

The Flame Retardant Process Used ':'..U .t !.'!.!:. Be Removed By Washing
Cwfll 01' ~n heel 

CONTROL NO._~14::.;8~24=-_~ ~~__ 

CUSTOMER ORDER NO.__ 4 _ 2_2_' _ 

CUSTOMER INVOICE NO.__8~O_2_2_2 _ 

YARDS OR QUANTlTy 7_5_0~y_a_'C_d_.~_~ _ 

COLOR --.l:Vub........i J..r-'"'c ~_ 

STyufpe)( II White Chrome 

DATE PROCESSED I-_1_2_-_9_6 ~ __ 

Item 12 - 42

359



------------

--------------------

FIRE PROTECTION BUREAU
 
FIREWORKS LICENSING PROGRAM:
 

PO Box 42600
 
Olympia WA 98504-2600
 

(360) 596-3914 FAX: (360) 596-3934
 

APPLICATION
 
FOR RETAIL FIDEWORKS STAND PERMIT
 

TO IGoveming body of city, town, or county in ,,,hich j DATE OF 1 3 -' fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION 2 2 -7 OJ3 
Applicant Name Address, City, State 

(/J (2/.}-tv0 .5/A)¥l PIf2nJtJ a~:s 1.0. Bol- 42& lrurlotU {)e 97002
Sponsor (If olbel' tban applicant) Address, City, State 

/24 0 J3L/'(}?Ii~ /h/I:': J11 ttrzt( j VI l/. C t-./(1 '182 )0&1(-1bt1tV[XZ/11 WI' 
Location ofpl'oposed fireworks stand [Enclose drawing of stand location) 

'3 0 I fVJ n-e-&fJ(/ I {. L l5" V11 A'-CL {/)1 (I"(]'1 5 vi [.. i J5 f !IVA ?f;Z7C 
Manner aud place of storage pdOl', during, and after sales dates 

6 JV :; I JU-. t-v/ ~/:1Z.~P2. 
ISlate-Licensed Fireworks Supplier 

W6j/5J'2f'J htZ/fLuoVt·(f:5 Jrv {,

FIREWORI(S STAND PERMIT
 
For the Fireworks Sales Year of: '2- V I 3__=:--c-,-='----_---,--,---,--,__~ 

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public) 

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State ofWashingtOll and this pennit fl:om 
___,..----__,..----____ as the local governing authority, the named person, firm or 
organization is hereby authorized to sell U.N, 0336 lAG COllSumer fireworks at the location 
designated herein between the following date and times: 

Sales for July 4th Sales for December 31st 

From: JU~ Z- £) 70 I] From: 
--=-'~-T-----'------"':::::--

To: JJLV; 1 ZtJ /J To: 

Title Agency _ 
-------~---

Date Permit Number 

Licensee Name License Number 

Item 12 - 43

360



Washington State Patrol 
Fire Protection Bureau 15267 

Office Of The State Fire Marshal Fireworks Stand License 
Washington State Fireworks License 

License is Non-Transferable and Validfor Only One Stand 

Licensee Information 

Grand Slam Fireworks 
Post Office Box 426 
Aurora, OR 97002 License Number: WSPFL-00270 

Stand Information 

Contact Person: Kimi Gardner 
Phone Number: (503) 678-2378 

County: Snohomish Date of Expiration Date of Issue 
Stand Number: SN-07994 January 31, 2014 May 6, 2013 

Stand Location: [Stand Location To Be COII/plcted By Licensee} 

3000-420-012 (R 9/05) Licensee Signature 

Item 12 - 44

361



I DATE (MMlDDIYYYY)AE~RD~ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 5/24/2013 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 

Britton Gallagher 
One Cleveland Center, Floor 30 
1375 East 9th Street 
Cleveland OH 44114 

INSURED 

Western Fireworks, Inc. 
P.O. Box 426 
Aurora OR 97002 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1743105791 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT INITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOININ MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE If~~M%~ Il~~~~%~lLTR INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 
A GENERAL LIABIUTY 2695723-05 P/1/2013 P/1/2014 EACH OCCURRENCE S1,000,OOO-

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ~RE~:S~S YE~~~~ence' $50,000- =:J CLAIMS-MADE ~ OCCURL-

ReceiVE 
MED EXP (Anyone person) $ 

-

~d 
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY S1,OOO,OOO 

- GENERAL AGGREGATE $2.000.000 

~'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 
MAY 2 4 ;(1'':/ 

PRODUCTS  COMPIOP AGG $2.000,000 

POliCY n j~c§'T !Xl LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABIUTY 
City of Mar s . 

Ea accident :"NuL lIMI $L

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 
L

ALL OWNED - SCHEDULED CommUnity 0 Y VII E: 
AUTOS AUTOS e\·elrx·,·, ('-I BODILY INJURY (Per accident) S 

- - NON-oWNED 
fP~~~&:~~t?AMAGEHIRED AUTOS AUTOS '$ 

'--- -
$ 

B UMBRELLA LIAB HOCCUR 00047211-2 P/1/2013 P/1/2014 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000-
X EXCESS lIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE S1.000,OOO 

DED I I RETENTION S S 
WORKERS COMPENSATION IT~$T~J#~ I IOJ~-
AND EMPLOYERS' UABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUnVE D NIA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) EL. DISEASE  EA EMPLOYEE S 
If yes. describe under 

EL, DISEASE  POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks SchedUle, If more space Is required) 

Location: Marysville Albertson: 301 Marysville Mall, Marysville, WA 98270. 
Additional Insured: Kimi Gardner; First Down Catering & Aaron Brown; New Albertson's Inc. & Store #565 its owners, officers, directors, 
agents, & employees; The City of Marysville; MGP IX Marysville; 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

~2~~~"T 

il)gNJo Erll·216-65R-7100 I r..{}~ NOl:216-n58-7101 
E-MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

INSURERIS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A :1 r.n 
INSURER B :James River Insurance Co 

INSURER C: 

INSURER 0: 

INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

REVISION NUMBER: 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

City of Marysville 
80 Columbia Avenue 
Marysville WA 98270 

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

Item 12 - 45

362



Google earth ~~~ 90300feetj=====
?> 0 ) >I.. n; '. /15)'-11 

'20 I 73 ur f6-fL jt-f2 0 I) tv /fJ b"NJ (2.8 
(J t(l r WI, brj--rrL 0 r: r~ 

Item 12 - 46

363



Chapter 9.20
 
FIREWORKS
 

Sections: 
9.20.010 State statutes adopted. 
9.20.015 Additional definitions. 
9.20.020 Date and time limits for sale or discharge of consumer fireworks. 
9.20.070 Permit procedure. 
9.20.080 Action by city council. 
9.20.090 Issuance of - Nontransferable. 
9.20.110 Operation of fireworks stands. 
9.20.120 Temporary fireworks stand specifications. 
9.20.125 Enforcement - Revocation of permit. 
9.20.130 Penalties for violations. 

9.20.010 State statutes adopted. 
The following sections of the State Fireworks Law (Chapter 70.77 RCW) are adopted by reference, including any 
amendments to the same which may hereafter be enacted by the state of Washington: 

RCW 
70.77.126 Definition of "fireworks." 
70.77.131 Definition of "display fireworks." 
70.77.136 Definition of "consumer fireworks." 
70.77.138 Definition of "articles pyrotechnic." 
70.77.141 Definition of "agricultural and wildlife fireworks." 
70.77.146 Definition of "special effects." 
70.77.160 Definition of "public display of fireworks." 
70.77.165 Definition of "fire nuisance." 
70.77.180 Definition of "permit." 
70.77.190 Definition of "person." 
70.77.205 Definition of "manufacturer." 
70.77.210 Definition of "wholesaler." 
70.77.215 Definition of "retailer." 
70.77.230 Definition of "pyrotechnic operator." 
70.77.255 Acts prohibited without a license. 
70.77.285 Public display permit - Bond. 
70.77.290 Public display permit. 
70.77.295 Public display permit - Amount of bond. 
70.77.311 Exemptions from licensing. 
70.77.335 License authorizes activities of salesmen, employees. 
70.77.405 Authorized sales of toy caps, tricks, novelties. 
70.77.410 Public displays not to be hazardous. 
70.77.415 Supervision of public displays. 
70.77.420 Storage permit required. 
70.77.425 Approved storage facilities required. 
70.77.430 Sale of stock after revocation or expiration of license. 
70.77.450 Examination, inspection of books and premises. 
70.77.480 Prohibited transfers of fireworks. 
70.77.485 Unlawful possession of fireworks - Penalties. 
70.77.488 Unlawful discharge or use of fireworks - Penalty. 

70.77.510 Sales or transfers of display fireworks - Penalty. 
70.77.515 Sales or transfers of consumer fireworks - Penalty. 
70.77.520 Unlawful to permit fire nuisance where fireworks kept - Penalty. 
70.77.535 Articles pyrotechnic, special fireworks for entertainment media. 
70.77.545 Violation a separate, continuing offense. 

Item 12 - 47

364



70.77.547 Civil enforcement not precluded. 
70.77.580 Posting by retailers of lists of allowed fireworks. 

(Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 2409 § 1, 2002; Ord. 1942 § 1, 1993; Ord. 1778 § 1, 1990; Ord. 1376 § 2, 1984). 

9.20.015 Additional definitions. 
The following additional definitions shall apply in this chapter: 

"Permittee" means any person issued a fireworks permit in conformance with this chapter. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; 
Ord. 2409 § 2, 2002). 

9.20.020 Date and time limits for sale or discharge of consumer fireworks. 
No fireworks shall be sold or discharged within the city except as follows: 

(1) The sale of consumer fireworks shall be allowed from 12:00 noon to 11 :00 p.m. on June 28th and from 9:00 
a.m. to 11 :00 p.m. on June 29th through July 4th. 

(2) Consumer fireworks may be discharged July 4th only from 9:00 a.m. to 11 :00 p.m. and December 31st from 
9:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. on January 1st. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 2529 § 1,2004; Ord. 2409 § 3, 2002; Ord. 
2031 § 1, 1995; Ord. 1942 § 2, 1993). 

9.20.070 Permit procedure. 
Any adult person, firm, partnership, corporation or association may apply for a fireworks permit; provided, that 
the applicant must hold a current business license issued by the city, and must be, or be sponsored by, a person 
or entity which has a permanent address within the city limits. The application shall be filed with the business 
licensing specialist or designee. 

The application shall include the following: 

(1) Proof that the applicant has been issued a fireworks license or permit by the Chief of the Washington State 
Patrol acting through the city's fire marshal; 

(2) A description of the proposed location of the fireworks; 

(3) Proof that the applicant has an insurance policy with bodily injury liability limits of $50,000/$1,000,000 for 
each person and occurrence and $50,000 for property damage liability for each occurrence. The city shall be 
named as an additional insu red on the policy; 

(4) An annual license fee of $100.00; 

(5) Subject to MMC 9.20.080, such permit shall be issued if the application meets the requirements of Chapter 
70.77 RCW and all ordinances of the city of MarySVille. (Ord. 2890 § 1,2012; Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 2409 
§ 4, 2002; Ord. 2031 § 2,1995; Ord. 1592, 1987; Ord. 1241 § 2,1982; Ord. 1235 § 3,1982). 

9.20.080 Action by city council. 
Upon seven days' advance written notice to the applicant, the city council shall hold a public meeting on the 
issuance of a fireworks permit. The city council shall have power, in its discretion, to grant or deny the 
application, subject to reasonable conditions, if any, as it shall prescribe. The decision of the city council with 
respect to an application shall be final. (Ord. 2890 § 2, 2012; Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 1241 § 3, 1982; Ord. 
1235 § 4,1982). 

9.20.090 Issuance of - Nontransferable. 
Upon approval by the city council of a fireworks permit, the city clerk shall issue the same to the applicant, who 
thereafter shall be the permittee. The permit shall be for a term of one year. No permit shall be transferable 
without express approval by the city council. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 2409 § 5, 2002; Ord. 1235 § 5, 1982). 

9.20.110 Operation of fireworks stands. 
The party holding the fireworks permit shall operate the fireworks stand exclusively by and through its 
employees, members or designees. At least one adult person (age 18 or over) shall be present at all times a 
fireworks stand is open to the public. No person under 16 years of age shall be allowed to sell fireworks or 

Item 12 - 48

365



remain within a fireworks stand when it is open to the public. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 1778 § 2, 1990; Ord. 
1241 § 4, 1982; Ord. 1235 § 6, 1982; Ord. 479 § 11, 1962). 

9.20.120 Temporary fireworks stand specifications. 
All retail sales of consumer fireworks shall be permitted only from a retailer at a retail fireworks stand or outlet 
that is temporary, and the sale from any other building or structure is prohibited. 

A retail fireworks stand shall be subject to the following provisions, unless preempted by state-wide standards, in 
which event the state-wide standards shall apply: 

(1) No retail fireworks stand shall be located within 25 feet of any other building, nor within 50 feet of any 
gasoline station. 

(2) Retail fireworks stands shall be temporary and need not comply with the provisions of the building code of 
the city; provided, however, that all stands shall be erected under the supervision of the fire chief, as defined 
elsewhere in this code, who shall require that the stand be constructed in a manner which shall ensure the 
safety of attendants and patrons, shall be wired according to state or national electrical code, and shall satisfy 
any state-wide standards issued by the State Director of Fire Protection. At least two approved fire extinguishers 
with 2.5 gallons apiece, or equivalent, shall be maintained at each stand at all times. 

(3) Each stand must have two exits. 

(4) No retail fireworks stand shall be located closer than 600 feet to another fireworks stand. 

(5) All weeds and combustible material shall be cleared from the location of the stand, including a distance of at 
least 20 feet surrounding the stand. 

(6) "No Smoking" signs shall be prominently displayed on the fireworks stand. 

(7) Each retail fireworks stand shall be operated by adults only. No fireworks shall be left unattended in a stand. 

(8) All unsold stock and accompanying litter shall be removed from the location by 12:00 noon on the sixth day 
of July of each year. 

(9) The retail fireworks stand shall be disassembled and removed from the location by 12:00 noon on the sixth 
day of July of each year. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 2409 § 6, 2002; Ord. 1778 § 3, 1990; Ord. 479 § 12, 1962). 

9.20.125 Enforcement - Revocation of permit. 
The city fire marshal shall be authorized to enter and inspect all fireworks stands to assure compliance with the 
provisions of this chapter and to protect the public health, safety and welfare. The fire marshal is authorized to 
temporarily revoke any permit, for cause. Any party aggrieved by such revocation shall have the right to appeal 
the same to the city council within 10 days thereafter. The decision of the city council shall be final. (Ord. 2737 
§ 1, 2008; Ord. 1235 § 7, 1982). 

9.20.130 Penalties for violations. 
(1) Any person violating this chapter shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punished by a fine not exceeding $1,000, or by imprisonment in the jail for a period not exceeding 90 days, or by 
both such fine and imprisonment. Further, the license shall be revoked. 

(2) Any person violating portions of this chapter specifically designated by this chapter or by RCW as gross 
misdemeanor or misdemeanor, upon conviction shall be guilty and punished for gross misdemeanor by a fine 
not to exceed $5,000 or by imprisonment in jail for a period not to exceed 365 days or by both such fine and 
imprisonment; for misdemeanor by a fine not to exceed $1,000 or by imprisonment in jail for a period not to 
exceed 90 days or by both such fine and imprisonment. 

(3) Civil Infraction. 

(a) Violations involving possession or discharge of small quantities of fireworks, unless specifically 
designated in this chapter or RCW as gross misdemeanor or misdemeanor, is a civil infraction, and may be 
cited as a "civil infraction." 

Item 12 - 49

366



(i) Upon finding that a violation has been committed the person committing the act shall be assessed 
an amount not to exceed $500.00 plus applicable statutory assessments. 

(ii) Such penalty is in addition to any other remedies or penalties specifically provided by law; nothing 
in this section precludes the charging of a misdemeanor or gross misdemeanor crime as defined under 
this chapter or RCW. 

(iii) Three or more of said "civil infractions" within any consecutive two-year period of time shall be cited 
as a misdemeanor as set forth in subsection (1) of this section. 

(b) "Civil infraction" has the meaning given that term by Chapter 7.80 RCW, the Infraction Rules for Courts 
of Limited Jurisdiction ("IRLJ") and any local rule adopted by the Marysville municipal court. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 
2008; Ord. 479 § 13, 1962). 

The Marysville Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 2923, 
passed April 8, 2013. 
Disclaimer: The City Clerk's Office has the official version of the Marysville 
Municipal Code. Users should contact the City Clerk's Office for ordinances 
passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above. 

City Website: http://www.marysvillewa.gov/
 
(http://www.marysvillewa.gov/)
 
City Telephone: (360) 363-8000
 

Code Publishing Company
 
(http://www.codepublishing.com/)
 

eLibrary
 
(http://www.codepublishing.com/elibrary.html)
 

Item 12 - 50

367



Index #13
 

368



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 6/1 0/2013 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Contract with J.K. Eastbury Salvage Metals & Auto Wrecking (JX. Eastbury) for scrap metal 
disposal/recycling services. 

PREPARED BY: Doug Byde, Public Works Superintendent 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

D1RECtR APPROVAL:
"'>J-,(... ...J 

AITACHMENTS: 
1) Copy of new contract with J.K. Eastbury. 
2) Copy of current Certificate of Liability Insurance. 
3) Copy of the original Resolution No. 2230, dated February 11,2008. 

BUDGET CODE: N/A AMOUNT: $10,000.00 

SUMMARY: 

Public Works staff is requesting that the City sign a one-year renewal contract with JX. Eastbury 
Salvage Metals & Auto Wrecking to provide scrap metal disposal/recycling services. The 
agreement shall be valid for one year from the signing date, with the option of one year renewals 
in future years. 

This contract authorizes JX. Eastbury to haul away scrap metal that is of no further use to the 
City to a properly Iicensed and certified scrap metal collection site and to split the proceeds from 
resale of said material with the City at a rate of not less than 50% of the current market. 

The annual value of scrap metal disposed of will not exceed $10,000.00. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Public Works Staff recommends that Council Authorize the 
Mayor to sign the contract with J.K. Eastbury, not to exceed $10,000 per year. 

Item 13 - 1

369



CONTRACT FOR DISPOSAL I RECYCLE OF SCRAP METALS 

This agreement is entered into between Marilyn Eastbury a sole proprietor of the 
business known by UBI # 600085808 and as "J.K. Eastbury Salvage Metals & Auto 
Wrecking" or "Eastbury Salvage Metals & Auto" (Contractor) and the City of Marysville, 
Washington (City) effective from the date of signing and continuing for one year 
for the purpose of disposal! recycle of scrap metals as described herein: 

1.	 Contractor agrees to haul scrap metals and non-ferrous materials from Public 
Works facility located at 80 Columbia Avenue on an as needed basis as directed 
by the Fleet & Facilities Manager. All materials will be hauled within three 
working days of being notified by the Fleet & Facilities Manager. 

2.	 Contractor agrees to haul all materials collected from the City directly to a 
properly licensed and certified scrap metal collection site and agrees to split with 
the City the proceeds from resale of said material at a rate not less than 50% of 
current market to City. The balance of the proceeds shall be retained by 
Contractor as payment in full for the hauling of the materials. 

3.	 For each load hauled and received by the Contractor, a copy of the weight slip 
and receipt will be returned to the Fleet & Facilities Manager located at 80 
Columbia Avenue, along with payment. This will be done within 15 calendar 
days of picking up the materials from the Public Works facility. 

4.	 Prices of all scrap metals shall be at a minimum those quoted by General Metals 
of Tacoma, Washington. Contractor may haul and sell to another buyer with a 
better return value in the discretion of Contractor. 

5.	 Pursuant to City Council Resolution 2230, the annual value of the scrap metal 
disposed of for anyone year shall not exceed $10,000 paid to City, unless 
authorized by another Council Resolution. 

In the performance of this Contract, the Contractor agrees it will abide by all existing 
laws, codes, rules and regulations set forth by all appropriate authorities having 
jurisdiction in the location where the collection, hauling and delivery of the scrap 
metal occurs. 

Should either the City or the Contractor commence any legal action relating to the 
provisions of this Contract or the enforcement thereof, the prevailing party shall be 
awarded judgment for all costs of litigation including, but not limited to, costs, expert 
witnesses, and reasonable attorney fees. 

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and save the City and its elected officials, 
officers and employees harmless from any and all claim and risk and all losses, 
damages, demands, suits, judgments, and attorney fees or other expenses of any kind 
on account of injury to or death of any and all persons, on or account of all property 

2013 Contract for Scrap Metal Recycling.doc 1 

Item 13 - 2

370



damage of any kind, or loss of use resulting therefrom, to any party arising out of, or in 
any manner connected with, the work performed under this Contract, or caused in 
whole or in part by reason of the presence of the Contractor or its employees or agents, 
upon or in proximity to the property of the City during performance of the work, except 
only for those losses resulting from and to the extent of the negligence of the City with 
regard to activities within the Contractor's scope of work. This indemnification provided 
herein constitutes Contractor's waiver of immunity under Industrial insurance, Title 51 
RCW, solely for the purposes of this indemnification. This waiver has been mutually 
negotiated by the parties. Reference Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

The defense and indemnity obligations of this paragraph shall survive the expiration and 
termination of this agreement. 

Insurance 

The Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreement, insurance 
against claims for injuries to persons or damage to property which may arise from or in 
connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, their agents, 
representatives, employees or subcontractors. 

No Limitation 

Contractor's maintenance of insurance, its scope of coverage and limits as required 
herein shall not be construed to limit the liability of the Contractor to the coverage 
provided by such insurance, or otherwise limit the City's recourse to any remedy 
available at law or in equity. 

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance 

Contractor shall obtain insurance of the types described below: 

1.	 Automobile Liability insurance covering all owned, non-owned, hired and leased 
vehicles. Coverage shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO) form CA 
00 01 or a SUbstitute form providing equivalent liability coverage. If necessary, 
the policy shall be endorsed to provide contractual liability coverage. 

2.	 Commercial General Liability insurance shall be written on ISO occurrence form 
CG 00 01 and shall cover liability arising from premises, operations, independent 
contractors, products-completed operations, stop gap liability, personal injury and 
advertising injury, and liability assumed under an insured contract. The 
Commercial General Liability insurance shall be endorsed to provide the 
Aggregate Per Project Endorsement ISO form CG 25 03 11 85 or an equivalent 
endorsement. There shall be no endorsement or modification of the Commercial 
General Liability Insurance for liability arising from explosion, collapse or 
underground property damage. The City shall be named as an insured under the 
Contractor's Commercial General Liability insurance policy with respect to the 
work performed for the City using ISO Additional Insured endorsement CG 20 10 
10 01 and Additional Insured-Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 10 
01 or substitute endorsements providing equivalent coverage. 

2013 Contract for Scrap Metal Recycling.doc 2 

Item 13 - 3

371



3.	 Workers' Compensation coverage as required by the Industrial Insurance laws of 
the State of Washington. 

B. Minimum Amounts of Insurance 

Contractor shall maintain the following insurance limits: 

1.	 Automobile Liability insurance with a minimum combined single limit for bodily 
injury and property damage of $1,000,000 per accident. 

2.	 Commercial General Liability insurance shall be written with limits no less than 
$1,000,000 each occurrence, $2,000,000 general aggregate and $2,000,000 
products-completed operations aggregate limit. 

C. Other Insurance Provision 

The Contractor's Automobile Liability and Commercial General Liability insurance 
policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain that they shall be primary insurance as 
respect the City. Any insurance, self-insurance, or insurance pool coverage maintained 
by the City shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it. 

D. Acceptability of Insurers 

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best rating of not less than A: 
VII. 

E. Verification of Coverage 

Contractor shall furnish the City with original certificates and a copy of the amendatory 
endorsements, including but not necessarily limited to the additional insured 
endorsement, evidencing the insurance requirements of the Contractor before 
commencement of the work. 

F. Subcontractors 

The Contractor shall have sole responsibility for determining the insurance coverage 
and limits required, if any, to be obtained by subcontractors, which determination shall 
be made in accordance with reasonable and prudent business practices. 

Either party may terminate this contract with 30 days written notice. The terms of this 
contract will be fixed for a one year period from the date of execution. This agreement 
may be extended for additional year terms upon agreement of both parties. 
Amendments or adjustments for additional year terms must be in writing and delivered 
to the City 30 days before the end of each year term. 

2013 Contract for Scrap Metal Recycling.doc 3 

Item 13 - 4

372



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals this 

___ day of , 2013. 

City of Marysville Marilyn Eastbury (Contractor) 

By 
Jon Nehring, Mayor 

_ 

Address: 

Telephone: 

6805 35th NE 
Tulalip, WA 98271 
360-659-1540 

Attest: 

By _ 

City Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

By _ 
City Attorney 

2013 Contract for Scrap Metal Recycling.doc 4 

Item 13 - 5

373



EXHIBIT A 

INDEMNIFICATION ADDENDUM 

J.K. Eastbury Salvage Metals & Auto Wrecking (hereinafter called Contractor) agrees to 
defend, indemnify and hold the City of Marysville (hereinafter called Owner) harmless 
from any and all claims, demands, loses and liabilities to or by third parties arising from, 
resulting from or connected with services performed or to be performed under this 
Contract by Contractor or contractor's agents or employees to the fullest extent 
permitted by law and subject to the limitations provided below. 

Contractor's duty to indemnify Owner shall not apply to liability for damages arising out 
of bodily injury to persons or damage to property caused by or resulting from the sole 
negligence of Owner or Owner's agents or employees. 

Contractor's duty to indemnify Owner for liability for damages arising out of bodily injury 
to persons or damage to property caused by or resulting from the concurrent negligence 
of (a) Owner's agents or employees, and (b) Contractor or contractor's agents or 
employees, shall apply only to the extent of negligence of Contractor or Contractor's 
agents or employees. 

Contractor specifically and expressly waives any immunity that may be granted it under 
the Washington State Industrial Insurance Act, Title 51 RCW. Further, the 
indemnification obligation under this Contract shall not be limited in any way by any 
limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation or benefits payable to or for 
any third party under workers compensation acts, disability benefits acts, or other 
employee benefits acts; provided Contractor's waiver of immunity by the provisions of 
this paragraph extends only to claims against Contractor by Owner and does not 
include, or extend to, any claims by Contractor's employees directly against Contractor. 

Contractor's duty to defend, indemnify and hold Owner harmless shall include as to all 
claims, demands, losses and liability to which it applies, Owner's personnel-related 
costs, reasonable attorney's fees, court costs and all other claim-related expenses. 

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ADDENDUM WAS MUTUALLY 
NEGOTIATED. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE Marilyn Eastbury - Sole Proprietor 

By _ 

Jon Nehring, Mayor 

2013 Contract for Scrap Metal Recycling.doc 5 

Item 13 - 6

374



07/09/2012 07:49 FAX 8054189941	 I4J 0002/0002 

.....---, ~ I DATE (MMlDDNYYY)

1..~D CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE	 7/6/2012 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON TIlE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN TIlE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: It the CErtificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
CErtificate holder in lieu of such endorsementts). 

PRODUCER 

JEFF JARAMILLO INSURANCE AGENCY
 
2629 TOWNSGATE ROAD, SUITE 120
 
WESTLAKE VILLAGE, CA 91361
 

INSURED	 J.K. EASTBURY SALVAGE METALS & 

AUTO WRECKING 
6805 35TH AVENUE ME 
TULALIP, WA 98271 
360/659-1540 

~lt~
 

Wg~~ Ext,: (805)
 
~"""'m{~ss:
 

INSURER A: STAR
 
INSURER B:
 

INSURER C:
 

INSURER D:
 

INSURER E:
 

INSURER F:
 

418-1800 Ii~ Not(80S) 418-9941 

INSURERlS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC. 

INSURANCE CO. 18023 

COVERAGES· CERTIFICATE NUMBER	 REVISION NUMBER 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOlWlTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE 

AUUL I~u~~ 

I(M~g~ I(JW5g~ LIMITSLTR INSR WI/O POLICY NUMBER 
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1 000,000-

~~~lSis '1e';,~etlcel- AMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY $ 50,000 
CLAIMs-MADE ~ OCCUR MED EXP (Anyone person) $ 5,000 

A ..K GARAGE LIABILITY CA0330871 07-01-12 07-01-13 PERSONAl & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000y 
2,000,000GENERAL AGGREGATE S_. 
1,000,000~'L AGGREGATE UMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG $ 

X POLICY n ~~T n LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Ea arode,,' S 1,000,000-
X ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

- AlL OWNED ex SCHEDULED CA0330871 07-01-12 07-01-13 
A AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accidant) $ 

- ex NON-QWNED CPa;:' a~clentyAMA(jt:X HIRED AUTOS f-- AUTOS 
$ 

'-- 
$ 

UMBRELLA lIAB 
~I OCCUR 

EACH OCCURRENCE S-
EXCESS LIAS CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DED I I RETENTION $ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I ~<e.~TATU· I 10TH . 
AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY TORY LIMITS ER 

YIN 
A1<Y PROPRIETORIPARTNERlEXEClJTIVE 0 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFF1CE~EMBER EXCWDEO? NIA 
(Mandatory in NH) EL DISEASE· EA EMPLOYE S 
If yes, deSClibe under 

E.L. DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

DESCRJPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Alladl ACORD 101, Additional Remarl<s Sche<lule, If more space is requlre<l) 

AUTO DISMANTLING & SCRAP METAL RECYCLING 

THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE IS INCLUDED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED PER FORM 44 55 CA 11 04 
WITH RESPECTS TO ANY AND ALL OPERATIONS BEING PERFORMED FOR THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
BY THE NAMED INSURED. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

PUBLIC WORKS 
80 COLUMBIA AVENUE 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98270-5130 

ADDITION~ INSURED 

© 988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD25(2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

Item 13 - 7

375



CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
Marysville, Washington
 

RESOLUTION NO. :'7 ~ L 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE DECLARING 
ANNUAL ACCUMULATIONS OF SCRAP METAL VALUED NOT MORE 
THAN $10,000 TO BE SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR 
DISPOSAL THEREOF. 

WHEREAS, the City accumulates a certain amount of scrap metal each year that 
is of no further public use or necessity and the annual value of which does not 
exceed $10,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the pUblic interest for said annual accumulations of scrap 
metal to be sold or disposed of in a cost effective manner that the Mayor or the 
Mayor's designee determines will net a reasonable return to the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Annual accumulations of scrap metal by the City in an amount not 
exceeding $10,000 are hereby declared surplus to the foreseeable needs of the 
City. 

Section 2. It is deemed to be in the public interest for the City to sell or dispose 
of said annual accumulations of scrap metal in a cost effective manner that will 
net a reasonable return to the City. 

Section 3, The Mayor or the Mayor's designee is hereby authorized to sell or 
dispose of said annual accumulations of scrap metal in a manner, which in the 
discretion of the Mayor or the Mayor's designee, is cost effective and will net a 
reasonable return to the City. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this --J...,IJ<-__ day of 

----"'.....:.-~.'"'-~'--"-"'l,--,'~'-'-'- 2008,.. .....L' 

Attest: 
~. 

'{('''(' 

City Clerk
 

Approved as to Form:
 

'l.) / 
........' "-'./
 

City Attorney 

Item 13 - 8

376



Index #14
 

377



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 6/10/2013 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Maintenance Agreement with Aclara Technologies LLC 

PREPARED BY: Karen Latimer, Operations Manager 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DIR~APPROVAL: 

[ 
AITACHMENTS: 
I. Maintenance Agreement 

BUDGET CODE: 40141280.541000 AMOUNT: $9,904.32 

SUMMARY: 

A few years ago the City purchased and installed an automated meter reading (AMR) system. 
Installed equipment includes data collection units, a network control computer, software program, 
meter transmission units, and handheld meter programmers. The AMR system and network 
control computer software should be updated at least annually, the equipment needs occasional 
troubleshooting and repair, and the equipment is replaced as it becomes obsolete or as technology 
changes. 

This year the data collection units need to be replaced due to the discontinuance of a certain type 
of cellular phone service. The AMR system software must be updated and the network control 
computer replaced at the same time the data collection units are replaced to maintain 
compatibility throughout the AMR system. 

Adara Technologies LLC will not provide software updates, new equipment, or equipment 
troubleshooting and repair unless a maintenance agreement is executed. The AMR system will 
not function without the data collection units, so the maintenance agreement has become a 
necessary part of the overall AMR system. 

It should be noted that the Agreement has language that significantly limits the vendor's liability. 
The language of both section 7 (Warranty) and section 8 (Limitation of Liability) work to the 
disadvantage of the City. There is an express exclusion of any warranty to the greatest degree 
allowed by law and the liability of Aclara for damages is limited to their gross negligence or 
willful acts and their aggregate liability is further limited to the dollar amount of their annual fee 
(see section 8). There are also limitations for incidental damages. 

It is a policy decision for Council to determine whether this language is acceptable and to weigh 
the risk of claims against the City versus the need for the services by this unique vendor. On the 
advice of the City Attorney, staff has made reasonable efforts to renegotiate this language without 
significant success. The City has invested substantial amounts in the equipment that the vendor 
provides and it would be difficult and expensive to contract with a different vendor for the 
necessary services. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that Council Authorize the Mayor to sign a 
Maintenance Agreement between Aclara Technologies LLC and the City of Marysville. 

Item 14 - 1

378



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
 

This Agreement is made and entered into as of the date last signed below (the 
"Effective Date") by and between: 

Aclara Technologies LLC, an Ohio Limited Liability Company
 
945 Hornet Drive
 
Hazelwood, Missouri 53042
 
(Referred to herein as "Aclara")
 

And	 City of Marysville, a Washington corporation 
80 Columbia Avenue 
Marysville, Washington 98270 
(Referred to herein as "Customer") 

Individually, Aclara® and Customer may be referred to as "Party" and collectively as 
"Parties". 

Whereas, Customer has agreed to license from Aclara, and Aclara has agreed to 
license to Customer certain computer software; and 

Whereas, Customer has agreed to obtain from Aclara, and Aclara has agreed to 
provide to Customer associated maintenance services to the Customer's Aclara 
Technology System more fully described below. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, and 
intending to be legally bound, the Parties agree as follows: 

1.	 Definitions. For the purposes of this Agreement, the following definitions shall 
apply: 

A.	 "Aclara Holidays" means New Years Day, Memorial Day, Independence 
Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, the day after Thanksgiving. Christmas 
Eve. Christmas Day and New Years Eve. 

B.	 "Aclara Technology System" (or "System") means the system comprised 
of, in part 1) the Hardware purchased from Aclara by Customer. and 2) the 
Software licensed by Aclara to Customer under the terms of the Software 
License Agreement. 

C.	 "Additional Services" means services offered by Aclara for improvements 
and/or enhancements to the Customer's System that are not covered by 
this Agreement, but may be offered and provided at the rates set forth on 
Schedule B hereto. 

D.	 "Classroom Training" means training offered by Aclara at its facility. 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 1 of 22 

Item 14 - 2

379



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

E.	 "Customer Portal" means an electronic gateway to a secure entry point via 
Aclara's website at www.Aclara.com that allows Aclara customers to log in 
to an area where they can view and download information or request 
assistance regarding Issues with the System. 

F.	 "On-Site Maintenance Services" means Aclara providing Maintenance 
Services at the Customer's facility at the then current rates stated in 
Schedule 8, Time and Material Rates, attached hereto. 

G.	 "Custom Enhancement" means any improvement, modification or addition 
that, when made or added to the Software or Third Party Licensed 
Software, changes its utility, efficiency, functional capability or application. 
Custom Enhancements are not included as part of this Agreement. 

H.	 "Customer Site Training" means Aclara providing its training at the 
Customer's facility at the then current terms and pricing published on the 
Aclara Customer Portal. The training may be customized to meet the 
Customer's needs. 

I.	 "Delivery" means, in the case of Software provided hereunder (and as 
applicable), (i) the remote installation of the Software by Aclara on the 
Customer-provided Designated Equipment; or (ii) delivery of the 
Designated Equipment provided by Aclara on which the Software is 
installed; or (iii) the loading of the software to an FTP site for Customer's 
availability to download. "Delivery" means, in the case of Services 
provided hereunder, the periodic performance of such Services as 
described herein. 

J.	 "Error" means any failure of Software to conform in all material respects to 
the requirements of this Agreement or Aclara's published specifications. 
Any nonconformity resulting from Customer's misuse, improper use, 
alteration or damage of the Software, the combination of the Software with 
any hardware or software not supplied by or authorized by Aclara, or any 
other condition beyond the control of Aclara, shall not be considered an 
Error. 

K.	 "Error Correction" means either a modification or addition that, when made 
or added to the Software, brings the Software into material conformity with 
the published specifications, or a procedure or routine that, when 
observed in the regular operation of the Software, avoids the practical 
adverse effect of such nonconformity 

L.	 "E-Learning" means on-line training offered by Aclara via the Internet. 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 2 of 22 

Item 14 - 3

380



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

M.	 "Hardware" means the equipment supplied by Aclara which may include 
the Substation Communication Equipment (SCE), Remote 
Communications Equipment (RCE), Test Equipment, Meter Transmission 
Unit (MTU), Data Collection Unit (DCU) and MTU programmer. 

N.	 "Issue" means a problem with the System identified by the Customer, 
which requires a response by Aclara to resolve. 

O.	 "Maintenance Services" means activities to investigate, resolve Issues and 
correct product bugs arising from the use of the Software in a manner 
consistent with the published specifications and functional requirements 
defined during implementation. 

P.	 "Patch" means a version of the Software that provides an Error Correction 
to address an urgent need that is outside the schedule of regularly 
released Software Revisions or Software Versions. 

Q.	 "Renewal Period" means each of one or more consecutive twelve (12) 
month periods following the Initial twelve (12) month Term of this 
Agreement. 

R.	 "Severity Level" means a designation of the effect of an Issue on the 
Customer's use of the System. The Severity of an Issue is initially defined 
by the Customer and confirmed by Aclara. Until the Issue has been 
resolved, the Severity Level may be raised or lowered based on Aclara 
analysis of impact to business. The four Severity Levels are: 

Severity 
Level 

Description 

1 Requires immediate attention- Critical production functionality is not 
available or a large number of users cannot access the system. Causes a 
major business impact where service is lost or degraded and no 
workaround is available, therefore preventing operation of the business. 

2 Requires priority attention - Some important production functionality is not 
available, or a small number of users cannot access the system. Causes 
significant business impact where service is lost or degraded and no 
workaround is available, however the business can continue to operate in 
a limited fashion. 

3 Requires attention -There is a problem or inconvenience. Causes a 
business impact where there is minimal loss of service and a workaround 
is available such that the system can continue to operate fully and users 
are able to continue business operations. 

4 There is a problem or issue with no loss of service and no business 
impact. 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 3 of 22 

Item 14 - 4

381



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

S.	 "Software" means the software and firmware provided by Aclara, and 
listed in Attachment A to the Software License Agreement. All Software, 
Software Revisions and Software Versions provided by Aclara shall be 
subject to the terms and conditions of the Software License Agreement 
entered into by and between Aclara and Customer, including any mutually 
agreed to amendments thereto. 

T.	 "Software Version" means the base or core version of the Software that 
contains significant new features and significant fixes and is available to 
the Customer. Software Versions may occur as the Software architecture 
changes or as new technologies are developed. Software Versions are not 
provided or included as part of this Agreement. 

U.	 "Software Revision" means an update to the released version of the 
Software code which consists of minor enhancements to existing features 
and code corrections. Software Revisions are provided and included as a 
part of this Agreement. 

V.	 "Supplemental Services" means the services set forth on Schedule C 
hereto, and offered at the prices set forth on Schedule C hereto. 

w.	 "Target Response" refers to the period of time between a Customer's 
initial contact with Aclara to report an issue (by phone, email or through 
the Customer Portal, thereby creating a ticket which has been assigned a 
number for tracking purposes) and Aclara's initial contact back to 
Customer to begin investigation of the reported Issue. 

x.	 "Third Party Licensed Software" shall have the meaning as it is defined in 
Attachment A to the Software License Agreement. 

Y.	 "Training Services" means all training provided by Aclara to the Customer, 
including but not limited to Classroom Training, E-Learning Training and 
Customer-Site Training. 

2.	 Term of Agreement. Subject to the termination provisions set forth below, this 
Agreement shall become effective as of the Effective Date. Maintenance 
Services shall begin upon Delivery of the Licensed Software; and shall continue 
in full force and effect for an initial term of one (1) year ("Initial Term"). Upon 
expiration of the Initial Term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for 
successive Renewal Periods, unless sooner terminated by either Aclara or 
Customer as provided for in Section 6 of this Agreement. 

3.	 Scope 

A.	 Software Maintenance. The Software maintained under this Agreement 
shall be the Software set forth in Attachment A to the Software License 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 4 of 22 

Item 14 - 5

382



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

Agreement. Any additional Software for which a license is obtained by the 
Customer from Aclara shall be automatically incorporated into this 
Agreement and the pricing for Maintenance Services adjusted accordingly. 

B.	 Hardware Maintenance. The hardware maintained under this Agreement 
shall include those items identified in Section 1.M. above, which have 
been purchased by Customer from Aclara. 

C.	 Levels of Maintenance Services. Two (2) Levels of Maintenance are 
available to Customer under this Agreement. Each level is identified and 
described in Schedule A, Levels of Maintenance Services attached hereto 
and made a part hereof. Customer may, at its option, change the Level of 
Maintenance for any subsequent Renewal Period, provided Customer 
gives Aclara written notice of the requested change no less than thirty (30) 
days prior to the end of the Initial Term or then current Renewal Period. 

D.	 Maintenance Services Provided. Aclara shall provide Maintenance 
Services at the level selected by the Customer as designated in Schedule 
D, Level of Maintenance Services Selected. The following are included as 
part of this Agreement: 

1)	 Aclara Software Revisions and Patches. Aclara shall provide 
Software Revisions and Patches to the Customer as they become 
available. In support of such Software Revisions and Patches, 
Aclara shall provide updated user technical documentation 
reflecting the Software Revisions and Patches as soon as 
reasonably practicable after the Software Revisions and Patches 
have been released. Updated user technical documentation that 
corrects Errors or other minor discrepancies will be provided to 
Customers when available. 

2)	 Third Party Software Revisions. At the option of Aclara, periodic 
Software Revisions of the Third Party Licensed Software will be 
provided by Aclara without further charge provided the following 
conditions are met: (i) the Software Revision corrects a malfunction 
in the Third Party Software that affects the operation of the 
Software; and (ii) the Software Revision has, in the opinion of 
Adara, corrected malfunctions identified in the Aclara Technology 
System and has not created any additional malfunctions; and (iii) 
the Software Revision is available to Adara. Customer is 
responsible for obtaining and installing the Software Revision if the 
Third Party Software was not licensed to Customer by or through 
Adara. Software Revisions to Third Party Licensed Software 
provided by Aclara are specifically limited to the Third Party 
Software identified and set forth in Attachment A to the Software 
License Agreement. Any associated Hardware or Hardware 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.2513	 Page 5 of 22 

Item 14 - 6

383



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

modifications required to support revisions of Third Party Software 
are not included under the terms of this Agreement. 

E.	 Response to Issues. Aclara will provide verbal or written responses to 
Issues identified by the Customer in an expeditious manner. Such 
responses shall be provided in accordance with the Target Response 
Times as defined in Schedule A, Level of Maintenance Services. 

F.	 Service Limitations. The Maintenance Services defined in this Agreement 
are applicable only to the Aclara Technology System, excluding third party 
equipment, and Third Party Software identified in Attachment A to 
Software License Agreement. The following limitations apply to 
Maintenance Services under this Agreement. 

1)	 New Software Versions are not included as a part of this 
Maintenance Agreement. Such Software Versions will be offered to 
Customer for additional fees and costs. 

2)	 Services requested by Customer for assistance with installation or 
implementation of Software Revisions and Patches are not included 
in this Maintenance Agreement, but are offered to the Customer on 
a time and materials basis at the rates stated in Schedule B hereto. 

3)	 System administration, database maintenance and recovery, server 
malfunctions, database backup processes, management and 
training services, repair of Hardware under warranty or master 
station computer equipment repair are not included as part of this 
Agreement. 

4)	 Maintenance services shall be limited to the latest Software 
Revision, and the two previous Software Revisions provided to the 
Customer and currently maintained by Aclara in accordance with 
Section 4.E below. All code changes, Enhancements or fixes will 
be incorporated into the latest Software Revision or a future 
Software Revision. Aclara has no obligation to make code 
changes, Enhancements or fixes to previous Software Revisions. 

5)	 Maintenance Services do not include costs incurred by Aclara while 
investigating problems that are the result of Customer's negligence, 
misuse, or unauthorized application, alteration, or modification of 
the Software, Hardware, or interfaces to the equipment 
configuration, which shall be invoiced to Customer on a time-and
material basis at Aclara's then current published rates. The current 
rates are set forth on Schedule B hereto. 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 6 of 22 

Item 14 - 7

384



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

6)	 Services offered outside of Maintenance Services as noted in 
Schedule C, Supplemental Services attached hereto are not 
included in this Agreement. Such additional services are available 
and may be provided upon Customer's request at the fixed price 
established on Schedule C, and if no fixed price is established, in 
accordance with the terms and rates provided in Schedule B 
hereto. 

7)	 During Renewal Periods, certain follow-up training is provided as 
outlined in Schedule A, Levels of Maintenance Services. 
Additional training is available and may be purchased. Please 
contact Aclara Customer Support at 1-800-892-9008 for training 
requirements and fees. 

8)	 Aclara shall consider and evaluate the development of Custom 
Enhancements for the specific use of Customer and shall respond 
to Customer's requests for Custom Enhancements or other 
additional services pertaining to the Software. Such Custom 
Enhancements or additional services shall be subject to a separate 
charge in accordance with Aclara's rates then in effect. The current 
rates are listed on Schedule B hereto. 

9)	 Maintenance Services do not include any problem arising from the 
use of components manufactured or authorized by anyone other 
than Aclara as an interface or peripheral to the Software. 

10)	 Maintenance Services do not include any problem resulting from 
the combination of the Software with such other programming or 
equipment unless such combination has been pre-approved by 
Aclara. 

11)	 Maintenance Services do not include any problem caused by 
changes to other software (including releases and patches), 
interfaces or systems connected to the Software including but not 
limited to changes of operating systems database servers, web 
servers, and communications software. 

12)	 Maintenance Services do not include changes in workflow, 
practices, procedures, or processes that differ from the Software 
approved specifications. 

13)	 Customer specific testing and reimplementation of Custom 
Enhancements are not part of this Maintenance Agreement 

Customer will be responsible to pay Aclara for time or other resources 
provided by Aclara to diagnose or attempt to correct any of the items set 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 7 of 22 

Item 14 - 8

385



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

forth above in this Section 3.F., at Aclara's then current time and material 
rates.	 If Aclara incurs expense in servicing claims which are later shown to 
result from any of the above activities, Customer shall pay Aclara the costs 
associated with the performance of such service. Aclara's time and material 
rates are attached hereto as Schedule B. Aclara, in its sole discretion, may 
change these rates from time to time with thirty (30) days advance notice to 
Customer. 

4.	 Customer Responsibilities 

A.	 Backups. Customer shall maintain a current backup copy of all Software 
and databases. Customer shall perform regular daily backups of its data, 
and weekly backups of its entire system maintained under this Agreement. 

B.	 Notification of Issues 

During the hours between 6:30 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. Central Time on 
Monday through Friday, excluding Adara Holidays: 

1)	 Customer shall provide Aclara with timely notification of any new 
System issues by one of three methods: 

a.	 By entering the problem on the Aclara Customer Portal (See 
Note 1 below); 

b.	 Contacting Aclara Customer Support at 1-800-892-9008; or 

c.	 Emailingtheproblemtosupport@aclara.com 

Note 1: Customer's utilization of the Aclara Customer Portal is 
the preferred method for Issue notifications. 

2)	 Premier Level. Selection of the Premier level of services provides 
technical support for Severity 1 and 2 issues, 24 hours per day; 
seven (7) days per week; 365 days per year. All Severity 1 and 2 
notifications submitted between the hours of 6:00 p.m. and 6:30 
a.m. Central Time (Monday through Friday, Weekends and Aclara 
Holidays) must be submitted through the Aclara Customer Portal. If 
Customer cannot readily access the Aclara Customer Portal, 
Customer may contact Aclara at the "800" number listed above. 
Premier Level Customers will receive priority treatment over Base 
Level Customer when resources are allocated to competing, same
priority issues. 

3)	 Base Level. Selection of the Base level of services ensures tickets 
will be processed on the next business day within the normal 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 8 of 22 

Item 14 - 9

386



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

business hours (6:00 p.m. and 6:30 a.m. Central Time) noted on 
Schedule A, Levels of Maintenance Service. If an emergency 
arises, Aclara does offer support for Issues arising during other 
than normal business hours at the Time and Material Rates set 
forth in Schedule B hereto. 

C.	 Technical Staff. Customer shall be responsible for maintaining sufficient 
suitably trained technical staff to operate and maintain the System on a 
day-to-day basis, including backing up the Software and report handling. 
Aclara training for designated contacts shall be made available to 
Customer. 

D.	 Support for Problem Investigation. Customer shall support all reasonable 
requests by Aclara as may be required in problem investigation and 
resolution. For troubleshooting purposes, Aclara may need remote 
system access to Customer's system. 

E.	 Maintain Current Software Revision. Customer shall install new revisions 
of defined Software in the production environment within six (6) months of 
receipt of the Software Revision. Customer shall maintain the required 
version of the Third Party Licensed Software, if applicable, specified by 
Aclara for each released Software Revision provided. Aclara Error 
Corrections will be provided on Aclara's latest release of the Software 
Revision. 

F.	 Additional Requirements. Customer is responsible for procuring, installing 
and maintaining all equipment, telephone lines, communications 
interfaces, and other hardware necessary to operate the Software and 
obtain Maintenance Services from Aclara. 

G.	 Designation of Point of Contact. Customer shall assign an individual or 
individuals to serve as the designated contact(s) for all communication 
with Aclara during Issue investigation and resolution. 

H.	 Discovery of Errors. Upon discovery of an Error, Customer agrees, if 
requested by Aclara, to submit to Aclara a listing of output and any other 
data that Aclara may require in order to reproduce the Error and the 
operating conditions under which the Error occurred or was discovered. 

I.	 Test Environment. Customer should maintain a test copy of the Program 
and a separate test data base (other than Customer's production 
database) and shall test all new Software Revisions, Patches, Custom 
Enhancements, hotfixes and Error Corrections before integrating them into 
system productions. 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 9 of 22 

Item 14 - 10

387



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

J.	 Technical Infrastructure Management. Customer shall manage hardware, 
software, network, storage, database, and peripheral devices for optimal 
operating performance and availability as required by end users. 

K.	 Proactive Monitoring. Customer shall regularly monitor the hardware, 
software and infrastructure that support the Software application. 
Customer shall define system (OS/Oracle) level event logging, notification 
and escalation procedures, and detect and react to events. Customer shall 
regularly monitor event logs, server logs, and other debug information 
generated by the application to proactively identify problems. 

L.	 Acceptance. On or before thirty (30) business days after Aclara's release 
of a new Custom Enhancement, hotfix or Error Correction that Aclara 
issues in response to an Error Report, Customer shall test and notify 
Aclara if there are any problems that need further resolution, or if 
Customer accepts the solution, Customer shall send such notification to 
Aclara's e-mail support address. If Aclara receives neither a request for 
further assistance nor an acceptance of the solution, the solution will be 
deemed accepted by Customer, and Aclara will have no further obligation 
to maintain the Software in its earlier form or version. Problems arising 
from the aforementioned items requiring further resolution will be included 
as part of this Agreement. 

M.	 Routine System Management. Customer shall monitor the system logs 
and database and perform routine system and database management to 
ensure proper system operation. 

5.	 Payment and Charges 

A.	 Basis of Support Service Fee. Pricing for Maintenance Services is 
calculated based on the cumulative Software License Fee paid by the 
Customer. The cumulative Fee is identified on Attachment A to the Aclara 
Software License Agreement as amended during the term of this 
Agreement. Pricing for each Support Level during the Initial Term is 
detailed in Schedule 0, Level of Maintenance Services Selected hereto. 

B.	 Billing Rate. The charge for the Service Level selected by the Customer 
and defined herein shall be at the annual Fee as identified in Schedule 0, 
Level of Maintenance Services Selected hereof during the Initial Term of 
this Agreement. The annual Fee shall not be subject to adjustment during 
the Initial Term. Thereafter, during any subsequent Renewal Period, upon 
receipt of a 30 day notice, the Fee shall be subject to adjustment [not to 
exceed five percent (5%)] at the commencement of each Renewal Period. 

C.	 Currency and Taxes. Prices and charges stated herein are in U.S. dollars 
and are exclusive of Import Duties, Tariffs, Provincial, Federal, State, 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 10 of 22 

Item 14 - 11

388



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

Municipal or other Government Excise, Sales, Use or like Taxes, all of 
which shall be Customer's responsibility. 

D.	 Suspension of Services due to Unpaid Invoices. In the event that any of 
the Charges remain unpaid for more than thirty (30) days after becoming 
due for payment, Aclara shall be entitled to withdraw the Maintenance 
Services. 

E.	 Billing Frequency. Charges for the services provided under this 
Agreement shall be invoiced annually in advance. Payment of all such 
invoices shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days of the date of 
invoice. 

F.	 Partial Services. Aclara reserves the right to invoice the Customer for any 
partial month services which may result from the Effective Date or date of 
termination of this Agreement, at a prorated charge. 

G.	 Reinstatement Fee. In the event that Customer terminates or elects not to 
renew this Agreement and subsequently wishes to reinstate it, in addition 
to paying Aclara's then current fees and charges, Customer shall also pay 
Aclara, a reinstatement charge. The reinstatement charge shall include a 
lump sum equal to the total fees and charges which would have been paid 
for the period of lapse had the lapse not occurred: provided, however that 
if the lapse period is three (3) years or longer, Aclara shall have the option 
at its sole discretion to refuse to reinstate said Agreement 

6.	 Termination 

A.	 This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time by not less 
than thirty (30) days prior written notice. 

B.	 Aclara shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time in the 
event of Customer's bankruptcy, insolvency, or any continuing non
payment for services in excess of thirty (30) days. 

C.	 If either party shall at any time commit any breach of any covenant or 
agreement herein contained, and shall fail to remedy any such breach 
within thirty (30) days after the other party provides written notice 
specifying in reasonable detail such breach, the other party may, at its 
option, terminate this Agreement by prior notice in writing to such effect. 

D.	 Aclara shall have the right to terminate or refuse Maintenance Services if, 
in Aclara's opinion, conditions at the equipment location represents a 
hazard to the safety or health of Aclara's personnel. 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 11 of 22 

Item 14 - 12

389



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

7. Warranties 

A.	 With respect to Services to be performed by Aclara under this Agreement, 
Aclara warrants that it will use reasonable care and skill in the provision of 
the Services. The Services shall be performed in a professional, 
competent and timely manner by Aclara Personnel appropriately qualified 
and trained to perform such Services. In the event of a breach of the 
foregoing warranty relating to Services occurs within twelve months from 
the date of the providing of such Services, Aclara shall, at its sole cost and 
expense, re-perform such Services. Re-performance of such Services 
shall be Aclara's sole liability and Customer's sole remedy for a breach of 
warranty. 

B.	 Except as expressly set out herein, all conditions and warranties, express 
or implied, statutory or otherwise (including but not limited to any 
concerning merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose) are hereby 
excluded to the extent permitted by law. 

8.	 Limitation of Liability and Damages 

The Parties have agreed to limit Aclara's total aggregate liability and exclude the 
recovery of certain types of damages. Notwithstanding anything contained 
herein to the contrary, except as to either Party's indemnification obligations, 
claims of breach of confidentiality, gross negligence or willful misconduct, the 
total aggregate liability of Aclara to the Customer for any and all liability arising 
out of or in connection with the performance of this Maintenance Agreement shall 
be limited to the then current annual Maintenance Services Fee paid by 
Customer to Aclara under this Agreement. IN NO CASE SHALL EITHER PARTY 
BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, 
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE OR SPECIAL DAMAGES, OR FOR THE 
LOSS OF BENEFIT, PROFIT, REVENUE OR DATA, EVEN IF THE PARTY HAS 
BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBLITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. This provision 
shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

9.	 Excusable Delays. 

Neither Party shall be liable to the other for failure or delay in performance of a 
required obligation if such failure or delay is caused by delays in shipment, 
delivery or taking receipt of any items sold hereunder, or loss or damage thereto, 
acts of God, acts of the other Party, acts of civil, regulatory or military authority, U.S. 
Governmental restrictions or embargoes, war, terrorism, riot, fires, strikes, flood, 
epidemics, quarantine, restrictions, default or delay by supplier, breakdown in 
manufacturing facilities, machinery or equipment, delays in transportation or 
difficulties in obtaining necessary materials, labor or manufacturing facilities due to 
such causes, or any other cause beyond a Party's reasonable control. In the event 
of such occurrence, performance shall be suspended to the extent made necessary 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 12 of 22 

Item 14 - 13

390



Aclara - Marysville Confidential 

by such forces, and the time for performance shall be extended by a period equal to 
the time of delay. Upon the occurrence of such an event the Party whose 
performance is adversely affected shall promptly notify the other Party of the nature 
and extent of the occurrence and the anticipated period of delay in performance. 
Any Party so adversely affected shall use all Commercially Reasonable Efforts to 
minimize the extent of the delay in performance. No event of Force Majeure shall 
apply to any obligation by either Party to pay money. 

10. Assignment. 

Neither Party may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement without 
the prior written consent of the other Party, provided however, that either Party 
may assign this Agreement to an Affiliate, or to an entity acquiring all or 
substantially all of the assets of Party if the acquiring entity is an Affiliate, or, by 
operation of law, to an entity into which Party is merged if the surviving entity is 
an Affiliate, in each such case without prior approval of the other Party. In any 
such event, Party shall provide the other Party with prompt written notice of such 
assignment. As used herein, "Affiliate" means a company which either owns or 
controls Party or which Party owns or controls directly or indirectly, or is under 
common control directly or indirectly with Party through a common parent 
company. 

11. Waiver. 

No waiver of any term of this Agreement by either party shall be deemed to be a 
further or continuing waiver of any other term of this Agreement. 

12. Governing Law. 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Missouri, U.S.A. 

13. Severability. 

In the event that anyone or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement 
shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in any 
respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other 
provision of this Agreement, and this Agreement shall be construed as if such 
invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

14. Notices. 

Any notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to be given sent by United States registered or certified mail, postage 
prepaid, to the respective Parties at the addresses shown below. Notices so 
given shall be deemed received three business days from tile date of deposit in 
the U.S. mails. 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13 Page 13 of 22 

Item 14 - 14

391



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

If to Aclara: 
Aclara
 
Attn: Contracts Administration
 
945 Hornet Drive
 
Hazelwood, Missouri 63042
 

With a copy to:
 
ESCO Technologies Inc.
 
Attn: General Counsel
 
9900A Clayton Road
 
St. Louis, MO 63124-1186
 

If to Customer:
 
City of Marysville
 
Attn: Karen Latimer, Operations Manager
 
80 Columbia Avenue
 
Marysville, WA 98270
 

15.	 Confidentiality. 

A.	 The Parties understand that they may exchange information which they 
deem to be confidential. Customer agrees that the Licensed Software, 
Maintenance, the Documentation and all related information (collectively, 
the "Information") constitutes confidential and proprietary information of 
Aclara and as such, such information is deemed to be Company Private 
and Confidential. Customer agrees as a condition of this agreement to 
keep the Information confidential and not to disclose any of the 
Information in any manner whatsoever except that the Information may be 
disclosed to those of its officers, employees and agents who have a 
business need to know the Information for the sole purpose of operation of 
the Aclara Technology System. Licensee agrees to ensure that all 
persons who have access to the Information are informed of the 
confidential nature of the Information and directed to comply with the 
terms of this provision Customer's obligations with respect to non
disclosure of the Information will survive the termination of this Agreement. 

B.	 Notwithstanding the foregoing, Customer may disclose confidential 
information if such information is required to be disclosed pursuant to a 
legal, regulatory or judicial order or requirement, provided the Customer 
shall promptly give Aclara notice of such order or requirement so that 
Aclara may seek reversal, rescission or modification of such order or 
requirement. If Aclara is successful in having such order or requirement 
reversed, rescinded or modified prior to the Customer's required 
compliance, no disclosure shall be made if the order or requirement is 
reversed or rescinded and, if such order or requirement is modified, 
disclosure shall be made only in accordance with such modified order or 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 14 of 22 

Item 14 - 15

392



--------------

Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

requirement. Any confidential information disclosed by the Customer 
pursuant to this paragraph shall, as between Adara and Customer, remain 
subject to the duties and obligations with respect to confidential 
information set forth in this Agreement. 

C.	 Adara acknowledges that Customer is subject to the State of 
Washington's Public Records Act (Chapter 42.56 RCW) (the "Act"). 
Customer agrees to promptly notify Aclara of any request made under the 
Act, such that Adara may seek protection of its Information which may be 
exempt from disclosure under the Act. 

16.	 Entire Agreement. 

This Agreement, including Schedules A, B, C and D hereof, contains the entire 
agreement between the parties hereto relating to the subject matter hereof and 
may not be changed or modified in any manner, orally or otherwise, except by a 
written amendment signed by a duly authorized officer of each of the parties 
hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed on the respective dates set forth below. 

Aclara Technologies LLC 

By:	 _ By: _ 

Name: Terry M. Messmer Name:	 _ 

Title: Sr. VP, Operations & Finance Title:	 _ 

Date:	 _ Date:

SCHEDULE A
 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 15 of 22 

Item 14 - 16

393



Aclara - Marysville Confidential 

LEVELS OF MAINTENANCE SERVICES
 

Base Premier 

Technical Support: Technical Support is available during the hours of 6:30am- 6:00pm 
Monday-Friday US Central Time, excluding Aclara Holidays and weekends, toll-free at 800-892
9008. 

X 

24x7 Technical Support: Technical Support is available between the business hours of 
6:30am to 6pm US Central Time by accessing the Aclara Customer Portal (or Toll-free at 800
892-9008, if access to the Customer Portal is not readily available to Customer). On-call 
technical support is available after 6pm and before 6:30am Central Time 24-hours a day/? days 
a week/365 days a year, including Aclara Holidays and weekends. Such after hours support is 
provided for Severity 1 and 2 issues only. Non Severity 1 or 2 items will be addressed during 
the standard business hours of 6:30am-6:00pm US Central Time. 

X 

Target Response Time - Severity 1: Requires immediate attention- Cn·tical production 
functionality is not available or a large number of users cannot access the system. Causes a 
major business impact where service is lost or degraded and no workaround is available, 
therefore preventing operation of the business. 

<4 hours <2 hours 

Target Response Time - Severity 2: Requires priority attention - Some important production 
functionality is not available, or a small number of users cannot access the system. Causes 
significant business impact where service is lost or degraded and no workaround is available, 
however the business can continue to operate in a limited fashion. 

<1 day <4 hours 

Target Response Time - Severity 3: Requires attention - There is a problem or 
inconvenience. Causes a business impact where there is minimal loss of service and a 
workaround is available such that the system can continue to operate fully and users are able to 
continue business operations. 

<2 days <6 hours 

Target Response Time - Severity 4: There is a problem or issue with no loss of service and 
no business impact. 

<3 
business 

days 

<1 
business 

day 

Access to Aclara Customer Portal (www.aclara.com): Customer will receive individual user 
names/passwords to the Aclara Customer Portal, as well as have access to Issue Management 
Reports for each case generated by Customer. 

X X 

Follow-up Aclara Classroom Training. Training is available at Aclara's facilities as listed on 
the Aclara Customer Portal. The maximum number of Customer's employees attending any 
Classroom Training session is three (3). 

Aclara 
List Price 

No 
Maximum 
Number 

of 
Classes 

Aclara Web based E·Learning classes. Certain E-Leaming classes are available as listed on 
the Aclara Customer Portal to an unlimited number of Customer employees per course at the 
prices listed on the Aclara Customer Portal. 

Aclara 
List Price 

No Cost 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13 Page 16 of 22 

Item 14 - 17

394



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

SCHEDULE B
 
TIME AND MATERIAL RATES
 

Additional Services may be provided at the Customer's request in accordance with the 
following Time and Material Rates (hereinafter referred to as "Rates"\ 

Rates: 

1.	 The following Rate categories have been defined for Aclara technical staff: 

Aclara Technical Staff Standard Hourly-Rate _ Off-Hours Hourly Rate On-Call Hourly Rate 

Sr. Technical Advisor $250 $375 $120 

Product Manager $200 $300 $120 

ProjecUAccount Manager $195 $290 $120 

Deployment Manager $195 $290 $120 

Sr. Engineer $185 $270 $120 

Sr. Business Analyst $185 $270 $120 

DBA $185 $270 $120 

Trainer $185 $270 $120 

Engineer/Support 
Engineer 

$165 $240 $120 

Business Analyst $165 $240 $120 

Equipment 
Service/I nstallation 

$125 $200 N/A 

Administrative Support $125 N/A N/A 

2.	 Rate Adjustments. 

The above hourly rates are in U.S. Dollars and are subject to adjustment upon 
thirty (30) days notice. 

3.	 Service Charges. 

A.	 Services will be charged at the applicable Rates as follows: 

1)	 Standard Hourly Rates will apply to all service hours expended that 
do not exceed eight (8) consecutive hours during Aclara's normal 
business hours of 6:30 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. Central Time, Monday 
through Friday, excluding Aclara Holidays. 

2)	 Off-Hours Hourly Rates will apply to all service-hours expended 
beyond eight (8) consecutive hours during Aclara's normal business 

1Rates exclude any applicable taxes and the like. 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 17 of 22 

Item 14 - 18

395



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

hours of 6:30 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday 
excluding Aclara Holidays. 

3)	 If Aclara is requested to travel to the Customer's site to provide 
Services, the costs and expenses associated with such travel will be 
borne by Customer and invoiced as set forth below. 

a.	 Travel Expenses: Unless otherwise mutually agreed, Aclara's 
travel expenses for On-Site Services shall include, but are not 
limited to airfare, lodging, meals, automobile rental, fuel, 
parking and will be charged to Customer on an actual basis. 

b.	 Portal to Portal Invoices: Travel time for On-Site Maintenance 
Services will be invoiced to Customer on a portal-to-portal 
basis at Aclara's On-Call Hourly Rates as stated in Schedule 
B. The maximum hours for travel one-way are eight (8) 
hours. 

4.	 On-Call Maintenance Service 

On-Call Maintenance Service is a pre-arranged service by which 
Customer places a request to have Aclara technical staff accessible 
remotely for a specified time period. During the period for which Aclara 
technical staff is accessible, On-Call Hourly Rates will be charged. If 
Aclara technical staff must actually perform services during such period, 
the services will be billed at the appropriate Standard Hourly Rate or Off
Hours Hourly Rate, instead of the On-Call Hourly Rate. This service will 
be provided remotely via a telecommunications link. 

5.	 Pre-Purchased Support Hours 

A.	 Pre-purchased software support hours are a block of hours 
intended to cover Software issues that are not covered under this 
Agreement, thereby allowing the Customer added flexibility to 
utilize Aclara's services without generating a Change Order. 
Should Customer request services which are not included in this 
Agreement and desire to utilize the pre-purchased hours, Aclara 
shall provide the Customer with an estimated number of hours 
required to resolve such request. The Customer may then advise 
Aclara either to stop working, sign and fund a Change Order, or use 
the pre-purchased support hours to resolve the request. Aclara 
reserves the right to decline the Customer's request, depending on 
the nature of the request. 

B.	 Pre-purchased support hours may be purchased at anytime during 
the term of this Agreement. Pre-purchased support hours expire 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3, 1 - 1.25.13	 Page 18 of 22 

Item 14 - 19

396



Aclara . Marysville	 Confidential 

upon termination of this Agreement or within one year after 
purchase (regardless of use), whichever occurs first. 

C.	 Pre-purchased software support hours are offered in the following 
increments and volume discounts: 

40 hours Hourly Rates listed in Section 1 above. 
80 hours 5% discount 

120 hours 10% discount 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 19 of 22 

Item 14 - 20

397



Aclara - Marysville	 Confidential 

SCHEDULE C
 
SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES OFFERED
 

The following Supplemental Services are offered under the terms of this Maintenance 
Agreement: 

STAR 

STAR System Monitoring Service 

Tier 1 (1,000 or less MTUs) $ 2,000.00 
Tier 2 (1,001 to 10,000 MTUs) $ 4,000.00 
Tier 3 (10,001 to 25,000 MTUs) $ 6,000.00 
Tier 4 (25,001 to 50,000 MTUs) $ 8,000.00 
Tier 5 (50,001 to 100,000 MTUs) $10,000.00 
Tier 6 (Greater than1 00,000 MTUs) Please contact Aclara for pricing 

Aclara's STAR System Monitoring service is designed to monitor end to end data 
transfer from meter/MTU's to and from DCU's to the NCC, and provide health status of 
your AMI system to minimize system downtime. Aclara will deliver a weekly diagnostic 
report that will identify issues which could affect the successful operation of the STAR 
system. The major components of the system that will be analyzed include: 

•	 Network Control Computer 
•	 Data Collector Units 
•	 Meter Transmitting Units 
•	 Handheld programmers. 

Aclara's proactive approach is to look for any condition out of the ordinary and will result 
in an immediate issue of a troubleshooting ticket and/or field work order based on the 
nature and severity of the condition. Example diagnostics include: 

•	 Battery voltage loss 
•	 Reading reception loss 
•	 File processing errors 

Customers will be notified about the issues found, the steps to be completed to solve 
the problem, and the escalation path. Aclara will provide: 

•	 A snapshot of the STAR system's health 
•	 Generation of incident tickets, investigation and if needed, scheduling of work 

orders 
•	 Notification that the issue has been resolved and confirmation that the STAR 

system is operating within established normal parameters. 

The STAR System Monitoring Service requires that Aclara have reliable remote 
connectivity to Customer's System. 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13	 Page 20 of 22 

Item 14 - 21

398



Aclara - Marysville Confidential 

STAR® DCU Maintenance Service 

Tier 1 (Less than 15 DCUs) $ 500.00 per DCU per year 
Tier 2 (16 to 30 DCUs) $ 450.00 per DCU per year 
Tier 3 (31 to 50 DCUs) $ 400.00 per DCU per year 
Tier 4 (Greater than 50 DCUs) Please contact Aclara for pricing 

In addition to the above unit prices, Customer shall also be responsible for any 
associated rental equipment and delivery costs to access the DCU. 

Aclara's STAR® DCU Maintenance service is designed to provide for the on-site repair 
of any DCU that fails under normal operation after expiration of the standard DCU 
Warranty. The Service covers all electronics, the Aclara provided WAN module and 
solar cell, but excludes the mounting frame and mounting hardware. 

The Service does not include maintenance or repairs attributable to the unauthorized 
attempt by Customer or any unauthorized person other than an authorized Adara 
representative to repair or maintain a DCU. Maintenance or repairs resulting from 
casualty, catastrophe, extreme weather conditions or natural disaster (including 
lightening damage), accident, vandalism, civil unrest, war, misuse, neglect or 
negligence of Customer, or causes external to the DCU such as, but not limited to, 
failed or faulty electrical power, communication failure resulting from cell or other WAN 
network service interruption or any causes other than ordinary use. Maintenance or 
repairs to attachments or to any other devices not originally a part of the DCU and 
added without the prior written approval of Aclara. Repairs resulting from unauthorized 
changes, modifications or alterations of or to the DCU are not covered under this 
Agreement. 

Upon notification from Customer of DCU failure, Adara will diagnose the DCU. If a 
failure occurs to a DCU covered under the Agreement, the unit will be repaired or 
replaced, at Adara's option, at no additional cost to Customer. If the Customer has 
entered into a System Monitoring agreement with Aclara, Aclara will normally identify 
the problem as part of its System Monitoring and will take the necessary actions to 
correct the problem. The Customer is responsible for arranging access to DCU sites 
before Adara can take action. 

Customer's electing the STAR® DCU Maintenance Service must purchase the service 
for all DCUs purchased by Customer; STAR® DCU Maintenance Service may not be 
purchased on an individual, case-by-case basis. 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13 Page 21 of 22 

Item 14 - 22

399



--------------

--------------

-----------

--------------

--------------

Aclara - Marysville Confidential 

SCHEDULE D
 
LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE SERVICES SELECTED
 

Customer: City of Marysville 

Address: 80 Columbia Avenue, Marysville, WA 98270 

Billing frequency is annually in advance. 

1. Selected Maintenance Level (check one) (Annual First Term Price shown) 

DBase @ 20% $ 2,080 (if taxable by 8.6%, add $178.88 for a total of $2,258.88) 

r8J Premier @ 30% $ 3,120 (if taxable by 8.6 %, add $268.32 for a total of $3,388.32) 

2. Supplemental Services:
 

r8J STAR System Monitoring Service $ 6,000 (if taxable by 8.6 %, add $516.00 for a total of $6,516.00)
 

o STAR DCU Maintenance Service $12,600 (if taxable by 8.6%, add $t083.60 for a total of $13,683.60)
 

Designated Contact Information 

Name Karen
 
Latimer
 

Title Operations
 
Manager
 

Address 80 Columbia
 
Avenue
 

Address Marysville, WA
 
98270
 

Telephone (360) 363
8161
 

Designated Contact Information 

Name
 

Title
 

Address
 

Address
 

Telephone
 

Fax
 

Cellular Phone
 

Email Address
 

Designated Contact Information 

Name 

Title _ 

Address

Address _ 

Telephone _ 

Fax _ 

Cellular Phone

Email Address _ 

Designated Contact Information 

Name 

Title _
 

Address


Address _
 

Telephone. _
 

Fax _
 

Cellular Phone _
 

Email Address _
 

Maintenance Agmt - Renewals V3.1 - 1.25.13 Page 22 of 22 

I 

Item 14 - 23

400



Index #15
 

401



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 6/10/2013
 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Truck Route Modification 

PREPARED BY: DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

Jesse L. Hannahs, P.E., Traffic Engineer 

DEPARTMENT: 
'j9- , l/'-J 

" Public Works - Engineering 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Proposed Truck Routes & Truck Parking Map 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

101111864-531000 Estimated $100 to $500 

SUMMARY: 
An existing truck route is present on 2nd Street from State Avenue (SR 529) to 4 i h Avenue NE. 
In response to concerns regard ing a lack of parking on 2"d Street within the commercial area near 
State Avenue (SR 529), 2nd Street was recently restriped by the Public Works Department to 
incorporate diagonal parking. The roadway was previously marked only with a centerline and 
parallel parking was allowed. With the restriping to diagonal parking, some concern was 
expressed regarding the changes and resulting interaction of parking and vehicular traffic with 
trucks. Due to the restriping, citizen concern and the nature of 2nd Street as a residential 
neighborhood, the Public Works Department desires to remove 2"d Street as a truck route. With 
the removal of 2nd Street as a truck route, trucks traveling to/from the south on SR 529 would 
need to change routes. Trucks traveling westbound on 4th Street (SR 528) intended to travel south 
on SR 529 would be directed to make a left turn at the signalized intersection of 41h Street & State 
Avenue. Trucks entering the City northbound on SR 529 intending to travel east on 4th Street (SR 
528) would be expected to travel onto 1-5 and exist at the 4th Street (SR 528) interchange or 
would be directed to make a left tum onto westbound 1SI Avenue, a right turn onto northbound 
Cedar Avenue and a right turn onto eastbound 4th Street (SR 528) as trucks are not provided a 
large enough turning radius to make the northbound right turn from State Avenue to eastbound 4th 

Street (SR 528). Changes to the signing of the City streets will be included within the scope of 
the proposed truck route change. Staff presented this topic to the Public Works Committee on 
Friday May yd, 2013. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
 
Staff recommends that Council authorizes the removal of the truck route from 2na Street.
 

Item 15 - 1

402



---

~ 

(J) 

--I 
I 

J 

I 

{~~ Cl 
<D --I 

L---.----I » 
< 

S 

~
 

\\~
 

N 

A
 
- - • Truck Parking City of Marysville 
- Truck Routes Truck Routes and Truck Parking ..... QI'>IIO_...,IIlIa.Ol'J'l.....,..-...r.~,~.-.ll""' ........."Qf .. 'IDI
(' 'I.U._ ....Aft~ __'~.Q'''''_ ...;I""I"l~o::,.. 

<>O """."""'f~_"""Oob;~.I_lIO;~.'~ ... \lll"~ __ QfProposed ...htlll'C"a: _ 'O'I.IIoOU.wo._Io,..-,,. """"'"'0'0'" 
1......I.~'a_Dl... il'II"'QI--.,j ........,.,_UO....."'· __
 
'~..'t"' ....4 .... ~''''''.''''lI\Itlfr..,l>.bPrillted: May, 2013 

Item 15 - 2

403



Index #16
 

404



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  June 10, 2013 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  
Park Name Recommendations 
PREPARED BY:   DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 
Jim Ballew  
DEPARTMENT:    
Parks and Recreation 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   
 $0.00 
  
SUMMARY: 
 
 The Marysville Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee has forwarded three potential names 
for the pending park located at 9028 67th Ave NE adjacent to Kellogg Marsh Elementary School. 
The park has been known locally as the Doleshel Tree Farm. The Parks and Recreation Advisory 
Board developed a list of names and then asked staff to place them on-line in an unscientific 
survey module which provided the public to submit names and or select their preferred name.  
 
At the conclusion of the survey period three names have been forwarded for consideration by the 
City Council. 
 
Rita Matheny Park 
Don Arndt Park 
Doleshel Tree Farm Park 
 
Staff has contacted the families of each park recommendation to verify interest and approval of 
the distinction.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Staff recommends the City Council approve a name for the park located at 9028 67th Ave NE. 

 

Item 16 - 1

405



Index #17
 

406



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  June 10, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Appointment to the Salary Commission  

AGENDA SECTION: 
 
Mayor’s Business 

PREPARED BY: 
April O’Brien, Deputy City Clerk 
 

AGENDA NUMBER: 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Appointment Form 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   

Summary: 
 
Mayor Nehring is requesting the appointment of Don Culbertson to fill Kamille Norton’s 
unexpired term, serving until July 23, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Mayor Nehring recommends the City Council confirm the appointment of Don 
Culbertson to the Salary Commission. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 
 
 
 

Item 17 - 1

407



 
Office of the Mayor 

Jon Nehring 
1049 State Avenue 

Marysville, WA 98020 
Phone: 360-363-8000 

Fax: 360-651-5033 
marysvillewa.gov 

 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 
 

I, Jon Nehring, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby appoint Don 
Culbertson as a member of the SALARY COMMISSION of the City of Marysville, pursuant to 
the provisions of the Marysville Municipal Code 2.51; dated this 10 day of June, 2013. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
         M A Y O R 
 
I do swear and affirm I will perform the duties assigned to me as a member of the SALARY 
COMMISSION of the City of Marysville in the manner required by law. 
 
 
Dated this 10 day of June, 2013 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
                             Don Culbertson 
 
 
This term of appointment expires the 23 day of July, 2013. 
 

Item 17 - 2

408


	Council Packet.pdf
	Agenda Final
	1
	Item 1
	2
	Item 2
	3
	Item 3
	4
	Item 4
	5
	Item 5
	6
	Item 6
	7
	Item 7
	8
	Item 8
	9
	Item 9
	ORD-Exhibit A-HE Decision.pdf
	Exhibt A - Page 1


	10
	Item 10
	11
	Item 11
	12
	Item 12
	13
	Item 13
	14
	Item 14
	15
	Item 15
	16
	Item 16
	17
	Item 17




